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Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited (the “Company” or “ZMJ”) was incorporated in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRG”) on December 28, 2008 as a joint stock company with limited liability. The
Company’s A Shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on August 3, 2010. The Company was listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on December 5, 2012,

The Company is a leading comprehensive coal mining and excavating equipment manufacturer in the PRC. It focuses
on the manufacturing and sale of hydraulic roof supports, and is the largest hydraulic roof support manufacturer in
the PRC. The Company is also engaged in the trading of steel and other raw materials primarily through its wholly-
owned subsidiaries. The Company’s established operating history, high quality products, strong in-house research and
development capabilities, advanced manufacturing processes and extensive sales and service network are the keys to
its success and allow it to maintain its leading position in the PRC coal mining and excavating equipment market.
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Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased, on behalf of the

board of directors (the “Board”)

of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Group Company Limited, to present the
annual report of the Group for the period
from 1 January 2012 to 31 December
2012 (the “2012 Annual Report”).

Jiao Chengyao
Chairman
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Chairman’s Statement E=E H 5=

Review of the year

During the financial year of 2012, the Company realized revenue of
RMB10,212.85 million, representing an increase of 26.71% as compared with
2011, and successfully achieved the revenue of over RMB10 billion for the first
time. Net profit was RMB1,613.54 million, representing an increase of 32.99%
as compared with 2011. Earnings per share was RMB1.12. As at 31 December
2012, the outstanding bank borrowing of the Company amounted to RMB49.00
million. The Board proposed the payment of a dividend of RMB0.30 per share,
which is subject to the approval by the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”) at the annual general meeting.

We are a leading integrated coal mining and hydraulic roof supports equipment
manufacturer in the PRC and maintain a leading position with a market share
close to 30% in 2012, ranking No. 1 in the industry for consecutive years.
We also enjoyed more than 60% of market share for high-end hydraulic roof
supports.

Building on its leading edge in hydraulic roof supports, the Company continues
to set its focus on becoming an integrated coal mining and excavating
equipment manufacturer. With hydraulic roof supports as base, our product
lines now cover armored-face conveyors, roadheaders, belt conveyors and
other mining equipment with high quality, various kinds, and different types.
The single product structure mainly on hydraulic roof supports is gradually
improving. In respect of hydraulic roof supports segment, by leveraging our
strong research and development capabilities and our high quality products, we
constantly take the lead on the technology development in the industry.
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Review of the year (Continued)

The Company is committed to enhancing the innovative capabilities, regarding
it as an important means for corporate competitiveness and has achieved
significant innovation results. We strive to conservatively develop the coal
resources. With our solid past experiences and new international design concept
of the hydraulic roof supports, based on the conditions of coal seam and
geological structure, we can design and manufacture different kinds of hydraulic
roof supports with the application of modern design techniques, greatly
enhancing the technology standards of integrated coal mining and excavating
equipment industry in the PRC and leading the process of localization of the
high-end hydraulic roof supports.

In 2012, the development and manufacture of new high-tech products, such
as ZF21000/25/45D super large high working resistance top coal caving
roof support, ZY15000/33/72D super large mining height roof support and
ZC6000/17/35 filling roof support were completed and the products were
delivered to customers for operation. The research and development for a
comprehensive machinery and automatic technology on coal seam with a
thickness of 0.8 to 1.2 meters was expedited. The Group’s products are
consistently customized to adapting the new trend of the coal mining industry.
Driving the coal mining enterprises to establish a working face with high
production and high efficiency, the Company actively conducts research and
develops new products which fill the gap in the coal mining machinery industry
of the PRC.

The Company was listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 3 August 2010
and the production base for producing high-end hydraulic roof supports, in
which the proceeds raised from the A Share Offering was used, commenced
operation in September 2011. In 2012, through integration of different operation
sessions, the production capacity is steadily released and has achieved
multifold increase. ZMJ Production Base for High-end Hydraulic Roof Supports is
currently the largest manufacturing, research and development base in terms of
production scale of its kind in the world with the highest level of automation and
the most reasonable process layout.

In the beginning of 2012, with the sound financial fundamentals and
informatization as means, the Company initiated a centralized control over
various segments, such as procurement, production, cooperation and quality
control, which gradually enhanced the management and leadership towards
its subsidiaries and built up an effective assessment and information feedback
system. In 2012, the Group set up ZMJ International Trading (Hong Kong) Co.,
Ltd., Heilongjiang Zhenglong Coal Mining Machinery Co., Ltd. and Zhengzhou
Coal Mining Special Forging Pressing and Manufacturing Co., Ltd. through
sole proprietorship or joint venture. The Group’s wholly-owned, controlled and
invested subsidiaries have totalled 22.

The Company continued to carry out the development strategy of “diversification
of ownership, integration of products, internationalization of high-end products,
leasing of medium-end products and demutualization of low-end products”
and achieved many breakthrough. Integration of products and expansion of the
overseas markets will help ZMJ to realise its ambitious goals of becoming the
leading coal mining machinery manufacturer in the world.
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Outlook

Factors, such as the production and enhanced mechanization of coal mining,
and upgrade and replacement of coal mining equipment, are closely related to
the demand for coal mining machinery. The growing demand for coal mining
equipment in the PRC in the future is mainly derived from the new establishment
of coal mine as well as the upgrade of coal mining equipment and the enhanced
mechanization of coal mining.

Given the objective natural conditions of the PRC, i.e. “lack of petroleum,
inadequacy of gas, rich of coal”, coal will continue to be the main energy
resource. With the growing demand for coal, the enhanced mechanization, and
equipment upgrade and replacement, there is still a strong demand for coal
mining machinery. The short period for low growth of demand will go by and
new round of rapid development will commence. According to the forecast of
China National Coal Mining Machinery Industry Association, during the period of
the “Twelfth Five-Year Plan”, the demand for coal mining machinery will grow at
a CAGR of about 20% and the market will keep on blooming. Being the leading
coal mining equipment manufacturer, the Company will surely benefit from the
favorable environment in the long run.

After experiencing the slowdown of growth in 2012, a good opportunity for
industry consolidation is created in 2013. Against other players in the same
industry, the Group has advantages in sufficient fund, advanced technology and
management, matured corporate culture, large operation scale, strong brand
awareness as well as capabilities of mergers and restructuring. We are capable
of and liable to integrate the favorable resources of the industry and desire to
carry out the consolidation of the PRC coal mining machinery industry. In 2013,
we will grasp the golden opportunity granted by history to make our move.

In 2013, the Company will speed up the establishment of the international
sales channel, plan the establishment of research and development centers in
Europe and the United States, continue to compete with leading international
players and focus on the expansion in new international markets. ZMJ will
proactively build up the world-class top-notch research and development
base of coal mining machinery to allow China to become the best production
base of integrated coal mining and excavating equipment and to make greater
contribution to building a safe, green and high-efficiency coal mining industry
for China.

With firm determination and down-to-earth practice, the Company further
strengthened the leadership in the industry and created great return for the
Shareholders in 2012. Looking forward, we are confident that, by leveraging the
intelligence and hard work of all staff, through innovation and lean management,
we will maximize the Shareholders’ benefit.

Last but not least, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere
gratitude to the Shareholders and customers for their trust and support, to our
management and all staff for their dedication and contribution.

Jiao Chengyao
Chairman
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Construct a high-quality
support base, create a glob-
ally supported brand, and create
a highly profitable Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Group.
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Overview ME

The Group is a leading comprehensive coal mining and excavating equipment {E B BISB S M R AR KT IR R B LA TS - AREEIKRA
manufacturer in the PRC. Our established operating history, high quality REERES - BEER - BN - ENREE
products, strong in-house research and development capabilities, advanced MR BEARAEE MRS RLE T2 RPIED KRR
manufacturing processes and extensive sales and service network are the keys 8t WERMBe AR P EE R R E TSR EE
to our success and allow us to maintain our leading position in the PRC coal 7 o NEBMERMEBEZEZRE « (VREZZE - (i)
mining and excavating equipment market. The Group’s products and businesses S R B ERERLE 5 - (i B B (v E A R R -
primarily include: (i) hydraulic roof supports; (i) steel and other raw materials

trading; (iii) spare parts; and (iv) other coal mining equipment.

Results of Operations S
The following table sets forth a summary, for the year of 2012 indicated, of our TREIAEERATR_E—ZFHNEHECEEER
consolidated results of operations. 2o
As of 31 December
BZE+=-A=1+—H
2012 2011
—E-=F —T—F
RMB miillions RMB millions
ARBBEERT ARE®BET
Revenue WA 10,212.85 8,060.08
Cost of sales SHE AR (7,529.24) (6,108.03)
Gross profit EF 2,683.62 1,952.05
Other income E g A 117.89 91.25
Other gains and losses Hapur s R g5 18 (87.87) (44.36)
Selling and distribution expenses SHE R MY (332.26) (223.73)
Research and development expenses EER > (152.72) (104.14)
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As of 31 December

BZ+=-RA=t+—H

2012 2011

—E-—fF —T——%F

RMB millions RMB millions

AREEET AREBET

Operating revenue mE W 2,228.65 1,671.08
Administrative expenses TR (326.04) (255.39)
Share of profit of associates FE(LBEE N RNEF) 11.35 11.64
Share of profit of jointly controlled entities FE(E RS E 2% T 0.51 0.61
Finance costs B R (3.55) (6.90)
Profit before tax e Szl 1,910.93 1,421.03
Income tax expenses FriSBif X (297.39) (207.78)
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year R R 2 S A a5 1,613.54 1,213.25

Attributable to AR AL FEME

Owners of the Company ViN/NEIE 2SN 1,589.15 1,194.06
Non-controlling interests FEIERR A 24.40 19.19

Revenue

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s revenue increased
by 26.7% to RMB10,212.85 million from RMB8,060.08 million for the year
ended 31 December 2011, mainly due to the fact that revenue from sales of
our hydraulic roof supports increased by 29.1% from RMB5,641.99 million for
the year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB7,283.54 million for the year ended
31 December 2012, primarily as a result of increased in sales volume. Sales
volume increased primarily as a result of increased mechanization rates of coal
mining operations in the PRC which resulted in increased customer demand
for these products, our continuing expansion into the international markets,
as well as our expanded production capacity which enabled us to benefit from
increased demand for our products.

The following table sets forth the breakdown of our revenue by product and
business (in RMB millions):

WA

ARBRABHE—FT——F+-A=1+—RILFEN
AR#8,060.08E BTN 7%EHE—T——F+=
A=1+—BIFEMNARBE10212855&E T - TE2MH
RIEERBLZZEAEHRABEE=S—F+=A
=+ —BIFEARKES4.995 BT IN29.1%EE,
B —F+-A=ZTHIFEMNARET 28354
BB - HERBZZEMBIRARIEINEZERHNRE
SZRRIGSHE SN - SHE 21NN E B R B R FR
EBEAEMCIEE - AMT eI R PHZEERMNR K
N BMBERREREMS - UREMIERHEX
FHRMEEEIERNERT KFEE -

TR ARBIRER K EBS D OBAST (ELL
AREBET)

2012 2011

—E-C-F =%

Hydraulic roof supports TRIEE 58 7,283.54 5,641.99
Steel and other raw materials trading e & RV E 5 2,216.03 1,854.65
Spare parts fic {4 408.95 393.80
Other coal mining equipment HAEE S 238.13 122.44
Others Hih 66.20 47.20
Total Bt 10,212.85 8,060.08
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The following table sets forth the breakdown of our revenue by geographic sales
location (in RMB millions):

TREFIAREBEIRHEE B D BRADHT (BEAL
AREBETT)

2012 2011

s —E——fF

China =2 9,807.86 7,851.91

Russia AR ET 280.21 202.36

Other countries HExR 124.78 5.81

Total FEb 10,212.85 8,060.08
Cost of Sales SHE N AN

Due to the continued growth and expansion of the Group, our cost of sales
increased by 23.3% from RMB6,108.03 million for the year ended 31
December 2011 to RMB7,529.24 million for the year ended 31 December
2012, the same growth rate as sales and production volume.

MRAEEBERRRIER  MAEEEERRBEK
AEHE-Z——F+ A=+ HLEENAR
#6,108.03 B B LI I8 3% EHE-_T——F+ =4
—t+—BIFENARET752024FE T - EALEH
EERESHEIR I -
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Gross Profit

Driven by the above factors, our gross profit increased by 37.5% from
RMB1,952.05 million for the year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB2,683.62
million for the year ended 31 December 2012. Due to the change of product mix
and enhancement of production efficiency, our gross profit margin increased
from 24.2% for the year ended 31 December 2011 to 26.3% for the year
ended 31 December 2012. In general, gross profit margin for our hydraulic roof
supports, which accounted for 71.3% of the total revenue of the Group in 2012,
increased from 29.7% for 2011 to 33.6% for 2012. The increase was mainly
due to our improved manufacturing technology and effective cost controls,
economies of scale as well as increased contribution of our international sales
of high-end hydraulic roof supports, which generally have higher gross profit
margins than our domestic sales.

Other Income

Our other income increased by 29.2% from RMB91.25 million for the year
ended 31 December 2011 to RMB117.89 million for the year ended 31
December 2012, primarily as a result of an increase in interest income from our
bank deposits due to increases in average interest rates.

Other Gains and Losses

Our other gains and losses increased by 98.1% from RMB44.36 million for
the year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB87.87 million for the year ended
31 December 2012, primarily as a result of an increase in our allowance for
doubtful debts, which was consistent with the increase in our sales and trade
receivables, partially offset by fair value gains of RMB17.3 million on our held-
for-trading investments.

E7

X bPilRE#EE  AEEENEEE_T——F+=A
=t+—HILFEMARE1,952.058 & T HN37.5% = &
BT —F+ A=+ HLFEHARKE268362
BB - ARNAEEERASE(EREERRRET - )
AEBHENEREHEZ_T——F+-A=+—HL
FEMU2NEERE T ——F+-_A=+—HILHF
[EH263% - EME - —T— —FIEAEBAHFRA
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FPARIRELE RS - I EBAPIE BR85S = i R R
SBRFRAS IR BB EF - MR S E R EFR—
MRE R ANEE AR ©

HAKA

rEBEMPABBRE_E——E+-_A=+—8I
FEMARBN2BETIEMN22%ZBE_T——F
T AT —BUEFENARKE1780BE TEMH
REHFIE EF - SAEBOIRITERF BRA BTG
hne

Hit s R &R

rEEHEMESEREREEE -2 —F+=A=1+—
HIEFEMARKAICEETEMBINEHEEZ-Z
—ZF+Z A=+ HLEFEMNARKSISTEETT -
T ERNPREREELABEIL M - MREREE M
FISHE X B B EGIAIG N — B - B RSIES D R
W EEBERERSNATERSARBKI7IEETH
Y o




Management Discussion and Analysis & 2 8 5/ 53 B2 9 47

Selling and Distribution Expenses

Our selling and distribution expenses increased by 48.5% from RMB223.73
million for the year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB332.26 million for the year
ended 31 December 2012, primarily as a result of an increase in transportation
and logistics expenses as our sales volumes increased, as well as an increase
in tender and bidding costs associated with our international expansion plans.

Administrative Expenses

Our administrative expenses increased by 27.7% from RMB255.39 million for
the year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB326.04 million for the year ended
31 December 2012, primarily as a result of a general increase in employee
salaries, benefits and other remuneration and an increase in depreciation and
amortization expenses after we commenced the operation of an administrative
office at our newly-established manufacturing base in September 2011.

Staff Costs and Remuneration Policy

Our staff costs increased by 4.9% from RMB411.26 million for the year
ended 31 December 2011 to RMB431.44 million for the year ended 31
December 2012, primarily as a result of the increase of average labour cost,
which is consistent with the trend of increasing labour cost in China. The staff
remuneration of the Group comprises of basic salary and bonus payment, which
is determined with reference to the operating results of the Group and results of
performance assessment on the employees. The Group insisted the orientation
towards efficiency and results as well as the focus on top-tier staff. It also
strived to ensure scientific and reasonable allocation of income.

Research and Development Expenses

Our research and development expenses increased by 46.6% from RMB104.14
million for the year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB152.72 million for the year
ended 31 December 2012, primarily as a result of an increase in the headcount
of our research and development staff and expenditures for developing new
types of hydraulic roof supports.
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Share of Profit of Associates

Share of profit of associates decreased by 2.5% from RMB11.64 million for
the year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB11.35 million for the year ended 31
December 2012.

Finance Costs

Our finance costs decreased by 48.5% from RMB6.90 million for the year
ended 31 December 2011 to RMB3.55 million for the year ended 31 December
2012, primarily as a result of a decrease in interest expenses on our bank
borrowings. Interest expenses decreased primarily a result of a decrease in
the average balance of our bank borrowings, which was primarily due to the
early repayment by ZMJ Lu An Xinjiang of a portion of its long-term project
construction borrowings from China Construction Bank.

Profit Before Tax

Being affected by the factors referred to above in aggregate, our profit before
tax increased by 34.5% from RMB1,421.03 million for the year ended 31
December 2011 to RMB1,910.93 million for the year ended 31 December
2012.

Income Tax Expense

Our income tax expense increased by 43.1% from RMB207.78 million for the
year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB297.39 million for the year ended 31
December 2012, primarily as a result of an increase in the taxable profit for the
year of the Group. Our effective tax rate for the year ended 31 December 2012
increased to 15.6% from 14.6% for the year ended 31 December 2011.
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Profit and Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

Being affected by the factors referred to above in aggregate, our profit and total
comprehensive income increased by 33.0% from RMB1,213.25 million for the
year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB1,613.54 million for the year ended 31
December 2012.

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

Being affected by the factors referred to above in aggregate, profit attributable
to owners of the Company increased by 33.1% from RMB1,194.06 million in
2011 to RMB1,589.15 million in 2012.

Cash Flows and Capital Expenditures

During 2012, the Group financed the Company’s operations primarily through
cash proceeds from the operations, and proceeds from the global offering of
our H Shares. As of 31 December 2012, the Group had RMB3,598.82 million
in cash and cash equivalents. The Group’s cash and cash equivalents primarily
consist of cash and short-term bank deposits.
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2012 2011

—E--F —E2——F

RMB millions RMB millions

AREBEERT ARBEET

Net cash from operating activities REEEFTSIR G FEE 141.81 537.12
Net cash used in investing activities KEEEFTRIRG T8 94.44 (223.21)
Net cash from financing activities AR TSRS R RE 1,553.64 (191.26)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents RENIREEEBYILHNFRE 1,789.89 122.65
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year FUIRE NIBEEEY 1,808.93 1,686.27
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year FRORERIRESEZEY 3,598.82 1,808.93
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Operating Activities

Net cash generated from operating activities in 2012 was RMB141.81 million,
derived primarily by deducting from the profit before taxation, the following
items: (i) an increase in trade and other receivables of RMB1,266.76 million;
and (ii) a decrease in advances from customers of RMB929.69 million.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities in 2012 was RMB94.44 million, comprising
primarily: () withdrawal of pledged bank deposits of RMB938.68 million; (ii)
withdrawal of bank deposits with an original maturity of over three months of
RMB650.00 million; (iii) receipt of proceeds of RMB230.04 million from the
disposal of short-term structured deposits with banks; (iv)interest received of
RMB95.68 million; and (v) government grants of RMB10.50 million related to the
construction of new manufacturing facilities of ZMJ Shun Li Machinery, partially
offset by: (i) payments of pledged bank deposits of RMB803.49 million for the
issuance of bank notes that we used to purchase raw materials; (i) purchases
of property, plant and equipment of RMB328.50 million; (iii) purchases of short-
term structured deposits from PRC commercial banks of RMB118.88 million; (iv)
remittance by Hua Xuan (Shanghai) Equity Investment Fund Co., Ltd. (“Huaxuan
Investment”)" of RMB300.00 million to Huaruan Investment (Shanghai) Co., Ltd;
and (v) purchases of available-for-sale investments of RMB40.00 million as we
purchased securities of a private company to diversify the investment portfolio
of Huaxuan Investment and mitigate the associated risks.

Financing Activities

Net cash from financing activities in 2012 was RMB1,553.64 million,
consisting primarily of net proceeds from the global offering of our H Shares
of RMB1,787.12 million, partially offset by the payment of dividends of
RMB209.33 million.

Capital Expenditures

We incurred capital expenditures of RMB400.96 million in the year ended 31
December 2012, for purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets and lease prepayments.

1 Huaxuan Investment has ceased to be a subsidiary and become an associate of
the Company since 27 July 2012 pursuant to shareholders’ resolution of Huaxuan
Investment on the same date. Please refer to note 34 of the financial statements
prepared under IFRSs.
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Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
Capital Commitments

As of 31 December 2012, our commitments consisted of capital commitments
that have been authorized and contracted for in the amount of RMB57.87
million and capital commitments that have been authorized but not contracted
for in the amount of RMB25.91 million, and operating lease commitments of
RMB83.58 million.

Contingent Liabilities

During the year, the Group has endorsed and derecognized certain bills
receivable for the settlement of trade and other payables. In the opinion of the
directors of the Company, the risk of the default in payment of the endorsed
bills receivable is low because all endorsed bills receivable are issued and
guaranteed by the reputable PRC banks. The maximum exposure to the
Group that may result from the default of these endorsed and derecognized
bills receivable at the end of each of reporting period are as follows (in RMB
millions):

AERBAREE
B ZNAEHE

R-ZE——F+=-A=+—8  AEERESEDRE
HERTOMERNEEARE7S7TEEIL LD EEER
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RAREE - AEENBSERRILERE TRESEZ )
AGEHEALMEREZEH MEMEBNRIE - ARAFE
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RITHHRBRER - BRAEEZREER ZRBRT
R REREHR - AEEAREARNZEEERIUH
R EBKREEMAREZRARBRNT (B AR
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As of 31 December

BZ+=-A=+—H
2012 2011
=F-=F —
Outstanding endorsed bills receivable with recourse HBEREZHARERDEEE
eSS 1,750,755 1,427,498
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Working Capital and Indebtedness

The following table sets forth details of our current assets and liabilities as of 31
December 2012 (in RMB millions):

CEETRAE

TREFIN B -—F+ A=+ BEEERPEE
kafEHE(BEL ARBBEER) :

As of 31 December

BE+t-A=1+—H

2012 2011
—E-—F =%

Current Assets MENEE
Prepaid lease payments FER R E R 6.80 5.05
Inventories wE 1,479.23 1,644.02
Trade and other receivables JE Ui B 38 N2 EL A E U 4,044.81 2,904.10

Financial assets designated as at fair value BT AEBEEAA T ES R

through profit or loss ZERMEBE - 110.00
Tax recoverable AU B 55 18 - 29.05
Pledged bank deposits BRI TR 442.40 577.59
Bank balances and cash IRITEHR LIRS 4,478.82 3,238.93
Total Current Assets MEEEMAR 10,452.06 8,508.74

Current Liabilities MENBEE
Trade and other payables JE IR 0 R ELAth FE AT 30 2,813.26 2,503.75
Advances from customers e A 744.24 1,673.94
Tax liabilities HIBEARE 22.47 10.21
Borrowings BE - 15.00
Total Current Liabilities BB EE 3,579.97 4,202.90
Net Current Assets REEERE 6,872.09 4,305.84

The Company’s net current assets increased from RMB4,305.84 million as of
31 December 2011 to RMB6,872.09 million as of 31 December 2012, primarily
due to an increase in trade and other receivables and a decrease in advances
from customers.

As at 31 December 2012, our outstanding bank borrowings, which wholly
consist of long-term bank borrowings, amounted to RMB49.00 million, there are
no material financial covenants relating to our outstanding bank borrowings.

In 2012, our available credit line from various financial institutions amounted to
RMB5,396.5 million. As of 31 December 2012, approximately RMB4,709.41
million of our credit lines from various domestic and foreign financial institutions
remained unused.
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Deemed Disposal of a Subsidiary

On 27 July 2012, the Company and Jin Ling Hua Xin Venture Capital Company
Limited ("Hua Xin Venture Capital "), as shareholders of Huaxuan Investment,
passed a shareholders’ resolution at a meeting to approve the Proposed Capital
Increase in Huaxuan Investment. According to that resolution, upon completion
of the Proposed Capital Increase in Huaxuan Investment, the percentage of our
equity interest in Huaxuan Investment will be diluted to 46.15%. Since 27 July
2012: (i) the articles of association of Huaxuan Investment have been amended
such that its board of directors now comprises seven directors, of whom four
are nominated by Hua Xin Venture Capital and three by us; and (ii) our voting
rights at general meetings of Huaxuan Investment have decreased from 60% to
46.15%, while Hua Xin Venture Capital has been entitled to exercise 53.85%
of the voting rights. On this basis and in the opinion of the Directors, since 27
July 2012, Huaxuan Investment has ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company
and a member of the Group, Huaxuan Investment is now accounted for as
an investment in an associate of our Company. Please refer to note 34 of the
financial statements prepared under IFRSs for details.

BELE—RMWELF
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Capital Adequacy Ratio BEXRFELLR
As of 31 December
BE+=-RA=1+—H
2012 2011
=F—=F =%
Gearing ratio BEAMELE 0.5% 1.3%

Gearing ratio is calculated by dividing the total interest-bearing liabilities at the end
of the year by total equity at the end of the year and multiplying by 100%. In our
case, interest-bearing liabilities include only our interest-bearing borrowings.

Our gearing ratio decreased from 1.3% as of 31 December 2011 to 0.5% as of
31 December 2012, primarily as a result of an increase in our share capital and
share premium following our H Share Offering in December 2012, as well as a
decrease in our indebtedness due to the repayment of certain bank borrowings.

Liquidity Risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a
level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual maturity for its
non-derivative financial liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.
The table includes both interest and principal cash flows (in RMB millions).
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Weighted  On demand Total
average  orlessthan 3 months to 1yearto  2yearsto Over undiscounted Garrying
interest rate 3 months 1 year 2 years 5years 5years  cashflows amount
nE REXS 38R FARRE
% HRIAMEA BE 12& 256 S5 RELE HE
The Group K&E
As at 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF+=
Trade and other payables A=1+—H
B9 REMERN
OB 1,833.81 911.24 - - - 2,745.05 2,745.05
Borrowings &8 6.00% 0.76 2.28 49,51 - - 52.55 49.00
Financial guarantee contracts ~ BIFS#ERA4) 9.12 - - - - 9.12 -
1,843.69 913.52 49,51 - - 2,806.72 2,794.05
Credit Risk FERE

As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge
an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective recognized financial assets as stated in the consolidated statements
of financial position and the contingent liabilities related to the financial guarantee
granted by the Group and the amount of the endorsed bills receivable with full
recourse as disclosed in note 39 of the financial statements prepared under IFRSs.

In order to minimize the credit risk, the management of the Company has
delegated a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up actions are taken to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the management of the Company reviews
the recoverability of each trade debt at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In
this regard, the management of the Company considers that the Group’s credit
risk is significantly reduced.
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In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the risk of the default in payment
of the endorsed bills receivable is low because all endorsed bills receivable are
issued and guaranteed by the reputable PRC banks.

The Group did not have concentration of credit risk on trade receivables and
bills receivable as the Group has various customers.

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation to fixed-rate
borrowings. The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to variable-rate pledged bank deposits, bank balances and variable-rate
borrowings. Currently, the Group does not have a specific policy to manage
its interest rate risk, but the management will closely monitor interest rate
exposures and consider hedging significant interest rate risk should the need
arise.

Please refer to note 6(b) of the financial statements prepared under IFRSs for
more quantitative information about the Company’s credit risk.

Currency Risk

The primary economic environment in which the Company and its principal
subsidiaries operate is the PRC and their functional currency is RMB. However,
certain transactions of the Company and its principal subsidiaries including
sales and purchases of goods are denominated in foreign currencies. The Group
currently do not have a foreign currency hedging policy but the management of
the Group monitors foreign exchange exposure by closely monitoring the foreign
exchange risk profile and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

The Group is mainly exposed to the foreign currency risk between US$/RMB
and EUR/RMB and HKD. Please refer to note 6(b) of the financial statements
prepared under IFRSs for more quantitative information about the Group’s
currency risk.
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
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Directors
Executive Directors

Mr. Jiao Chengyao (£ ££), aged 50, is the Chairman of the Company.
Mr. Jiao joined the Group in 1985, and was appointed as the Director in
December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Jiao has held
various positions at the Company and its predecessor companies, including as
a technician, a production dispatcher and an engineer of the No. 1 machinery
sub-plant of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory, as well as the deputy
plant manager and the plant manager of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Factory. Mr. Jiao was previously the chairman and general manager of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Company (“ZCMM”). Mr. Jiao is also a
director of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Comprehensive Equipment Co.,
Ltd. (“ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment”), Zhengzhou Coal Mining Longwall Face
Machinery Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Longwall Machinery”) and ZMJ International Trading
(Hong Kong) Co., Limited (“ZMJ Hong Kong”). Mr. Jiao has been awarded
various honors and titles in his career, including “Outstanding Entrepreneur
of the Coal Industry of China” (Fh Bd#E ix T2 EFHEXK), “the Labor
Model of National Coal Industry” (2 B 7k T % 25 B8 &5), “Outstanding
Entrepreneur of the Coal Machinery Industry” (Fp B etk T 3B FH b2
%) and the “Double Ten/Best Outstanding Entrepreneur of the Coal Machinery
of China” (FF BB o i ik T 2 & B F 13 5K). He has also received
the “May 1st Labor Medal of Henan Province” (ji] fg“& i — 458 4% ), and
was named the “Pioneer of Henan Corporate Management” (i B ‘& {2 &
1B 8IS HE T 1E3), a “Top Ten Reformer of Henan Province” (A 5 + A
MR A)), as well as a “Role Model of the Coal Mining System of Henan
Province” (JA] 9 & B ik R4t 44 B AE &) and an “Outstanding Entrepreneur
of Zhengzhou” (ZBM| T 1B F51b 2 5%). Mr. Jiao obtained a master’s degree in
engineering in December 2003 from China University of Mining and Technology
(FR B2 K2, after which he obtained a doctorate degree in economics
from Huazhong University of Science and Technology in December 2007 and is
a professor-level senior engineer.

Mr. Shao Chunsheng (BR&4), aged 55, is the Secretary of the Party
Committee and Vice Chairman of the Company. Mr. Shao joined the Group
in 1980, and was appointed as the Director in December 2008 and was re-
elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Shao has held various positions with the
Company and its predecessor companies, including as a workshop worker and
an officer of the Cadres Section, as well as an assistant engineer, a secretary
of administration office, a secretary of the office of the Party Committee
and the deputy director of Organizational Cadres Bureau (48 4% & 2 5Z) of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He has also served as the deputy
plant manager, the deputy secretary of the Party Committee and subsequently
the plant manager of our sub-plant of structural parts. Mr. Shao was previously
the secretary of the Party Committee and vice chairman of ZCMM. Mr. Shao
has been designated by the Company as economist. Mr. Shao is also a director
of ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment, Huainan ZMJ Shun Li Machinery Co., Ltd.
(“ZMJ Shun Li Machinery”) and Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Lu An
Xinjiang Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Lu An Xinjiang”). During the period between 1982 and
1985, Mr. Shao studied mechanical manufacturing at Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Factory Staff College (255 A 44 i} I8 B3 T K 22), which has not
been authorized by the relevant competent authorities to grant accreditations.
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Directors (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Xiang Jiayu (5] X F8), aged 48, is a Director and general manager of
the Company. Mr. Xiang joined the Group in 1991, and was appointed as the
Director in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. He was
appointed as the general manager in December 2008 and was re-appointed
on 28 February 2012. Mr. Xiang was previously an assistant lecturer at Yima
Mining Technical School (£ 5 #& 7% B 4%) from 1984 to 1988 and has held
various positions with the Company since 1991, including as an engineer and
the executive officer of the research center and the deputy plant manager of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory, as well as the deputy plant manager
and the executive officer of the hydraulic project center at the Huanghe
Electronics Institute* (&7 FE B B8 J#K) of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Factory. Mr. Xiang was previously a director, deputy general manager and
general manager of ZCMM. Mr. Xiang studied at the China University of Mining
and Technology, Master's Department (Beijing) (FF B 22 A 224k U 98 4=
#F) during the period between 1988 and 1991 and obtained a master’s degree
of mining mechanical engineering in January 1991. Mr. Xiang is a senior
engineer.

Mr. Fu Zugang (1548 ), aged 48, is a Director and deputy general manager
of the Company. Mr. Fu joined the Group in 1985, and was appointed as
the Director on 28 February 2012. He was appointed as the deputy general
manager in December 2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr.
Fu has held various positions with the Company and its predecessor companies,
including as a technician, an assistant engineer, an engineer, a senior engineer,
a team leader of technology team, an assistant to the plant manager, a
deputy plant manager and a plant manager of our sub-plant of casting, and
subsequently the deputy plant manager of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Factory. Mr. Fu is also a director of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Zhu Duan Co., Ltd.
(“ZMJ Foundry”). He was previously the chairman of labor union, a director and
deputy general manager of ZCMM. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in casting
in 1985 from Wu Han Technology College (&% T 22F5%) (now known as Wu
Han University of Technology (i 32 T X £2)) and is a senior engineer.

Mr. Wang Xinying (£ #7%8), aged 48, is a Director and deputy general
manager of the Company. Mr. Wang joined the Group in 1985, and was
appointed as the Director in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28
February 2012. He was appointed as the deputy general manager in December
2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Wang has held various
positions at the Company and its predecessor companies, including serving as
an engineer of the equipment division, the deputy plant manager of the sub-
plant of machinery equipment, the deputy director of the production division
and the head of corporate planning department of Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Factory. Mr. Wang was previously the head of the corporate planning
department, a director and the deputy general manager of ZCMM. Mr. Wang
is also a director of ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment, ZMJ Longwall Machinery,
ZMJ Shun Li Machinery, ZMJ Lu An Xinjiang and ZMJ Hong Kong. Mr. Wang
obtained a degree in engineering in July 1985 from Chongqing University (88
B AE). He has a master’s degree in engineering awarded by the China
University of Mining and Technology in 2007 and is currently a doctoral
candidate. Mr. Wang is a senior engineer.
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
EE -ESRaENEEE

Directors (Continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lin Zhijun (#k%E), aged 58, is an independent non-executive Director
of the Company. Mr. Lin joined the Group in 2012, and was appointed as the
Director on 28 February 2012. Mr. Lin has served various faculties in many
academic institutes from 1982 to 1998, including Xiamen University (& 9K
&) University of Lethbridge in Canada and the University of Hong Kong and
was a visiting scholar at Stanford University and University of lllinois. He is now
a professor and the head of the department of accountancy and law of the
School of Business at the Hong Kong Baptist University. Mr. Lin is a qualified
Certified Public Accountant in the State of Washington of the United States,
Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (7 B 5+ filf & =Tt &),
Certified Management Accountant of Australia, and the member of the American
Accounting Association, International Association for Accounting Education &
Research, and Hong Kong Accounting Professors Association. He is also an
independent non-executive director of each of China Everbright Limited (-
Y RKIERERABR A F)) (listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) (stock code:165)), Sinotruk (Hong Kong) Limited (7
EE(E )R A ) (isted on the Stock Exchange (stock code:3808)) and
Springland International Holdings Limited (2 tth B0 B2 22 B A PR A 7)) (listed
on the Stock Exchange (stock code:1700)). He obtained a master’s degree in
economics from Xiamen University in December 1982,and a doctor’s degree in
economics from Xiamen University in December 1985 and a master’s degree
of science in accounting from University of Saskatchewan in Canada in August
1991,

Mr. Li Bin (Z=3£), aged 66, is an independent non-executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Li joined the Group in 2008, and was appointed as the Director
in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Li was the
accountant-in-charge of Zhengzhou Glass Fiber-reinforced Plastics Factory*
(BB 2 38 S %) from 1967 to 1979 and a cadre of the finance division of
Zhengzhou Heavy Industry Bureau (ZB/M T & T % /@) from 1979 to 1982.
He also served as the chief of the finance department as well as the deputy
plant manager in charge of finance and sales of Zhengzhou Power Generation
Equipment Factory* (& 8% B8 2% #/RR) from 1982 to 1985, and as a deputy
director, director and counsel to the Finance Bureau of Henan Province (Jr]
& BT EE) from 1985 to 2007. He is also an independent non-executive
director of each of Henan Dayou Energy Co., Ltd.* (7] B A5 8L AR 15 B[R
/A7) (listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600403)), Anyang
Iron & Steel Co., Ltd.* (&[5 S A% (D B R A ")) (listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange (stock code: 600569)) and Henan Xinye Textile Co., Ltd.* (7]
BB 4 458D B PR A 7)) (listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock
code: 002087)). Mr. Li graduated in industrial accounting at Hubei Institute of
Finance and Economics (831t 874 € £ B5) (now known as Zhongnan University
of Economics and Law (7 g B 48 IBUZA K 22)) in September 1982, is qualified
in Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants and is a senior accountant.
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Directors (Continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Gao Guoan (5 %), aged 71, is an independent non-executive Director
of the Company. Mr. Gao joined the Group in 2008, and was appointed as the
Director in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Gao
was a technician of the fourth mine of the Hebi Mining Bureau (¥5E¥RE 75 /&
PO%) from 1968 to 1974, an engineer and the section chief of Henan Coal
Mine Design Institute (7] 59 & AR S 51BT) from 1974 to 1982 and 1982
to 1984 respectively, the secretary of the Party Committee of Henan Coal Mine
Design Institute (7] 594 AR ATF5T) from 1984 to 1986, and worked as
the member, the secretary of Party Committee, deputy director and director at
Henan Coal Industrial Department (Bureau) (;] £5 & % 7k T 3£ E2(/5)) during
the period between 1985 to 2003. He also served as a member of Henan
CPPCC Standing Committee (A] & I 177 % % & & &) from 2003 to 2008
and the deputy head of its Human Resources and Environment Committee (A
A&RIREZ 8 &) from 2003 to 2008. Mr. Gao was also the president of
Henan Province Coal Industrial Association (7] B4 KE SR 1T 2 13 &). Mr. Gao
graduated in underground mining at Beijing Mining University (3t 5 i 3£ £25%)
(now known as China University of Mining and Technology, Beijing (-0 Bl #& 2
AL F)) in August 1968. He is a senior engineer.

Mr. Luo Jiamang (8% 2XBR), aged 49, is an independent non-executive
Director of the Company. Mr. Luo joined the Group in 2008, and was appointed
as the Director in December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012,
Mr. Luo has held various senior executive positions, including as the deputy
general manager and the general manager of the finance department of China
National Construction & Agricultural Machinery Import & Export Corporation®
(FP B T2 B 2 S R D 4272 &)) from 1990 to 1999, the chairman
of Beijing Hualong Import & Export Corporation* (1t R EE £ H O A
7]) from 2000 to 2001, the chairman of Jiangsu Wallong-Hsin Import &
Export Corporation* (T %2 & B3 H O /A &) from 2000 to 2001, the
chief accountant and president of China National Construction & Agricultural
Machinery Import & Export Corporation* (47 B T f2 Hi 22 % M e HH O 48
/A a)) during the period between 1999 and 2002 and the assistant general
manager of China National Machinery Equipment Corporation* (Fb [E # 4 2
f5£E A 7)) (now known as China National Machinery Industry Corporation*
(Fr B M T % &= [ 2 7)) from 2002 to 2004. He was the part-time
chairman of China SINOMACH Finance Co., Ltd* (B#B1 %5 B R & F A 7))
from 2004 to 2010. Mr. Luo has been the chief accountant of China National
Machinery Industry Corporation* (R B ##% T % & [# /2 7)) since 2004 and
is the chairman of the China Machinery Industry Accounting Society (47 Ba 4
T #e=t2a) Heis the standing director of the Accounting Society of China
(A& sT2 ). He is also a director of China CAMC Engineering Co., Ltd.*
(P TEERTIZRH AR AR (isted on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
(stock code: 002051)), and an independent non-executive director of each of
Hangzhou Advance Gearbox Group Co., Ltd.* (f7o/1 Bl 3 5t 48 £ B A% (D
AR A7) (isted on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 601177)),
Zhejiang Dun’an Artificial Environment Co., Ltd.* (3T L/& % A TEREKR D
BFR-A 7)) (isted on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 002011))
and Wanxiang Qianchao Co., Ltd.* (£ [m) £ 81A% (0 A PR A &) (listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000559)). He has been an independent
director of People.cn Co., Ltd. (listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock
code: 603000)) since March 2011. Mr. Luo obtained a bachelor’s degree in
accounting in July 1986 from Jiangxi Finance College (I 75844 £255%) and
has been accredited by the PRC Machine-Building Ministry (now merged as part
of the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of the PRC) as a senior
accountant.
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Supervisors

Mr. Wang Tiehan (E #£), aged 59, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr.
Wang joined the Group in 2011, and was appointed as the Supervisor on 28
February 2012. Mr. Wang previously worked as a worker at state-owned Jiang
He Machinery Factory* (7T 5A] ### 8) from 1976 to 1978, a teacher at Henan
University from 1982 to 1985, an officer of teaching and research department
at Henan Economic and Management Cadre College (A i 48 B & IR %4
EPEB7) from 1988 to 1997, the deputy head of the technology exchange
station at Henan Economic and Trade Commission (] B & & 82 5% 8
) from 1997 to 2000, a researcher of industry commission at enterprises
of province committee from 2000 to 2003 and an officer at the State-owned
Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of Henan Provincial People’s
Government (“Henan SASAC”) from 2003 to 2010. Currently, Mr. Wang is
also the secretary to the disciplinary commission in the Group. He obtained a
bachelor’s degree in economics from Henan University in 1982 and a master’s
degree in economics from South China Normal University (£ Bl &5 A Z2) in
1988.

Mr. Xu Yongen (#7k &), aged 52, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr.
Xu joined the Group in 2008, and was appointed as the Supervisor in April
2011 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Xu served as a committee
member of the publicity division of Mi Cun Mine Party Committee of Bureau of
Mines of Zhengzhou from 1978 to 1984 and the director of the Party Committee
publicity division of Bureau of Mines of Zhengzhou from 1984 to 1986. Mr. Xu
was a journalist of Henan reporters station of China Coal News (77 B8 /& 7% ¥R)
during the period between 1987 and 1991. Mr. Xu served as a senior section
member of policy and regulation division of Coal Industrial Department of Henan
Province (7] =& /& ok T2 E2) from 1991 to 2000, the vice secretary of the
Party Committee of Henan Coal Construction Group Limited Company* (8] &
iR eEEAR S T2 ) from 2000 to 2004, and the secretary of
the Party Committee and vice chairman of Pingdingshan Coal Mine Machinery
Corporation Limited* (¥ T& | LI B A& #4345 PR & £ 2 7)) from 2004 to 2008.
He served as the chairman of labor union of the Company during the period
between 2008 and 2011. Mr. Xu obtained a bachelor’s degree in 1986 in
Chinese language from the Chinese Department of Zhengzhou University (&5
KE2) and is a senior engineer.

Mr. Ding Hui (T #&), aged 57, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr. Ding
joined the Group in 1979, and was appointed as the Supervisor in April 2011
and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. He has held various positions with
our predecessor companies, including as a lecturer of the Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Factory Staff College ()N /& Rt BB T K22, a
designer of the research center, the head of export office of the second sales
division, the head of the planned sales division and the head of marketing
division of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He is currently an assistant
to the general manager of the Company and the head of marketing division. Mr.
Ding graduated in mechanical manufacturing at Henan Radio and Television
University (7] B3 JE#B B 48 A £2) and in foreign language and foreign trade at
China University of Mining and Technology (47 B4 & 25 K £2) in February 1982
and December 1991, respectively. He is a senior engineer.
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Supervisors (Continued)

Mr. Lv Yu (= 7&), aged 41, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr. Lv joined the
Group in 2012, and was appointed as the Supervisor on 28 February 2012.
During the period between 1995 and 2002, Mr. Lv served at various posts
in the Bank of Zhengzhou* (B8 1R 28R 7T). Mr. Lv worked as a senior
investment manager and the secretary to the board of directors in Henan
Venture Capital Co., Ltd* (A &9 Bl 2% & R {7 AR A 7)) from 2002 to
2007, an assistant to the general manager and a senior investment manager in
Zhengzhou Bairui Innovative Capital Venture Capital Limited Company* (&5
Hin Al A AR A £ E AR A F) from 2007 to 2009, and the general
manager at the Luoyang fund branch of the Shenzhen Capital Group Co., Ltd* (/%
YNBFHR A EB AR A TS5 ES) from 2009 to 2011, He is currently
the head of Henan division of Shenzhen Capital Group Co., Ltd.* (ZI| &l
s &£ E AR AT, the deputy general manager of Zhengzhou Bairui
Innovative Capital Venture Capital Limited Company and the general manager
of Luoyang Hong Tu Innovative Capital Venture Capital Limited Company* (/&
P41+ BIFT & AN A S8 & AR A 7). He obtained a bachelor’s degree in
economics and information management from Henan Economics College (7] &
B 48 E2B5%) (now known as Henan University of Economics and Law (A & B
#EBUA R E2) in June 1995 and a master’s degree in business administration
from Zhengzhou University (885N X ) in June 2004.

Mr. Ni Heping ({5 1), aged 48, is a Supervisor of the Company. Mr. Ni
joined the Group in 1987, and was appointed as the Supervisor in December
2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. Mr. Ni has held various
positions with the Company and its predecessor companies, including as a
designer, the head of design office and the deputy director of the research
institute of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He was also the deputy
director, director and dean of the design and research institute of ZCMM. He
is currently the dean of design and research institute of the Company. Mr. Ni
obtained a master’s degree in engineering from China University of Mining and
Technology (FF B 3£ A £2) in June 2007 and is a senior engineer.

Mr. Jia Jingcheng (B 5 #8), aged 51, is a Supervisor of the Company.
Mr. Jia joined the Group in 1982, and was appointed as the Supervisor in
December 2008 and was re-elected on 28 February 2012, Mr. Jia has held
various positions with the Company and its predecessor companies, including
as a machinery worker and a dispatcher of the No.1 machinery sub-plant of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory, an assistant to the plant manager
and the deputy plant manager of its sub-plant of processing, the plant manager
of its sub-plant of machinery maintenance, as well as the deputy general
manager of ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment. He was previously the plant
manager of the ZCMM’s sub-plant of machinery processing and the head of
production and manufacturing department of ZCMM. He is presently the plant
manager of the sub-plant of fuel tank of the Company. From 1985 to 1988,
Mr. Jia studied machinery manufacturing technology and design at Zhengzhou
Coal Mining Machinery Factory Staff College (25 /1 £ e 7k ik B T A £2),
which has not been authorized by the relevant competent authorities to grant
accreditations, and is an engineer.
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
EE -ESRaENEEE

Supervisors (Continued)

Ms. Xu Mingkai (B 8]l), aged 49, is a Supervisor of the Company. Ms. Xu
joined the Group in 1984, and was appointed as the Supervisor in April 2011
and was re-elected on 28 February 2012. She has held various positions with
the Company and its predecessor companies, including as a section member of
quality office, a senior section member of publicity division of Communist Youth
League Committee, a senior section member of the office, the deputy head of
family planning office, the deputy head of corporate planning department and
the deputy director of the office of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory,
as well as the deputy director and the director of the office of ZCMM. She is
presently the director of the Human Resource Department of the Company. Ms.
Xu graduated in economics and management through a correspondence course
at the Correspondence Institute of the Party School of the Central Committee of
C.P.C. (Fr #£ b b B A% b 3% E2B5%) in December 2005.

Senior Management

Mr. Xiang Jiayu, please refer to “—Executive Directors” of this section for Mr.
Xiang’s biography.

Mr. Fu Zugang, please refer to “—Executive Directors” of this section for Mr.
Fu’s biography.

Mr. Wang Xinying, please refer to “—Executive Directors” of this section for
Mr. Wang’s biography.

Mr. Guo Haofeng (28 R1#£), aged 48, is a deputy general manager of the
Company. He was appointed as the deputy general manager in December
2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Guo joined the Group
in 1987. He has held various positions with the Company and its predecessor
companies, including as a technician, an engineer, the deputy plant manager
and the plant manager of the sub-plant of casting of Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Factory, as well as the head of the corporate planning department
and the deputy plant manager of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory.
Mr. Guo was previously the director and the deputy general manager of ZCMM.
Mr. Guo is also the chairman and general manager of ZMJ Comprehensive
Equipment, and the chairman of ZMJ Foundry. Mr. Guo obtained a bachelor’s
degree in engineering at South China Institute of Technology (3£ T £3Fx)
(now known as South China University of Technology (2 & 2 T AZ2)) in July
1987. He has a master’s degree in engineering awarded by Huazhong University
of Science and Technology (£ £} A E2) in June 2007 and is currently a
doctoral candidate. Mr. Guo is a senior engineer.
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
EE -ESRENEEE

Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Gao Youjin (%57 #), aged 50, is a deputy general manager and the chief
engineer of the Company. He was appointed as the deputy general manager in
December 2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Gao joined
the Group in 1985. Mr. Gao has held various positions with the Company
and its predecessor companies, including as a technician of the sub-plant
of installation, a designer, an officer and the deputy director of the research
institute of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory, as well as the deputy
director of the planned sales division, the deputy director and the director of
sales development No.1 division and subsequently the deputy plant manager
and the chief engineer of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He was
previously the deputy general manager and the chief engineer of ZCMM. He
obtained a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Jiaozuo Mining Institute (5
VEREZEE205) in July 1985 and a doctorate degree in science from Huazhong
University of Science and Technology (22 7 #2155 K £2) in December 2008. Mr.
Gao is a professor-level senior engineer.

Mr. Zhang Minglin (3R 5 #K), aged 50, is a deputy general manager of the
Company. He was appointed as the deputy general manager in December
2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Zhang joined the Group
in 2004. Before joining the Company, Mr. Zhang served as a senior section
member of Coal Industrial Department of Henan Province (7] F& 0% T 2
EZ) from 1987 to 1996, the general manager and the secretary of the Party
Committee of Henan Coal Mine Supply Company* (7] &3 & IR e A 7))
from 1996 to 2004. He was previously a deputy general manager of ZCMM. Mr.
Zhang is also the chairman of ZMJ Shun Li Machinery. He obtained a master’s
degree in senior management of commerce in December 2004 from Huazhong
University of Science and Technology (£ &% K£8), and a doctorate
degree in economics from the same university in December 2007. Mr. Zhang is
a professor-level senior engineer.

Mr. Bao Xueliang (82 R ), aged 50, is the board secretary and Company
Secretary of the Company. He was appointed as the board secretary in
December 2008 and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012, and was
appointed as the Company Secretary on 23 March 2012. Mr. Bao joined the
Group in 2007. Before joining the Company, Mr. Bao served as the deputy plant
manager of the sub-plant of Tianjin Coal Mine Specialized Equipment Factory*
(R EESE AR from 1994 to 1998, an investment manager and
a deputy director of the project investment department of Tianjin Science
and Technology Development Investment Corporation* (K 2 RHE R %
& 48 7)) from 1998 to 2000, as well as the administrative director and
standing deputy general manager of Tianjin Bohai Venture Capital Investment
Management Company* (K32 IRZ)/& 8|2 K EEE A F]) from 2001 to
2007. He also serves as a director of Huaxuan Investment and a supervisor of
ZMJ Shun Li Machinery. He was previously the assistant to the chairman of
ZCMM and was the board secretary of ZCMM. Mr. Bao obtained a bachelor’s
degree in engineering in July 1985 from China Institute of Mining and
Technology (F B #& 2£ £265) (now known as China University of Mining and
Technology (2 B & 3% K 22)).
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
EE -ESRaENEEE

Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Guo Desheng (Z8f24E), aged 52, is the chief financial officer of the
Company. He was appointed as the chief financial officer in December 2008
and was re-appointed on 28 February 2012. Mr. Guo joined the Group in 1981,
Mr. Guo has held various positions with the Company and its predecessor
companies from 1981 to 2008, including as a section member, a senior section
member, the deputy division head and the division head of the finance division
of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Factory. He was previously the head of
the finance department of ZCMM. Mr. Guo is also a director of ZMJ Hong Kong.
Mr. Guo graduated in industrial accounting from Henan Radio and Television
University (7] & 1% E 1R X 2) in December 1986, and completed an
online correspondence course in law at Central South University (|7 & A E2) in
January 2008. He is a senior accountant serving the Company.

Mr. Fu Qi (133%), aged 43, is a deputy general manager of the Company. He
was appointed as the deputy general manager on 28 February 2012. Mr. Fu
joined the Group in 1992. Mr. Fu has held various positions with the Company
and its predecessor companies, including as a senior section member and the
deputy head of the first development division, a section officer and the deputy
head of the planned sales division, the deputy head of the marketing and sales
department, the deputy head of the sub-plant of installation and the head of the
production and manufactory department. He also served as a director of ZMJ
Foundry and the chairman and the secretary to the office of the Party Committee
of ZMJ Shun Li Machinery in the Group. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in
engineering from China University of Mining and Technology (7R BRI f& % A £2)
in July 1992 and obtained a master’s degree in machinery design and theory
from the same university in June 2008. Mr. Fu is also an engineer.

Company Secretary

Mr. Bao Xueliang is the Company Secretary. Please see “— Senior
Management” of this section for his biography.

Ms. Chan Yin Wah (BR #%E), aged 37, is the assistant to the Company
Secretary. Ms. Chan is an Associate Director of SW Corporate Services
Group Limited. She has over 15 years of professional experience in handling
the corporate secretarial, compliance and share registry matters for listed
companies in Hong Kong. She has worked for various international professional
firms and listed companies in Hong Kong. Ms. Chan holds a bachelor’s degree
in economics and a master’s degree in professional accounting. She is a fellow
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom. She is also
a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.
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Vaclax

Corporate Governance Report 1~

Corporate Governance

The board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company is committed to maintain
a high standard of corporate governance practices. The Board believes effective
and reasonable corporate governance practices are essential to the development
of the Group and can safeguard and enhance the interests of the shareholders.

The Company was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) on 5 December 2012 (the “Listing Date”). The Company
has adopted the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code”) (the “Code Provisions”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange”). During the period commencing
from the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2012 (the “Review Period”),
the Code Provisions were applied to the Company. During the Review Period,
the Company has complied with the applicable Code Provisions of the CG Code,
except for the Code A.1.8. that an issuer should arrange appropriate insurance
cover in respect of legal action against its directors. The reasons that have been
considered are set out below.

Pursuant to Code A.1.8 of the CG Code, an issuer should arrange appropriate
insurance cover in respect of legal action against its directors. During the
Review Period and up to the date of this annual report, the Company has not yet
arranged appropriate liability insurance for the Directors to cover their liabilities
which may arise from corporate activities. The reason for such deviation is that
according to the PRC legal advisers of the Company, insurance cover in respect
of legal actions against the Directors has to be approved by the shareholders at
a general meeting under relevant PRC rules. The Directors are expected to put
forward the relevant insurance plan at the 2012 annual general meeting to be
held on 7 June 2013 for shareholders’ approval.

Board of Directors
Responsibilities and Delegation to the Management

The Board of the Company is accountable to the shareholders for leading the
Company in a responsible and effective manner; responsible for execution of the
resolutions passed at general meetings; deciding on the Company’s operating
plans, investment proposals and the establishment of its internal management
units; preparing annual financial budgets, final accounts and profit distribution
plans; and appointing members of its senior management. Meanwhile, the
Board has established four special committees under the Board, namely, the
Strategy Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration and Assessment Committee, and these Board committees are
assigned respective responsibilities.

The Board delegated the authority and duties to the senior management to carry
out the daily management, administration and operation of the Company. The
general manager is accountable to the Board.

All Directors of the Company carry out their duties in good faith in the
best interests of the Company and in compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, and act in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders at
all times.
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Corporate Governance Report 1% &34 % &

Board of Directors (Continued)
Corporate Governance Functions of the Board

The Board is collectively responsible for performing the corporate governance
functions, of which at least includes the following:

e to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance;

e to review and monitor the training and continuous professional development
of the Directors and senior management;

e to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements;

e to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance manual
(if any) applicable to employees and the Directors; and

e o review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in
the Company’s annual report.

Please refer to page 34 for composition of the Board.

During the Review Period, the Board did not hold any meeting for corporate
governance functions.

Board Meetings

According to the Articles of Association and the Rules of Procedure of the Board
of Directors of the Company, the Board of the Company will convene at least four
regular meetings each year at approximately quarterly intervals. Regular Board
meetings will involve the active participation, either in person or through electronic
means of communication, of a majority of Directors entitled to be present. A written
notice should be sent to all the Directors and Supervisors 14 days prior to the regular
Board meeting. For the extraordinary meetings of the Board, the written notice should
be sent to all the Directors and Supervisors five days prior to the meeting. When an
extraordinary meeting of the Board needs to be held as early as possible in case of
an emergency, the meeting notice is allowed to be given by telephone or in other
verbal forms at any time provided that the convener makes necessary explanations
at the meeting. A written meeting notice shall at least include the subject matters for
discussion and the meeting information as necessary for the Directors to make well-
informed decisions.

When a Director and the enterprise(s) involved in a proposal of a Board meeting have
connected relations, such Director shall not exercise his/her voting rights on such
proposal nor shall he/she exercise any voting rights on behalf of other Directors.

Draft and final versions of minutes of Board meetings should be sent to all
Directors for their comments and records respectively within a reasonable
time after the Board meeting is held. The participating Directors shall sign
the meeting minutes and resolutions records for confirmation on behalf of
themselves and the Directors who authorize them to attend. Any Director who
has different views on the meeting minutes or the resolutions records can make
a written explanation when signing the same; when necessary, he/she shall
report such views to the regulatory authorities timely; he/she can also make a
public statement regarding such views.

During the Review Period, the Board did not hold any meeting. As at the date of
this annual report, the Board has held one meeting on 19 March 2013.

©

BEgn

BEEENEE B

EEG LM DEEAREL - ZIALE DRI
TRE :

o HERBRHAATMCLEARERER

o BRIREREEREREEABORI RISESY

BR

o R MERARNREETERKEERTE T HNIK
REER

o HIFE  BAREREERBENRTEIRART
fit(and) + &

o BERARRETEEER
AR BT o

BREFE AKX &
ROERE  EFSLERCEE RS

A

STRIMER REAR DR F

REE34E -

ERFEME

=== /\/\
=21

n?)%

RIEARRARZEME Q%%ﬁw BEeBFELH
Eﬂum%*% AOEBF—k EEBREBHEEST
Emﬁmkﬂ SEEHESHENEEHSLER 2B
ZHAERLE - ARESSTHeE BN
Emuﬁw+@EM$ELﬂ£%§$ﬂﬁ$ BHE
EoRMNgE %ﬁﬁmﬁﬁiﬁLﬂ£$§$
ﬁ%%oﬂﬁ%% SRERREHEFSHRIBESENE
R TM%%L@ HEEEMOES ALY SR
M- BEEAREZE LIELHE - EMEHRBANA
ARELBEREZNEERE SR RATNEN S S

ZRA -
EFREFTARREFANS RO L ANBHE

) - NMSHZRRR ﬁ%%ﬁ%@é WAEHRERMES
TIRERIRHE

EFCLRERE  BERSEREBRLZESHLEN
jﬁﬁm&ﬂi EREXADEEE  VREESFREER -
BERERANEARHTH A - HEEFEERKREARA
MERERALFEEBENESTH R LEIRHDEH®
TEFHER EFHERTLHIRBLHETRER
#) - AIAEETRIELERSA c VER - EE kKW
FETHFIRE - LA ABRAFRER -

REEHRE - EFSWEETTAEH - BELFHA
H EFgn_T—=-F=-ATIBRT-RgE-

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2012 | £f) B ig i £ EALH BIR A F) 2012445



Corporate Governance Report 1% &34 % &

Board of Directors (Continued)
Board Meetings (Continued)

Attendances of meetings by Directors during the period from the Listing Date to SMEERN FTTABEAREHBRET I eZNEER
the date of this annual report are set out in the table below:

Meeting attendance/number of meetings eligible to attend

HERE SERERERE
Remuneration
and
Strategy Audit Assessment Nomination Annual
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee General
Directors Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
g BHEES EitEEE FrENERE A REEEE REREE
BE =k a3 23 ZE8E=2 =g g
(held on (held on (held on (held on
19 March 2013) 19 March 2013) 19 March 2013) 19 March 2013)
R-IE—=4F R-FE—=—F R-F—=—F R-F--F
=A+N1H =A+NA =A+A1H =A+1H
BT BT BT BT
Executive Directors
HITES
Mr. Jiao Chengyao N/A N/A
(FEAEE) 171 0/0 TE A TNEA i 0/0
Mr. Shao Chunsheng N/A N/A
(BB&EHE) 1/1 0/0 ANiE A 117 TE A 0/0
Mr. Xiang Jiayu N/A N/A N/A
(MIR™M) 11 0/0 T EA TEMA TiEMA 0/0
Mr. Fu Zugang N/A N/A N/A N/A
(r48f8) 11 T EA TEA TEMA NE A 0/0
Mr. Wang Xinying N/A N/A N/A
(F3re) 11 0/0 ANiE N3 AN A 0/0
Independent Non-executive
Directors
BYFHITES
Mr. Lin Zhijun N/A N/A N/A
(MEE) 171 i@ A n TNE R TNE A 0/0
Mr. Li Bin N/A N/A
(Z5) 11 TiEA 11 1/1 N3 0/0
Mr. Gao Guoan N/A N/A N/A
(%) 11 T EA TEA TiEMA 11 0/0
Mr. Luo Jiamang
(BE=RBE) il 0/0 il 17 1 0/0
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Board of Directors (Continued)
Board Composition

During the Review Period, the Board of the Company consists of nine Directors,
comprising five Executive Directors and four Independent Non-executive
Directors. More than one-third of the members of the Board are Independent
Non-executive Directors. The Executive Directors possess in-depth experience
in coal mining equipment industry while at least one of the Independent Non-
executive Directors have appropriate professional qualifications or accounting
or related financial management expertise. In accordance with the Listing Rules
of the Stock Exchange, the Independent Non-executive Directors are explicitly
identified in all corporate communications.

The members of the Board are:

Executive Directors: Mr. Jiao Chengyao (££7#2%E) (Chairman), Mr. Shao
Chunsheng (BF& 4) (Vice Chairman), Mr. Xiang Jiayu ([ ZX/8) (Director
and General Manager), Mr. Fu Zugang ({48 [ig]) (Director and Deputy General
Manager) and Mr. Wang Xinying (£ $#748) (Director and Deputy General
Manager).

Independent Non-executive Directors: Mr. Lin Zhijun (#R7&E8), Mr. Li Bin (&2
i), Mr. Gao Guoan (= B %) and Mr. Luo Jiamang (88 5 ).

The biographies of all the Directors are set out in the “Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management” section of this annual report. Save as disclosed in such
section, there is no other material relationship among the members of the Board
(including financial, business, family or other material or relevant relationships).

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence from all the
Independent Non-executive Directors. Based on the confirmation, the Board
considers that all of the four Independent Non-executive Directors meet the
independence requirements of Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules of the Stock
Exchange.

Chairman and General Manager

The roles of the Chairman and the General Manager of the Company have been
separated and performed by different individuals. Mr. Jiao Chengyao is the
Chairman of the Company and Mr. Xiang Jiayu is the General Manager. The
Chairman is primarily responsible for the leadership and effective running of the
Board and ensuring that all significant and key issues are discussed and where
required, resolved by the Board timely and constructively. The General Manager
is delegated with the authority and responsibility to manage the Company’s
day-to-day business in all aspects effectively, implement major strategies and
coordinate the overall business operation.
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Internal Control

The Board has the overall responsibility for the system of internal control of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) and is responsible for reviewing its
effectiveness.

During the Review Period, the Company has conducted reviews on the
effectiveness of the system of internal control of the Group in accordance with
the Code Provisions. The reviews covered the financial, operational, compliance
control and risk management functions of the Company and included reviewing
of the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training
programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
functions.

Directors
Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal of
Directors are laid down in the Company’s corporate documents such as
the articles of association. In accordance with Article 144 of the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Directors of the Company shall be elected or
replaced at the general meetings and the terms of office of all directors (including
executive directors and independent non-executive directors) will be three years.
Upon the expiry of the terms, the Directors will be eligible for re-election and re-
appointment. Subject to the compliance with relevant laws and administrative
regulations, the general meeting may dismiss any Director during his/her service
term by way of an ordinary resolution (except that any claim for compensation
pursuant to any contract shall not be prejudiced thereby).

The Company has not entered into any service contract (except for any contract
expiring or determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation) with any of the Directors/
Supervisors.

Directors’ Training and Professional Development

Since the Company was listed on 5 December 2012, for the period from
the Listing Date and up to 31 December 2012, the Directors did not receive
any trainings. However, each newly appointed Director has received formal,
comprehensive and tailored induction after his/her initial appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operation of the Company and
full awareness of Director’s responsibilities and obligations under the Listing
Rules of the Stock Exchange and relevant statutory requirements.

The Directors will continuously follow up the relevant statutory and regulatory
regime requirements to facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.
Professional development for the Directors will be arranged by the Company
where necessary.
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Directors (Continued)

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors and
Supervisors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies (“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange as its code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors and the Supervisors. Having made specific enquiry
of all Directors, Supervisors and general manager, all of them confirmed that
they had complied with the Model Code from the Listing Date to the date of this
annual report.

Emolument Policy

The Company has endeavored to improve its remuneration management
measures and performance assessment systems for its directors, supervisors
and senior management. The Company’s remuneration policy for directors,
supervisors and senior management is based on the principle of combining
incentives and disciplines, and market adjustment and governmental regulation.

The Directors receive remuneration in the form of salaries, allowances, benefits
in kind, discretionary bonuses and retirement scheme contributions made on
their behalf.

From the Listing Date to the date of this annual report, there was no
arrangement under which a Director has waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration.

Responsibility Statement of Directors Regarding Preparation
of Account

All Directors of the Company had committed their responsibilities to the
preparation of the Company’s account for the year ended 31 December 2012.

The Board was not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that might cast significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern and the Board has prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.
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Board Committees

Since the Listing Date, the Board has set up four specialised committees,
namely, the Strategy Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration and Assessment Committee, and these Board
committees are assigned respective responsibilities according to their terms of
reference. The composition and main functions of these specialised committees
and their work during the Review Period are set out as follow:

Strategy Committee

From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, the members
of the Strategy Committee comprise Mr. Jiao Chengyao (Chairman), Mr. Shao
Chunsheng, Mr. Xiang Jiayu, Mr. Wang Xinying and Mr. Luo Jiamang.

The primary responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are to study and
comment on our long-term development plans and significant investment
strategies, including: (i) reviewing the Company’s long-term development
strategies; (ii) reviewing and commenting on the Company’s significant capital
investment and financing proposals that require approval of the Board; (iii)
reviewing and commenting on the significant capital expenditure and assets
management projects that require approval of the Board; and (iv) exercising
other functions and duties as authorized by the Board.

During the Review Period, the Strategy Committee did not convene any meeting.

Audit Committee

From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, the members of
the Audit Committee comprise Mr. Li Bin (Chairman), Mr. Lin Zhijun and Mr. Luo
Jiamang, all of whom are the Independent Non-executive Directors.

The primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to review and supervise
the Company’s financial reporting and auditing work, including: (i) proposing
appointment and replacement of the Company’s independent auditors; (ii)
supervising the Company’s internal auditing policies and their implementation;
(ili) coordinating the communication between our internal audit department and
the independent auditors; (iv) reviewing the Company’s financial information
and disclosure of such information; (v) reviewing the Company’s internal control
systems and auditing on the material connected or related party transactions;
and (vi) exercising other functions and duties as authorized by the Board.

During the Review Period, the Audit Committee convened one meeting, which
Mr. Li Bin, Mr. Luo Jiamang, Mr Lin Zhijun all attended.
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Board Committees (Continued)
Nomination Committee

From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, the members
of the Nomination Committee comprise Mr. Gao Guoan (Chairman), Mr. Jiao
Chengyao (executive director) and Mr. Luo Jiamang (an independent non-
executive director). The Nomination Committee is chaired by an Independent
Non-executive Director and comprises a majority of Independent Non-executive
Directors.

The primary responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are to: (i) advise
on the size and structure of the Board in accordance with the development
of the Company’s business, scale of assets and shareholding structure; (ii)
formulate the selection criteria and procedures for candidates of the Company’s
directors and management personnel; (i) search for qualified candidates of
directors and management personnel; (iv) review the qualifications and other
credentials of the candidates of directors and management personnel; (v)
assess the independence of independent non-executive directors; (vi) make
recommendations on the appointment and re-appointment of the Company’s
directors; and (vii) exercise other functions and duties as authorized by the
Board.

During the Review Period, the Nomination Committee did not convene any
meeting.

Remuneration and Assessment Committee

From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, the members
of the Remuneration and Assessment Committee comprise Mr. Luo Jiamang
(Chairman), Mr. Shao Chunsheng (executive director) and Mr. Li Bin (an
independent non-executive director). The Remuneration and Assessment
Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-executive Director and comprises
a majority of Independent Non-executive Directors.

The primary responsibilities of the Remuneration and Assessment Committee
are to: (i) formulate the renumeration and compensation policies and schemes
for the Company’s directors and management personnel; (i) evaluate the
performance of the Company’s directors and management personnel and
assess the appropriate renumeration package for such directors and officers;
(iii) supervise the implementation of renumeration policies and schemes; and (iv)
exercise other functions and duties as authorized by the Board.

During the Review Period, the Remuneration and Assessment Committee did
not convene any meeting.
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Board Committees (continued)
Remuneration and Assessment Committee (Continued)
Pursuant to paragraph B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the members

of the senior management by band for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set
out below:

Remuneration band (RMB’000)

BEEESEMZEEE )
FMEEZEZEE )

BB LS ATHERISE  RBE-2——F+=f
=+ —BILEERHIERI RS 2 SREIEA S HIHR
BT -

Number of individuals

FoNAER (AR%TT) AB
0-500 3
500 - 1,000 6

Further particulars regarding Directors’ emoluments and the five highest paid
employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 to the Listing
Rules of the Stock Exchange are set out in note 14 and 15 to the financial
statements of this year.

Auditors’ Remuneration

The Company has appointed Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and BDO CHINA SHU
LUN PAN Certified Public Accountants LLP as the international and domestic
auditors of the Company, respectively. Details of fees paid or payable to the
auditors by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are as follows:

RBH P ERARAMEI6A T REAHEENE T
HEREHER 2 E— T FBREAFEM BRI T
14515 °

8 6 5 BN

ARBEDHIIEEERE) « BRI SFETMNLEES
B =TS AT (IR E B A B OIE AR R R MBI AR A8
- BE_T——F+-_A=1+—HILFE - A5EE
NRENZEEIH & RFBENT

Services rendered Fees
Frig AR KWEELEE
(RMB’000)

(AR¥FT)

2012 annual audit —E-CFEEX 2,980
Internal control audit IR A% 400
Non-audit services BRI -
Total 1wt 3,380

Company Secretary

The company secretary of the Company is Mr. Bao Xueliang (“Mr. Bao”),
who also acts as the board secretary of the Company, is an employee of the
Company and has day-to-day knowledge of the Company’s affairs.

In addition, the Company appointed Ms Chan Yin Wah (“Ms. Chan”) as the
Assistant to the Company Secretary, to work closely with Mr. Bao and to provide
assistance to Mr. Bao to discharge his duties and responsibilities as company
secretary such as organizing meetings of the Board and meetings of holders of
the H Shares and in gaining the relevant experience as required under Rule 3.28
of Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange. Ms. Chan is an Associate Director of a
corporate service provider, SW Corporate Services Group Limited. The primary
corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Bao, whom Ms. Chan will
contact on matters relating to corporate governance, the Listing Rules of Hong
Kong as well as other laws and regulations which are relevant to the Company
and other affairs of the Company.

Mr. Bao has taken 30 hours of relevant professional training during the
Reporting Period.
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Investor Relations, Communication with Shareholders
and General Meeting

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and investors’ understanding
of the Group’s business performance and strategies. The Company also
recognizes the importance of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate
information. Information of the Company are communicated to shareholders
mainly through the Company’s corporate communications including interim
and annual reports, announcements and circulars, etc. These publications
are sent to the shareholders in a timely manner and are also available on the
website of the Company (http://www.zzmj.com). The means of communication
between the Company and the shareholders also include general meetings,
analysts meetings or seminars, one-on-one meetings, telephone consultation,
advertisements, media interviews and coverage, site visits and roadshows, etc.

During the Review Period, the Company did not convene any general meeting.

Shareholders’ Rights

According to the articles of association of the Company, shareholder(s)
individually or in aggregate holding 10% or above of the shares of the
Company shall have the right, by written requisition to the Board to propose
an extraordinary general meeting to be called. The Board shall, in accordance
with laws, administrative regulations, rules and the articles of association of the
Company, make a response in writing on whether or not it agrees to convene an
extraordinary general meeting, within ten days upon receipt of such requisition.
If the Board agrees to convene the extraordinary general meeting, notice
convening the extraordinary general meeting shall be issued within 5 days
after the Board resolves to do so. If the Board does not agree to convene the
extraordinary general meeting or does not reply within 10 days upon receiving
the request, shareholders individually or jointly holding 10% or above of the
Company’s issued shares have the right to propose the Board of Supervisors
to convene an extraordinary general meeting by way of written request. If the
Board of Supervisors agrees to convene the extraordinary general meeting,
notice convening the extraordinary general meeting shall be issued within 5 days
upon receiving the request. Should there be alterations to the original requests
in the notice, consent has to be obtained from the related shareholders. If the
Board of Supervisors does not issue notice of the general meeting within the
required period, it will be considered as not going to convene and preside over
the general meeting, and shareholders individually or jointly holding 10% or
above of the shares of the Company for 90 consecutive days have the right to
convene and preside over the meeting on their own. The requisitionists shall
be compensated by the Company for any reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionists by reason of failure by the Board of Directors and the Board of
Supervisors to duly convene a meeting, and any sum so compensated shall be
set-off against sums owed by the Company to the defaulting Directors.

When an extraordinary general meeting is convened, shareholder(s) individually
or in aggregate holding 3% or above of the shares of the Company shall have
the right to submit proposals to the Company and submit the same in writing to
the convener 10 days prior to the holding of the general meeting.
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Shareholders’ Rights (Continued)

Shareholders have the right to make enquiries and copies of the minutes of
general meetings, resolutions of Board meetings and resolutions of the Board of
Supervisors.

Shareholders may make enquiries about the Company’s affairs through our
investor relations consultant:

Porda Havas International Finance Communications Group
Address:  Units 2009-2018
20th Floor, Shui On Centre
6-8 Harbour Road
Wanchai
Hong Kong
Telephone: (852) 3150 6788
Email; zzmj@pordahavas.com

Treasury Department of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company
Limited
Address:  No. 167(Nan San Huan), 9th Street
Eco-Tech Development Zone
Zhengzhou

Henan Province

PRC

Telephone: (86371) 6789 1023

Fax: (86371) 6789 1100

Postal Code: 450016

Constitutional Documents

During the Review Period, there was no significant change in the constitutional
documents of the Company.

Board of Supervisors
Composition of Board of Supervisors

Since the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, the Board of
Supervisors composes of seven members, four of whom are nominated by the
shareholders and three are nominated by the employees. The Supervisors are
appointed for a term of three years, upon the expiry of which they may be re-
elected.

The members of the Board of Supervisors are Mr. Wang Tiehan (F #2;2), Mr.
Xu Yongen (1&7K &), Mr. Ding Hui (T #&), Mr. Lv Yu (= ¥2), Mr. Ni Heping ({52
FNSF), Mr. Jia Jingcheng (B $242) and Ms. Xu Mingkai (188 ).

The biographies of the Supervisors of the Company are set out under section
“Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management” of this annual report. Save
as disclosed in that section, there is no any other material relationship among
members of the Board of Supervisors.
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Board of Supervisors (Continued)
Duties of Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors shall be accountable to the general meetings and
exercise the following powers in accordance with laws:

e reviewing regular corporate reports prepared by the Board and submitting
written opinions regarding the same;

e examining the finance affairs of the Company;

e monitoring of the performance of duties of Directors and senior
management, and proposing the dismissal of Directors and senior
management who have violated the laws, administrative regulations and
these articles or resolutions of the general meeting;

e demanding for correction in the event of any damage to the interests of the
Company caused by Directors or senior management;

e proposing the convening of extraordinary general meetings, and convening
and chairing of general meetings in the event of the Board having failed to
perform its duties pursuant to the PRC Company Law (A &]7%);

e proposing motions to general meetings;

e liaising with Directors on behalf of the Company and instituting legal
proceedings against Directors and senior management pursuant to the
provisions of Article 152 of the PRC Company Law;

e incase of any irregularity related to the operation of the Company identified,
to investigate and if necessary, to engage professional institutions such
as accountants or law firms to assist in its work at the expense of the
Company;

e reviewing the financial report, operation report and profit distribution plan to
be submitted by the Board to the general meetings; and may, in the name
of the Company, appoint a certified public accountant or a qualified auditor
to re-examine such documents if a suspicious item was identified;

e exercising other duties and powers specified in the articles of association of
the Company.

During the Reporting Period, the Board of Supervisors held five meetings.
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Report of the Directors EE==HEE

The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2012.

Principal Activities and Subsidiaries

The principal activities of the Company are the manufacturing of comprehensive
coal mining and excavating equipment. Details of the principal activities of
its subsidiaries are set out in note 40 to the financial statements. During the
Review Period, there were no significant changes in the nature of the principal
activities of the Group.

Results and Dividends

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in the
financial statements on pages 63 to 143 of this annual report.

At the 2011 General Meeting of the Company held on 28 February 2012, the
proposed profit distribution for the financial year 2011 was approved. The
Company declared a final cash dividend of RMB0.12 per share for 2011, totally
RMB84.0 million (on the basis of the then entire issued share capital of the
Company comprising 700,000,000 A Shares), to all holders of A Shares whose
names appeared on the Company’s register of members as at 12 March 2012.

Relevant resolution has been passed at a meeting of the Board held on
19 March 2013, and the Board proposed the payment of a final dividend (the
“Final Dividend”) of RMBO0.30 per share for the year ended 31 December
2012, totalling RMB486,336,600. If the proposal in relation to the profit
distribution is approved by the shareholders at the 2012 annual general
meeting to be held on 7 June 2013, the Final Dividend will be distributed prior
to 7 August 2013 to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of
shareholders of the Company on 19 June 2013 (the “Record Date”).

According to the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC (R I A R ALHN
EEFTSHE) and its implementation regulations (the “EIT Law”), the tax
rate of the enterprise income tax applicable to the income of a non-resident
enterprise deriving from the PRC is 10%. For this purpose, any H shares
registered under the name of non-individual enterprise, including the H shares
registered under the name of HKSCC Nominees Limited, other nominees or
trustees, or other organizations or entities, shall be deemed as shares held by
non-resident enterprise shareholders (as defined under the “EIT Law”). The
Company will distribute the Final Dividend to those non-resident enterprise
shareholders subject to a deduction of 10% enterprise income tax withheld and
paid by the Company on their behalf.
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Report of the Directors E=& 5=

Results and Dividends (Continued)

Any resident enterprise (as defined under the “EIT Law”) which has been
legally incorporated in the PRC or which was established pursuant to the laws of
foreign countries (regions) but has established effective administrative entities in
the PRC, and whose name appears on the Company’s H share register should
deliver a legal opinion ascertaining its status as a resident enterprise furnished
by a qualified PRC lawyer (with the official chop of the law firm issuing the
opinion affixed thereon) and relevant documents to Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited in due course, if they do not wish to have the 10%
enterprise income tax withheld and paid on their behalf by the Company.

Pursuant to the Notice on the Issues on Levy of Individual Income Tax after the
Abolishment of the Circular SAT No.[1993] 045 (&8 B0 F5% 3% [1993] 0455
N EE IR B REA TS ECE B A R A (the “Notice”) issued
by the State Administration of Taxation on 28 June 2011, the dividend to be
distributed by the PRC non-foreign invested enterprise which has issued shares
in Hong Kong to the overseas resident individual shareholders, is subject to the
individual income tax with a tax rate of 10% in general. However, the tax rates
for respective overseas resident individual shareholders may vary depending
on the relevant tax agreements between the countries of their residence and
Mainland China. Thus, 10% personal income tax will be withheld from the Final
Dividend payable to any individual shareholders of H Shares whose names
appear on the H share register of members of the Company on the Record Date,
unless otherwise stated in the relevant taxation regulations, taxation agreements
or the Notice.

The Company will not be liable for any claim arising from any delay in, or
inaccurate determination of the status of the shareholders or any disputes over
the mechanism of withholding.

The Board is not aware of any shareholders who have waived or agreed to waive
any dividends.

Use of Proceeds from Initial Public Offer on the Stock
Exchange

The H Shares of the Company were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 5 December 2012 and the net proceeds
were RMB1,749 million after deducting the relevant expenses. During the
Review Period, the use of proceeds was in line with the usage disclosed in the
prospectus of the Company.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in the consolidated statements of
changes in equity and note 41 to the financial statements, respectively.
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Equity

Details of movements in the equity of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2012 are set out in note 33 to the financial statements.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles of
association or the laws of the PRC which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Share Option Scheme

The Company has not adopted any share option scheme.

Major Suppliers and Customers

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the total sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers accounted for approximately 27.41% of the
Group’s total sales while the sales attributable to the Group’s largest customer
accounted for approximately 13.32% of the Group’s total sales. For the year
ended 31 December 2012, the total purchases attributable to the Group’s five
largest suppliers accounted for approximately 32.49% of the Group’s total
purchases while the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier
accounted for approximately 12.49% of the Group’s total purchases.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors, their associates
or substantial shareholders had more than 5% of the issued share capital of the
Company or has any equity interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.

Donation

During the Review Period, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to approximately RMB1.10 million.

Property, Plant and Equipment

For the year ended 31 December 2012, details of movements in property, plant
and equipment and land use rights during the year are set out in note 18 to the
financial statements.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Shares of the
Company

During the Review Period, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased, redeemed or sold any shares of the Company or its subsidiaries.
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Directors and Supervisors

During the Review Period and as of the date of this report, the Directors and the
Supervisors are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Jiao Chengyao (Chairman)

Mr. Shao Chunsheng (Vice Chairman)

Mr. Xiang Jiayu (Director and General Manager)

Mr. Fu Zugang (Director and Deputy General Manager)
Mr. Wang Xinying (Director and Deputy General Manager)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lin Zhijun
Mr. Li Bin

Mr. Gao Guoan
Mr. Luo Jiamang

Supervisors:

Mr. Wang Tiehan
Mr. Xu Yongen
Mr. Ding Hui

Mr. Lv Yu

Mr. Ni Heping
Mr. Jia Jingcheng
Ms. Xu Mingkai

Directors’ and Supervisors’ Service Contracts

During the Review Period, none of the Directors or the Supervisors had entered
into or proposed to enter into any service contract with any member of the
Group other than contracts expiring or determinable by the employer within one
year without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

Remuneration of Directors and Supervisors

Details of the remuneration of the Directors and the Supervisors for the year
ended 31 December 2012 are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.
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Directors’ and Supervisors’ Interests in Material
Contracts

No contracts of significance (as defined in Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules of
the Stock Exchange) in which a Director or a Supervisor is or was materially
interested, directly or indirectly, subsisted during the Review Period.

During the Review Period, no contracts of significance in relation to the
Company’s business in which the Company, its subsidiaries, its holding
company or a subsidiary of its holding company was a party and in which a
Director or a Supervisor is or was materially interested, directly or indirectly,
subsisted at any time during the period.

No contracts or proposed contracts with the Company in relation to the
Company’s business and in which a Director or a Supervisor is or was materially
interested in any way, directly or indirectly, subsisted during the Review Period.

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

Pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, the Company
hereby discloses that none of the Directors had any interest in any business (other
than the business of the Group) which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group.

Directors’ and Supervisors’ Rights to Acquire Shares
or Debentures

At no time during the Review Period were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any
Directors or Supervisors or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors or the Supervisors to acquire such rights in any other body
corporate.
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Report of the Directors E=& 5=

Directors’, Supervisors’ and Chief Executives’
Interests and Short Positions in Securities of the
Company and its Associated Corporations

To the best knowledge of the Directors, as at 31 December 2012, the Directors,
the Supervisors and chief executives of the Company had interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (as defined in the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”) of Hong Kong) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they
are taken or deemed to have under relevant provisions of the SFQ); or were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register
referred to therein (including interests and short positions which they are taken
or deemed to have under relevant provisions of the SFO); or were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies under the Listing
Rules of the Stock Exchange as follows:

Interests and short positions in the securities of the Company:
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Approximate Approximate
percentage percentage

Director/ of the relevant of the total Long position/

Supervisor/ Capacity/ Class of Number of class of number of  Short position/
Name Chief Executive Nature of interest shares shares shares % shares % Lending pool

L5

B 2 BAERN EROLEN #HAE KE
#H BETBRAR S #ui4tE ROEN RBOBE #SOEIH% BHEISH% THEHNKREG
Jiao Chengyao Director Beneficial owner A Share 4,789,120 0.35 0.30  Long position
= = EmBAA AR R
Shao Chunsheng  Director Beneficial owner A Share 4,789,120 0.35 0.30  Long position
BEAE = E=mEBA AR 5]
Xiang Jiayu Director Beneficial owner A Share 3,368,960 0.24 0.21  Long position
HESH = EmBAA AR R
Fu Zugang Director Beneficial owner A Share 3,368,960 0.24 0.21  Long position
NN = EmBAA AR R
Wang Xinying Director Beneficial owner A Share 3,368,960 0.24 0.21  Long position
T4 =2 E=EBA AR S=)
Ding Hui Supervisor Beneficial owner A Share 3,192,000 0.23 0.20  Long position
TiE BEE E=EBA AR S=)
Ni Heping Supervisor Beneficial owner A Share 3,192,000 0.23 0.20  Long position
R AN BE= EmBAA AR R

©
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Chief Executives’
Interests and Short Positions in Securities of the

Company and its Associated Corporations (continued)
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Approximate

Approximate

percentage percentage

Director/ of the relevant of the total  Long position/

Supervisor/ Capacity/ Class of Number of class of number of  Short position/
Name Chief Executive Nature of interest shares shares shares % shares % Lending pool

hERA

-9 =3 RAERN EROBEEN HFE KE
®E BRTHAR 5 #xt4tE ROEHN ROBE #HOE2H% BOESH% "HEHORSG
Guo Haofeng Chief Executive  Beneficial owner A Share 3,368,960 0.24 0.21  Long position
HR1E SRITHAE E=mEEA AR% S
Gao Youjin Chief Executive  Beneficial owner A Share 3,368,960 0.24 0.21  Long position
SE=p i SRITHAE E=mEEA AR% S
Zhang Minglin Chief Executive  Beneficial owner A Share 3,368,960 0.24 0.21  Long position
SRARPR SRITHAE E=mEEA AR% S
Bao Xueliang Chief Executive  Beneficial owner A Share 3,297,280 0.24 0.20  Long position
HER SRITHAE E=mEEA AR% S
Guo Desheng Chief Executive  Beneficial owner A Share 3,192,000 0.23 0.20  Long position
ShEAE SRITHAE E=mEEA AR% S
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors, B EXFIEEN  R_E——F+-_A=+—H &K

the Supervisors or chief executives of the Company had any interest or short
position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (as defined in the SFO of Hong Kong) which were
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they are deemed to have); or were required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register referred to therein; or
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
under the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.

Structure and Number of Shareholders

Details of the shareholders as recorded in the register of shareholders of the
Company at 31 December 2012 are as follows:

RABESE  BEEFIARARSTRABBRENARF]
SAEMREEE(EEREE(ES RAEERG)) K
0~ RN RESFT - BAEEARE(ES RS K
FIEXVERHRT R 87 BPA MG A R F) K Bt e M 2
AR (BRESERAEBOEDIAR) - JREGE
75 N BB {511 ) 36 3526 B BR A G A6 I P sal 10 B RC i 0 4
mIORE - FRBEB T LETRANA LT AR ESET
B 5 MIRAEST BIZR A& N A B MBS 3 P ) 2 3ok

A
= e

BREBRBRRAR

RIZB—"F+-A=+—R  ARRRREMAHE
HBCRFFBT ¢

Holders of A Shares 67,541 AR PR 67,541
Holders of H Shares 142 HAS B 5 142
Total number of shareholders 67,683 A% B AR S 67,683
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares of the

Company

As at 31 December 2012, so far as the Directors were aware, the following
shareholders (other than the Directors, Supervisors or chief executives) had
interests or short positions in any shares and the underlying shares of the
Company which were required to be notified to the Company pursuant to the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were required,
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register kept by the =l

FERERT
M ERRRE

ARSI - MBI

BEEMM R-T——F+-A=1t—H TIER
(BF - EEHBRTRABRINRARBNERRS
KRBT - EAERB(ESRBEED)EXVEE2
N3N AAME AR BNESZORE - IAREGES M
B 15 FE336MFBRANR A FH B LM AR SR

PN

Company:
Approximate Approximate
percentage of  percentage of
the relevant the total  Long position/
Capacity/ Class of Number of class of number of  Short position/
Name Nature of interest  shares shares shares % shares % Lending pool
L5
BAERN EROBEN HAE KE S
"L B R#EtE ROERN ROBE HBOEIE% BMOESH% THEHNKRG
State-owned Assets Supervision Beneficial owner A Share 521,087,800 37.82 32.14  Long position
and Administration Commission BEREAA AR% S=)
of Henan Provincial People’s
Government
EEARBNEEEESE
ERELEEEY
National Council for Social Security Beneficial owner H Share 38,428,200 15.80 2.37  Long position
Fund EmEAA HA% A
TEUHEREECESES
CITIC Securities Company Limited®  Interest of controlled ~ H Share 22,402,600 9.21 1.38  Long position
corporation HA% e
RS e EER
i
CITIC Securities International Company Interest of controlled ~ H Share 22,402,600 9.21 1.38  Long position
Limitedm corporation HA% e
ZEH e EE R
s
CSI Capital Management Limited™ Beneficial owner H Share 22,402,600 9.21 1.38  Long position
EnlEAA HAX e
ICBC Credit Suisse Asset Management Investment Manager ~ H Share 16,316,000 6.71 1.01  Long position
(International) Company Limited REKIE HA% SS=)
Beneficial owner H Share 164,000 0.07 0.01  Long position
EnlEAA HAX S~
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares of the
Company (Continued)

FERRAFAQTMERG - HER
R ERRRE )

Approximate Approximate
percentage of  percentage of

the relevant the total  Long position/
Capacity/ Class of Number of class of number of  Short position/
Name Nature of interest  shares shares shares % shares % Lending pool
1hER
BAERHN EROBEN TR KB
®E B HEEME ROEN RBOBE #BOEIHE% BHAOESH% THEDNRG
Shikumen Capital Management Interest of controlled H Share 37,332,000 15.35 2.30  Long position
Limited@ corporation HA% e
P E AR
=
Mr. Tang Yu Ming, Nelson®@ Interest of controlled H Share 37,332,000 15.35 2.30  Long position
Rk apita ] corporation HP% ey
ZIESIHEE
G
Topful Holdings Limited®@ Beneficial owner H Share 37,332,000 15.35 2.30  Long position
EmEA A HI% e
Notes: PIEE

(1) CSI Capital Management Limited directly held 22,402,600 shares in the H Shares
of the Company. CSI Capital Management Limited was a wholly-owned subsidiary of
CITIC Securities International Company Limited, which was wholly-owned by CITIC
Securities Company Limited. By virtue of the SFO, CITIC Securities International
Company Limited and CITIC Securities Company Limited were deemed to own
22,402,600 shares in the H Shares of the Company which were in the same block
directly held by CSI Capital Management Limited.

(2) Topful Holdings Limited directly held 37,332,000 shares in the H Shares of the
Company. Topful Holdings Limited was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Shikumen
Capital Management Limited, which was wholly-owned by Tang Yu Ming, Nelson. By
virtue of the SFO, Tang Yu Ming, Nelson and Shikumen Capital Management Limited
were deemed to own 37,332,000 shares in the H Shares of the Company which
were in the same block directly held by Topful Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, so far as the Directors
were aware, no other person (other than the Directors, Supervisors or chief
executives) had interests or short positions in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under section
336 of the SFO.

Public Float

Based on the public information available to and the knowledge of the Directors,
as at the date of this annual report, the Company has maintained sufficient
public float as required by the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.

(1) CSI Capital Management Limited B #4745 22,402,600% 4~ 2 &)
Hi%  CSI Capital Management Limited ACITIC Securities International
Company Limited % & K{ 72 7] ° CITIC Securities Company Limited
2 & #EACITIC Securities International Company Limited © 1R 57
H I HIE 144 + CITIC Securities International Company Limited
2 CITIC Securities Company Limited#48 {E# & F1CS| Capital
Management Limited & #5575 [F] — #£22,402,600f% 4~ 22 FIHA% ©

(2) Topful Holdings Limited & # #f A& 37,332,000 ik X 2 A H
[i% ° Topful Holdings Limited &Shikumen Capital Management
Limited 2 & M{ B A &) © /5§ 8% 2 & % /A Shikumen Capital
Management Limited ° R 15 7% F K BB KA - 558 &
Shikumen Capital Management Limited ¥ & #& # /& 1 Topful
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Report of the Directors E=& 5=

Retirement Benefit Scheme

The Group’s full-time employees in the PRC are covered by a defined
contribution pension scheme operated by the government, and are entitled
to a monthly pension from the date of retirement. The PRC government is
responsible to perform the pension obligation for these retired employees. The
Group is required to make annual contributions to the retirement scheme at a
rate of 20% of employees’ basic salaries, which are charged as an expense
when the employees have rendered services entitling them to the contributions
and when the contributions are due. For the year ended 31 December 2012,
a total contribution of RMB54.199 million made by the Group to the retirement
scheme was charged to the statement of income. Further information about the
Group’s pension scheme is set out in note 37 to the financial statements.

Corporate Governance Code

During the Review Period, save as the deviation disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report set out in this annual report, the Company had complied
with the applicable Code on Corporate Governance Practices set out in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.

Connected Transactions and Continuing Connected
Transactions

During the Review Period, the Company had entered into the following non-
exempt continuing connected transactions:

The transaction with Huainan Mining (Group) Co., Ltd. OfEEIFR % (E£E)
ABR & {T72 7)) (‘Huainan Mining”) in relation to the sale and purchase of
equipments, raw materials and accessories.

The Company entered into a framework agreement (the “Huainan Mining
Framework Agreement”) dated 2 September 2012 with Huainan Mining. The
Huainan Mining Framework Agreement took effect from the Listing Date and
has a term expiring on 31 December 2014, renewable upon mutual agreement.
Pursuant to the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement, the Group will supply
to the Huainan Mining Group coal mining and excavating equipment produced
by the Group from time to time, and the Group will purchase certain raw
materials and accessories from or sourced by the Huainan Mining Group from
time to time. Huainan Mining holds approximately 37.4% of the equity interest
in ZMJ Shun Li Machinery, which is a subsidiary of the Company held as to
approximately 58.0% by the Company. For the purposes of the Listing Rules of
the Stock Exchange, Huainan Mining is therefore a substantial shareholder of
/MJ Shun Li Machinery, and hence each of the members of the Huainan Mining
Group is a connected person of the Company. Thereby, the transactions under
the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Company.
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Connected Transactions and Continuing Connected
Transactions (Continued)

The terms of the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement were negotiated on
an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group. Under that agreement, the pricing or consideration of the transactions
between the parties will be determined on the following basis in order of priority:

e the price prescribed by the PRC government (including any price prescribed
by any relevant local authorities), if applicable;

e the price recommended under the pricing guidelines of the PRC
government, when no PRC government-prescribed price is available;

e the market price of similar transactions to be determined on a fair and
reasonable basis, when neither the PRC government-prescribed price nor
PRC government recommended price is available;

e the price to be determined on a fair and reasonable basis in our ordinary
and usual course of business which is equivalent or comparable to those
offered to or obtained from (as the case may be) third parties independent
of the Group for similar products, when none of the above is available or
applicable.

To implement the transactions contemplated under the Huainan Mining
Framework Agreement, the parties will enter into separate agreements or order
forms which will specify and record the specific terms (such as the quantity
and the specification of the products to be supplied or purchased under each
transaction, and the payment and delivery terms) and operative provisions of
those transactions determined on the basis of the Huainan Mining Framework
Agreement. Under the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement, before making
supply of coal mining and excavating equipment to any member of the Huainan
Mining Group, the Group may have to participate in tender procedures organized
by the Huainan Mining Group; and if the tender is successful, the Group shall
bear the costs and expenses incurred in the tender arrangements.

For the three years ending 31 December 2012, 2013 and 2014, the proposed
annual caps for the Group’s sales to the Huainan Mining Group will be RMB900
million, RMB950 million and RMB1,000 million, respectively. For the three
years ending 31 December 2012, 2013 and 2014, the proposed annual caps
for the Group’s purchases from the Huainan Mining Group will be RMB1,100
million, RMB1,200 million and RMB1,300 million, respectively. For the year
ended 31 December 2012, the sales from the Group to the Huainan Mining
Group and the purchases of the Group from the Huainan Mining Group under
the Huainan Mining Framework Agreement were approximately RMB817 million
and approximately RMB853 million respectively, which were in line with the
abovementioned annual caps of the Company.
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Report of the Directors E=& 5=

Connected Transactions and Continuing Connected
Transactions (Continued)

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The auditor has issued its unqualified letter containing its findings and
conclusions in respect of the Group’s continuing connected transactions as
disclosed above in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the
foresaid continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions
were entered into:

(i) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;

(i) (@) on normal commercial terms, or (b) if there was no comparable terms,
on terms no less favorable to the Company than those available to or from
independent third parties; and

(i) these transactions are conducted in accordance with the respective
agreements and on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

During the Review Period, continuing related party transactions of the Company
complied with the disclosure requirements regarding continuing connected
transaction in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange.
Please refer to note 38 of the financial statements for the major related party
transactions pursuant to IFRSs. For the connected transactions and continuing
connected transactions pursuant to the requirements of Listing Rules of the
Stock Exchange, please see this section.

Closure of the Register of Members

The 2012 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 7 June
2013 (Friday). In order to determine the H Share holders’ entitiement to attend
the Annual General Meeting, the H Share register of members of the Company
will be closed from 8 May 2013 (Wednesday) to 7 June 2013 (Friday), both
days inclusive, during which no transfer of shares will be registered. For
the H Share holders who wish to attend the 2012 Annual General Meeting
but not yet registered, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s H share registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong no later than
4:30 p.m. on 7 May 2013 (Tuesday).
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Closure of the Register of Members (Continued)

If the resolution of the proposed dividend is approved in the 2012 Annual
General Meeting, the dividend will be paid to the shareholders whose names
appeared on the Company’s register of members as at 19 June 2013. The
Company’s register of shareholders will be closed from 14 June 2013 (Friday)
to 19 June 2013 (Wednesday), both days inclusive, during which no transfer
of shares will be registered. For the H Share holders who wish to receive the
final dividend but not yet registered, all transfer documents accompanied by
the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s H Share
registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong no later
than 4:30 p.m. on 13 June 2013 (Thursday).

Audit Committee

The audit committee has reviewed the accounting principles and policies
adopted by the Group and the audited annual consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 with the management team and the
external auditor.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
has been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu. A resolution to re-appoint
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the Company will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the Board
Jiao Chengyao
Chairman

19 March 2013
Zhengzhou, the People’s Republic of China
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Report of the Board of Supervisors
EEaTERE

Dear Supervisors,

During 2012, in accordance with the relevant requirements of the Company
Law, the Articles of Association and the Rules of Meetings of the Board of
Supervisors of the Company, the Company’s Board of Supervisors dutifully and
conscientiously discharged their obligations and exercised their supervisory
duties towards the directors and senior management of the Company in
compliance with the principle of being accountable to all shareholders of
the Company, playing a positive role for standardizing the operation and
development of the Company.

Basic evaluation on Management Behavior of
the Board of Directors and Manager and the
Performance achieved in 2012

Through our supervision of the directors and senior management
of the Company, the Board of Supervisors considered that the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) was able to strictly comply with the
requirements of the Company Law, Articles of Association and the
other relevant laws and regulations and operated in accordance with
the laws. All major operation decisions of the Company were rational
and the decision-making process was lawful and valid. The Company
has further established and enhanced its internal management systems
and internal control mechanisms to further regulate its operation. The
directors and senior management of the Company conscientiously
discharged their respective duties in accordance with the national
laws, regulations, the Articles of Association, and the resolutions of
the shareholders’ general meetings and the Board meetings, and they
were devoted to their duties, giving their utmost efforts in exploration
and expansion. None of the directors and senior management of the
Company were discovered for violating any laws, regulations, the
Articles of Association when discharging their duties and no acts which
contravene the interests of the shareholders or the Company were
found.

The Work Overview of the Board of Supervisors

During the reporting period, the Board of Supervisors held five
meetings. Details are set out below:

1. The tenth meeting of the first session of the Board of Supervisors
was held on 4 February 2012, considering and approving the
Proposal of the 2011 Work Report of the Board of Supervisors
of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited,
the Proposal of the 2011 Annual Report and Summary thereof of
Zhengzhou Goal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited, the
Proposal of the Recommendation of Candidates of Supervisors of
Shareholder Representatives for the Second Session of the Board
of Supervisors and the Proposal of the Special Report on the
Deposit and Actual Use of the Raised Funds of Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Group Company Limited.
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The Work Overview of the Board of Supervisors
(Continued)

2. The first meeting of the second session of the Board of Supervisors
was held on 28 February 2012, considering and approving the
Proposal of the Election of the Chairman of the Second Session
of the Board of Supervisors of Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery
Group Company Limited.

3. The second meeting of the second session of the Board of
Supervisors was held on 25 April 2012, considering and approving
the 2012 First Quarter Report of Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Group Company Limited.

4. The third meeting of the second session of the Board of
Supervisors was held on 2 August 2012, considering and
approving the 2012 Interim Report of Zhengzhou Coal Mining
Machinery Group Company Limited.

5. The fourth meeting of the second session of the Board of
Supervisors was held on 16 October 2012, considering and
approving the 2012 Third Quarter Report of Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Group Company Limited.

The Board of Supervisors took part in the Company’s major work by
attending the Board meetings and effectively supervised the meeting
agendas, voting procedures and voting results, etc. and offered
opinions and recommendations on operation activities, proposals
and profit distribution plans, etc. The Board of Supervisors also
effectively supervised the guiding principles for decision-making and
the decisions made to ensure their compliance with the laws and
regulations of the state, the Articles of Association and the resolutions
of the shareholders’ general meetings and that they are in the interests
of shareholders.

The Independent Opinion of the Board of
Supervisors on the Company’s Operations in
2012

1. Lawful operation of the Company

The Board has complied with relevant requirements stipulated in
the Company Law, the Articles of Association, and the Rules of
Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company and carried on
regulated operations and the decision-making procedures were
lawful and valid. The Company has established and improved
internal control system; the directors and senior management of
the Company discharged their duties in the Company diligently and
dutifully, with no acts of violation of any laws, regulations and the
Articles of Association or with prejudice to the Company’s interests
discovered.
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Report of the Board of Supervisors
EESTIERE

The Independent Opinion of the Board of
Supervisors on the Company’s Operations in
2012 (Continued)

2. Inspection of financial status of the Company

The Board of Supervisors has reviewed the financial status of
the Company and considered that the financial report of the
Company reflected the actual state of the Company’s financial
position and operation results and that the audit report was truthful
and reasonable, and was favorable for the shareholders to truly
understand the financial and operational status of the Company.
The 2012 Annual Report prepared by the Board truthfully, lawfully
and completely reflected the Company’s position without any false
record, misleading statement or any material omissions.

. Inspection of the utilization of the raised proceeds

The Board of Supervisors has inspected the utilization of the raised
proceeds, and the Company has established the management
system for the raised proceeds. The proceeds were used in a
regulated manner and were invested in the projects as undertaken.
No breaches in respect of the raised proceeds were found.

. Acquisition and disposal of assets by the

Company

During 2012, no asset acquisitions, disposal, asset swaps or
mortgages were carried out by the Company, and no insider
dealing was discovered. No prejudice to the interests of certain
shareholders or dissipation of the Company’s assets was
discovered.

. Connected transactions

The connected transactions of the Company in 2012 were
conducted in strict compliance with the Articles of Association
and pursuant to the connected transaction agreements and that
the transactions were fair and reasonable; major connected
transactions were conducted on an arm’s length basis and
the statutory approval process was fulfilled, with no act that is
prejudicial to the interests of the Company and its shareholders.
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lll. The Independent Opinion of the Board of

Supervisors on the Company’s Operations in

2012 (Continued)

Iv.

6. Internal control self-assessment report

The Board of Supervisors has reviewed the 2012 self-assessment
report on the Company’s internal control prepared by the Board
and the establishment and implementation of the Company’s
internal control system, and considered that the Company has
established a relatively sound internal control system which could
be effectively implemented. The self-assessment report on the
Company’s internal control truly and objectively reflected the
establishment and implementation of such control in the Company.

. The Board of Supervisors’s review opinions on the

2012 Annual Report of the Company

The preparation of and procedures for reviewing the 2012
Annual Report of the Company were in compliance with the
relevant requirements of the laws, regulations and the Articles of
Association. The content and the format thereof were in line with
all the requirements of China Securities Regulatory Commission
and Shanghai Stock Exchange, with the information contained
therein giving a true view of the business management and
financial position of the Company in that year. No staff involved in
the preparation and review of the Annual Report was found to have
violated the confidentiality requirement.

Working Plan of the Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors will strictly comply with the requirements of
the Company Law, the Articles of Association and the relevant laws,
regulations and policies of the state, truthfully perform its duties, and
further promote regulated operations of the Company.

(1) Comply with the laws and regulations and

discharge duties conscientiously

In 2013, the Board of Supervisors will strictly implement the
relevant requirements of the Company Law and the Articles of
Association and supervise the Board and the senior management
according to the laws with the purpose to further regulate the
decision-making and operation activities to ensure their compliance
with the laws. First, it will urge the Company to further improve
the corporate governance structure and enhance governance
standards according to the requirements of modern corporate
system. Second, in accordance with the Rules of Meetings of the
Board of Supervisors of the Company, it will continue to strengthen
the enforcement of its supervisory functions and attend the
Board meetings according to the laws so as to timely grasp the
Company’s major decisions and the lawfulness of the decision-
making procedures, thereby further safeguard the interests of
the shareholders. Third, it will convene working meetings of the
Board of Supervisors on a regular basis to implement the Rules of
Meetings of the Board of Supervisors of the Company.
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Report of the Board of Supervisors

EEeTERE
IV.  Working Plan of the Board of Supervisors

(Continued)

(2) Strengthen supervision and inspection to avoid

operational risks

The Board of Supervisors will constantly strengthen the
supervision of the directors and other senior management on their
performance of duties, execution of resolutions and compliance
with the laws and regulations.

First,  the financial supervision will be maintained as a focus,
and the Board of Supervisors will monitor the financial
position of the Company in accordance with the laws.

Second, the internal control system will be further strengthened
to prevent corporate risks and the loss of the Company’s
assets. The Board of Supervisors will regularly keep
informed of and understand the operation state of the
Company from the holding companies, especially the
major operation activities and investment projects, and
provide prompt suggestions to stop and remedy the
situation when problems are found.

Third, the Board of Supervisors will maintain communications
and liaison with internal audit function and external
accountants (auditors) entrusted by the Company, taking
full use of internal and external audit information to keep
abreast of the updates.

Fourth, the Board of Supervisors will focus on the high risk areas
of the Company, carry out inspections on the critical
matters, such as major investments, management of
raised proceeds and connected transactions.

(3) Uplift professional capabilities through self-

improvement

To better perform the role of the Board of Supervisors, it should
uplift its professional qualifications first in order to work efficiently.
In this regard, members of the Board of Supervisors will receive
more trainings, attend relevant programs in a planned manner and
persist in self-improvement this year in an attempt to broaden their
professional knowledge and improve their professional capabilities
S0 as to further safeguard the interests of the Company and the
shareholders. It will strictly comply with the laws, regulations
and the Articles of Association of the Company, conscientiously
discharge their duties and better perform the supervisory duties of
the Board of Supervisors.
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the Board of Supervisors of
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Company Limited
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=3

TO THE MEMBERS OF ZHENGZHOU COAL MINING MACHINERY GROUP
COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Peaple’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Zhengzhou Coal
Mining Machinery Group Company Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 63 to 143, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2012, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
19 March 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2012 &HZE —ZT——F+ - A=+—HILtFE

2012 2011
—E-—F —ET—F
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
BdaE AR¥F T ARET T
Revenue WA 7 10,212,854 8,060,082
Cost of sales SHERAR (7,529,237) (6,108,032)
Gross profit EF 2,683,617 1,952,050
Other income H U A 9 117,886 91,251
Other gains and losses H bl =5 K B 18 10 (87,870) (44,358)
Selling and distribution expenses HE R HEEX (332,256) (223,725)
Administrative expenses 1T (326,042) (255,391)
Research and development expenses el (152,716) (104,143)
Share of profit of associates FE(EEE N BT 11,353 11,640
Share of profit of jointly controlled entities JEfh L E 8 m A 509 606
Finance costs ES=Vp#N 11 (3,553) (6,904)
Profit before tax MR 2 Al Vs A 1,910,928 1,421,026
Income tax expense FriSHifsE 12 (297,385) (207,776)
Profit and total comprehensive income FRREAREZEBA
for the year Feb-i] 13 1,613,543 1,213,250
Attributable to: BUR A B4 :
Owners of the Company ViN/NGTE 2SN 1,589,147 1,194,058
Non-controlling interests JEFE AR R RS 24,396 19,192
1,613,543 1,213,250
EARNINGS PER SHARE FRER
— Basic and diluted (RMB) —EAREE(ARET) 17 1.12 0.85
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2012 A= ——F+=-HA=+—H

2012 2011
—F--F e
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
Ba5E ARET T ARETT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - ENREE 18 1,715,078 1,495,868
Prepaid lease payments A L EF0E 19 316,524 284,320
Investment properties "EYZ 20 10,993 11,392
Intangible assets mICEE 21 6,681 6,896
Investments in associates REtE R a2 &E 22 421,801 58,001
Investments in jointly controlled entities REFEHBEE 2 IRE 23 3,942 7,925
Available-for-sale investments AMEEE ZRE 24 8,335 8,335
Deferred tax assets IREFIBE E 25 71,225 54,019
2,554,579 1,926,756
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepaid lease payments FEfT T b FR & s 19 6,802 5,047
Inventories =zE 26 1,479,227 1,644,019
Trade and other receivables E 5 Kk E At R IE 27 4,044,807 2,904,096
Financial assets designated EEARBBERNUATETERZ
as at fair value through profit or loss RhE 28 - 110,000
Tax recoverable B EEas - 29,046
Pledged bank deposits BIRFIRITF 29 442,400 577,594
Bank balances and cash RITEBRNE S 29 4,478,822 3,238,928
10,452,058 8,508,730
CURRENT LIABILITIES REaE
Trade and other payables B 5 N H e B 30 2,813,257 2,503,750
Advances from customers b A 744,243 1,673,937
Tax liabilities MEARE 22,473 10,210
Borrowings ==} 31 - 15,000
3,579,973 4,202,897
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEERE 6,872,085 4,305,833
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BEEBRBEE 9,426,664 6,232,589
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2012 A—ZT——F+_-_A=+—H

2012 2011
—EB——F —T——F
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
BdaE ARBET T AREETIT
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B S
Share capital R 33 1,621,122 700,000
Share premium &0 im(E 3,409,354 2,581,823
Reserves B 4,130,302 2,592,253
Equity attributable to owners of the Company KA BHEA A FEIL R 9,160,778 5,874,076
Non-controlling interests IEERR A A 193,067 274,542
TOTAL EQUITY ERBEE 9,353,845 6,148,618
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Borrowings BE 31 49,000 65,000
Other non-current liabilities EmIEmEasE 32 23,819 18,971
72,819 83,971
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2012 H = —ZFE——&F+-A=+—HILFE

Statutory Attributable to Non-
Share Share surplus Other Retained ownersofthe  controlling
capital premium reserve reserves earnings  Company interests Total
iy b NG
RE  ROEE #E EtRE REEN BEARE FEREs &it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETn ARETn ARETrn AR¥Trn AR%Tn AR%Tn AR%ET:n
(Note)
(&)
Balance at 1 January 2011 R-E——%—-Hf—H
e 700,000 2,581,823 168,698 - 1544497 4995018 145,042 5,140,060
Profit and total comprehensive EREHNREERA
income for the year Frks) - - - - 1194058 1,194,058 19192 1213250
Capital contribution from a non-controlling —XHB A= Z—%
shareholder of a subsidiary FRRRETE - - - - - - 113,420 113,420
Transfer EE - - 108,652 - (108,652) - - -
Dividends (note 16) PR = - - - (315,000) (315,000) - (315,000)
Dividends declared to anon-controling R4 —FKBAAZ
shareholder of a subsidiary JEERARE 2 R 8 - - - - - - (3112 (3.112)
Balance at 31 December 2011 RZE——&+_f
=t—Rz&H% 700,000 2,581,823 217,350 - 2314903 5,874,076 214542 6,148,618
Profit and total comprehensive EREFR2ERA
income for the year k] = = = - 1589147 1,589,147 24396 1613543
Issue of H shares BIHR 21122 1,527,531 - - - 1748653 - 1748653
Capitalisation of share premium RIVEBHBNME 700,000 (700,000) - - - - - -
Contribution from the parent ARRBAREE
of the Company - - - 30,000 - 30,000 - 30,000
Contribution from a shareholder —FHBENE
of an associate BRTE - - - 2,902 - 2,902 = 2,902
Transfer B - - - (140,644) - - -
Deemed disposal RIERE—FHBAA
of a subsidiary (note 34) (KizE34) - - - - - - (103,072) (103,072)
Dividends (note 16) fRE (FizH6) - = = = (84,000 (84,000) - (84,000)
Dividends declared to a non-controlling ~ Eik‘a—FKHIB A
shareholder of a subsidiary JEEIRAR 2 IR 8 - - - - - - 2,799 (2,799
Balance at 31 December 2012 RZZE-——%+_R
=t—H2ER 1,621,122 3,409,354 32902 3679406 9,160,778 193067 9,353,845
Note: Mk

In accordance with the relevant PRC laws and regulations and the Articles of Association
of the relevant companies, the Company and its PRC subsidiaries are required to
appropriate 10% of their profit after taxation as reported in their statutory financial
statements prepared under the PRC generally accepted accounting principles to the
statutory surplus reserve. The appropriation to the statutory surplus reserve may cease if
the balance of the statutory surplus reserve has reached 50% of the registered capital of
the relevant companies.

The statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up prior year losses, if any, and can
be applied in conversion into capital by means of a capitalisation issue. However, when
converting the statutory surplus reserve of the Company and its subsidiaries into capital,
the remaining balance of such reserve must not be less than 25% of the registered capital
of the relevant companies.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2012 =2 —Z——F+=-A=+—HI-FE

2012 2011
—E-=F —ET—F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%F T ARET T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES F—E 3
Profit before tax MR A A 1,910,928 1,421,026
Adjustments for: FHEE -
Finance costs A A A 3,553 6,904
Interest income FLEW A (96,833) (66,048)
Share of profit of associates JE (Bt 8 A B3 ] (11,353) (11,640)
Share of profit of jointly controlled entities JE(R LRI HIE B m F (509) (606)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment M RE NREITE 136,372 86,866
Depreciation of investments properties SEMETE 399 359
Amortisation of intangible assets BB 2 2,749 1,179
Release of prepaid lease payments FB - Hb R S S IE S 6,125 4,992
Allowance provided for doubtful debts RAREAE 121,412 56,052
Write-down of inventories FEHH 798 (210)
(Gain on disposal of a jointly controlled entity HE —REARIEH TS 2 ek (130) -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment &Y% -« [ME K& 2 UES (4,650) (2,206)
Gain on disposal of prepaid lease payments HETER T E K08 2 iias - (1,890)
Operating cash flows before movements LB B SEER] 2
in working capital LB P RE 2,068,861 1,494,778
Decrease (increase) in inventories FERAGEM) 163,994 (343,825)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 I EoAth FE W SR IR (1,266,757) (614,707)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 I EAth FE A~ SRIEIE AN 377,661 207,248
Decrease (increase) in advances from customers — ZFiz4 4 (3E40) (929,694) 77,437
Cash generated from operations KEXFSEIRE 414,065 820,931
Income tax paid B FTEHR (272,252) (283,808)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES REERMBESTFE 141,813 537,123
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

2012 2011
—E—CF —E—F
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETIT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEEE
Interest received EUFIE 95,676 66,048
Assets-related government grants received BN & E 2 BT B 10,506 -
Dividends received from associates S E AN 3,363 -
Dividends received from jointly controlled entities £ Uk £ [ 22 &) 2 B2 % =, 1,201 385
Proceeds on disposal of a jointly controlled entity & — 2% + [F42 | & B2 A 15 2018 4,055 -
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEWE - BEMRE
plant and equipment FT85A 7,414 4,113
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEWE  BEMRE (328,496) (414,139)
Payments for prepaid lease payments A FEf £ s S oA (40,084) (78,682)
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHMELEE (2,534) (4,299)
Purchase of financial assets designated BEETEAEBIBRINATESR
as at fair value through profit or loss ZEREE (118,883) (110,000)
Proceeds on disposal of financial assets designated &5 E A& BBz A A AR
as at fair value through profit or loss 2 e MEEMSHE 230,040 -
Purchases of available-for-sale investments BEAHHNERE (40,000) -
Payments for establishment of associates XA BE A Bl 2 FOE (43,693) (21,500)
Net cash outflow on deemed disposal of a subsidiary {2 /EHH & —RM B AR 2R & imE F5E (69,321) =
Placement of bank deposits with original maturity 72 5t/R 22 B 3@ A LA LAY
over three months IRITER (100,000) -
Withdrawal of bank deposits with original maturity 2B R 2 #3 B 31E A LA &9
over three months SRITER 650,000 520,000
Payment of pledged bank deposits SN EIEIIRITER (803,486) (1,102,804)
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits IRENE EHRERITIF 938,680 917,673
Advance to third parties for potential investments ~— gtBIEIZE M —RE=FER (300,000) =
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETHFRARESTE 94,438 (223,205)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES METE
Issue of H shares ZEITHRR 1,787,122 -
Contribution from the parent of the Company A/NCIRS/NE]het =) 30,000 -
Listing expenses paid BN ETmER (19,595) -
Capital contribution from a non-controlling —XHBRE 2 —RIEIERARER
shareholder of a subsidiary & - 113,420
Proceeds from new borrowings raised EEEMSHIA - 15,000
Repayment of borrowings EEEE (31,000) (120,000)
Interest paid BAFIE (3,953) (6,904)
Dividends paid BERRE (209,331) (192,780)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 5 & 5% B Fr 53 & 7258 1,553,643 (191,264)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND HERRESSEYIENFEHE
CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,789,894 122,654
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY R—A—B2HEeRESZEY 1,808,928 1,686,274
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RT-BA=1+—HzZB2RBELZEY
AT 31 DECEMBER
represented by bank balances and cash (note 29) KK IE1T4EER IR S (Ms£29) 3,598,822 1,808,928
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 EHE —ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

1.

General information

The Company was established in the PRC on 28 December 2008 as a
joint stock company with limited liability under the Company Law of the
PRC after a reorganisation of ZCMM, a state owned enterprise in the PRC.
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the parent of the Company
is the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission
of Henan Provincial People’s Government (“Henan SASAC”) of the PRC
Government.

On 3 August 2010, the Company completed its initial public offering and
listing of 140,000,000 A shares on the Shanghai Stock Exchange under
the stock code 601717.SS. The Company was listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 5
December 2012.

The respective addresses of the registered office and the principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the corporate information
section of the annual report. The Group is engaged in the manufacturing of
coal mining machinery.

The consolidated financial statements is presented in Renminbi (‘RMB”),
which is also the functional currency of the Company and its principal
subsidiaries. Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 40.

—RER

ARRARZZEN\EFE+ A=+ N\BERBEKL -
RBHBERRERBHEER (R EOEEEE)E
HRBBRNBRAR - ARRESZRR - ARFEIF
RARFEBTAIEEARBAEEEELEEER
ZBg((TEEEER]) -

R=ZF—ZF/\A =8 ' &~27]58A140,000,0004%
AR E IR ARBELE EBEAR ST EH(BRHAK
58601717.8S) - ARFR —E——F+-ARBHE
BERBER AR AR([HRAT)ER LM ©

AD TR F i B B BN R
[RTER |5 - AREY EA BRI
<

REMBHRRUAARB(TARK] 2] - EARE
REXZMBRARZNEEEHER - ARRMEA
EPACE S ShETE

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2012 | ZFM/EFE#mE M MD AR AT 20124 3K @



For the year ended 31 December 2012 &% ==

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

——H+-A=+—HItFE

2. Application of international financial reporting
standards (“IFRSs”)

At the date of this report, the International Accounting Standards Board
(“IASB”) has issued the following new and revised standards, amendments
and interpretations which are not yet effective:

Amendments to IFRSs

Amendments to IFRS 7

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11
and IFRS 12

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12
and IAS 27

IFRS 9

IFRS 10

IFRS 11

IFRS 12

IFRS 13

IAS 19 (as revised in 2011)

IAS 27 (as revised in 2011)
IAS 28 (as revised in 2011)
Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IAS 32
IFRIC 20

Annual Improvements to [FRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities'

Mandatory Effective Date of IFRS 9 and Transition
Disclosures?

Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements
and Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities:
Transition Guidance

Investment Entities*

Financial Instruments?

Consolidated Financial Statements'
Joint Arrangements'

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’
Fair Value Measurement!

Employee Benefits'

Separate Financial Statements!

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures'
Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income?
Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities*

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface
Ming'

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

2. Application of international financial reporting 2. FEREIRRB R EXER (5)

standards (continued)

The Group has not early adopted these new and revised standards,
amendments or interpretations in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements. The directors of the Company anticipate that
the application of these new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretations will have no significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements except for the following:

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In May 2011, a package of five standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued, including IFRS 10,
IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IAS 27 (as revised in 2011) and IAS 28 (as revised in
2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described below:

IFRS 10 replaces the parts of IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements that deal with consolidated financial statements. SIC 12
Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities will be withdrawn upon the
effective date of IFRS 10. Under IFRS 10, there is only one basis for
consolidation, that is, control. In addition, IFRS 10 includes a new definition
of control that contains three elements: (a) power over an investee, (b)
exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee, and (c) the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the
amount of the investor’s returns. Extensive guidance has been added in
IFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios.

IFRS 11 replaces IAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and SIC 13 Jointly
Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary Contributions by Venturers. IFRS 11
deals with how a joint arrangement of which two or more parties have
joint control should be classified. Under IFRS 11, joint arrangements are
classified as joint operations or joint ventures, depending on the rights
and obligations of the parties to the arrangements. In contrast, under IAS
31, there are three types of joint arrangements: jointly controlled entities,
jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled operations.

In addition, joint ventures under IFRS 11 are required to be accounted for
using the equity method of accounting, whereas jointly controlled entities
under IAS 31 can be accounted for using the equity method of accounting
or proportionate accounting.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 &= —ZF——

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FH-A=+—HILFE

2. Application of international financial reporting

standards (continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (Continued)

IFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable to entities that
have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and/or
unconsolidated structured entities. In general, the disclosure requirements
in IFRS 12 are more extensive than those in the current standards.

These five standards are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013. Earlier application is permitted provided that all of these
five standards are applied early at the same time. The directors anticipate
that these five standards will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the annual period beginning 1 January 2013. The
application of these five standards may have impact on amounts reported
in the consolidated financial statements. As at the date of issue of these
consolidated financial statements, the directors are still in the process of
analysing the potential impact of the application of these standards.

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements. The
Standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value, and requires disclosures about fair value measurements. The scope
of IFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial instrument items and non-
financial instrument items for which other IFRSs require or permit fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements, except in
specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure requirements in IFRS
13 are more extensive than those in the current standards. For example,
quantitative and qualitative disclosures based on the three-level fair value
hierarchy currently required for financial instruments only under IFRS 7
Financial Instruments: Disclosures will be extended by IFRS 13 to cover all
assets and liabilities within its scope.

IFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013, with earlier application permitted.

The directors anticipate that the application of the new Standard may
affect certain amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements
and result in more extensive disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with IFRSs issued by the IASB. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at
fair values, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for

goods.
The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements
of the Company and entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its

activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the effective date of acquisition and up to the effective date
of disposal, as appropriate. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit

balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those used by

other members of the Group.

All'intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated

in full on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing subsidiaries that do
not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i) derecognises the assets
(including any goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary at their carrying
amounts at the date when control is lost, (i) derecognises the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interests in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost (including any components of other comprehensive
income attributable to them), and (jii) recognises the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest, with any resulting difference being recognise as a gain or 10ss
in profit or loss attributable to the Group. When assets of the subsidiary
are carried at revalued amounts or fair values and the related cumulative
gain or loss has been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity, the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified
to profit or loss or transferred directly to retained earnings as specified by
applicable IFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value
on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under IAS 39 Financial
Instruments. Recognition and Measurement or, when applicable, the cost
on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a jointly controlled
entity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method.
The consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at
fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs
are generally recognised in profit or l0ss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed are recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date, except
that:

e (eferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to
employee benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes and IAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

e |jabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment
arrangements of the acquire or share-based payment arrangements
of the Group entered into to replace the share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance with IFRS
2 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in
accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that
Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree,
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after re-
assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest in
the acquire (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as
a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets
in the event of liquidation are initially measured at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. Other types of non-controlling interests are
measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in
another Standard.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at
its acquisition-date fair value and considered as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments being
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase. Measurement period
adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the measurement period about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date. Measurement period does not exceed
one year from the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that do not qualify as measurement period adjustments
depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent
reporting dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with IAS 39,
or IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as
appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit
or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to its fair value at the
acquisition date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts
arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified
to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that interests
were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end
of the reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports
provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete.
Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period
(see above), or additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect
new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as
of the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts
recognised as of that date.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as
established at the date of acquisition of the business (see the accounting
policy above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the
cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, or more frequently whenever there is indication
that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in
a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that reporting period.
If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the
other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in profit or loss in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount
of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount of profit or loss
on disposal.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is
described below.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence
and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associates. When the Group’s share
of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part
of the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. TESTHEE @)

(Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of an associate recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire carrying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance
with IAS 36 /mpairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.

Upon disposal of an associate that results in the Group losing significant
influence over that associate, any retained investment is measured at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial
recognition as a financial asset in accordance with IAS 39. The difference
between the previous carrying amount of the associate attributable to the
retained interest and its fair value is included in the determination of the
gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group accounts
for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that associate on the same basis as would be required if
that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income by that associate would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain
or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when
it loses significant influence over that associate.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised in the
Group’ consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate that are not related to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. FESTEHER®)
(Continued)
Jointly controlled entities HEEHIE S

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate
entity in which venturers have joint control over the economic activity of
the entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the
Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
jointly controlled entities. When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly controlled entity), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that jointly
controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of a
jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in a jointly controlled entity. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with 1AS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and
fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount, Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any
reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with IAS 36
to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 H=—ZF——F+-_A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies 3. TESTHEE @)

(Continued)
Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Upon disposal of a jointly controlled entity that results in the Group losing
joint control over that jointly controlled entity, any retained investment is
measured at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its
fair value on initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance with IAS
39. The difference between the previous carrying amount of the jointly
controlled entity attributable to the retained interest and its fair value is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the jointly
controlled entity. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that jointly
controlled entity on the same basis as would be required if that associate
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that jointly
controlled entity would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from
equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when it loses joint
control over that jointly controlled entity.

When a group entity transacts with its jointly controlled entity, profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the jointly controlled entity are
recognised in the Group’ consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the jointly controlled entity that are not related to the
Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable and represents amounts receivable for services provided in the
normal course of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following conditions
are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over
the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can
be measured reliably.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’
rights to receive payment have been established (provided that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue from operating
leases is described in the accounting policy below.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Leasehold land for own use

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element have been
transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements are operating
leases in which case the entire lease is classified as an operating lease.
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and the building elements in
proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the inception of the lease.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies

©

(Continued)
Leasing (continued)

Leasehold land for own use (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made reliably,
interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating lease is
presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated statement of
financial position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-line
basis except for those that are classified and accounted for as investment
properties under the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements, the entire lease is
generally classified as a finance lease and accounted for as property, plant
and equipment.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on
the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance
that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that
the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis
over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred income in the consolidated statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss over the useful lives of the related
assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or
losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial
support to the Group with no future related costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes are recognised as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilized. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in
a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilize the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of the
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
is realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when
it relates to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes
(other than properties under construction as described below) are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying assets,
borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s accounting
policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment other than properties under construction less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation (including property under construction for such purposes).
Investment properties include land held for undetermined future use, which
is regarded as held for capital appreciation purpose.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any directly
attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation is recognised so as
to write off the cost of investment properties over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties under construction
are capitalised as part of the carrying amount of the investment properties
under construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the profit or loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are
carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful
lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the
period in which it is incurred. An internally-generated intangible asset
arising from development activities (or from the development phase of an
internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been
demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it
will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;
e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to
complete the development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible asset
is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when the intangible
asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no internally-
generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure is
charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible asset
is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as intangible assets acquired
separately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Intangible assets (Continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised
separately from goodwill and are initially recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives
are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets that are
acquired separately.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future
economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains and losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite useful lives to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwill (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

[nventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
calculated using the standard cost method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal
or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect of the time value of
money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision
are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised
as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and
the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group entity

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or 0ss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories:
financial assets ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ (FVTPL), ‘available-for-
sale’ (AFS) financial assets and ‘loans and receivables’. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by

regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form
an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial

recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments
other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL, of which interest

income is included in net gains or losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is
either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the
near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e jtis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging
instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or
financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy, and
information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement permits the entire combined contract (asset or liability)
to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on
the financial asset and is included in the ‘other gains and losses’ line item.
Fair value is determined in the manner described in note 6.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—-ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. At the
end of each reporting period subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits
and bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see

accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as financial assets at

FVTPL or loans and receivables.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value at the end
of each reporting period. Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in investment revaluation reserve,
until the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in
the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see

accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured
and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such
unquoted equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see accounting policy

on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial assets, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets

have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost is considered to

be objective evidence of impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

e Dbreach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation.

e the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade and other
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the
Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number
of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit terms of the
customers, observable changes in national or local economic conditions
that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment 10ss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will
not be reversed in subsequent periods (see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment
loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade and other
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of
an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade and other receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE—Z——F+=-A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the
impairment takes place.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses previously
recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Any
increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
investments revaluation reserve. In respect of AFS debt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed through profit or loss if an
increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and
deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables and borrowings)
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

<o

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost
of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights
to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset
to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated liability. If the Group
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received
and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in
profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the Group
allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the
part it continues to recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on the
basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer.
The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is
no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the
part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be
recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the
relative fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the
Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE—ZT——F+=-A=+—HIFE

4. Critical accounting judgements and key sources 4. BERBTHHERATFTTITERERZZE

of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described
in note 3, the directors of the Company are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying the entity’s accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving
estimations (see below), that the directors have made in the process of
applying the entity’s accounting policies and that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in financial statements.

Revenue recognition

The Group sells hydraulic roof supports and is required to install them on
the customers’ premises. The directors of the Company were required
to consider whether it is appropriate to recognise the revenue from
these transactions when the hydraulic roof supports are delivered to the
customers, or whether it is more appropriate to recognise the revenue
upon completion of installation of hydraulic roof supports.

In making their judgment, the directors considered the detailed criteria
for the recognition of revenue from the sale of goods set out in IAS 18
Revenue and, in particular, whether the Group had transferred to the
buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods. As
the installation is an integral part of the transaction and the installation
process is not simple in nature, the directors consider the installation
cannot be unbundled from the sales of hydraulic roof supports and the
significant risks and rewards of the transaction could only be transferred
to the customers upon the completion of installation. Thus, the directors
are satisfied that recognition of the revenue from sales of hydraulic roof
supports upon the completion of installation is appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

4. Critical accounting judgements and key sources

of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

Estimated useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties

The Group estimates the useful lives, residual values and related
depreciation charges for its items of property, plant and equipment and
investment properties. This estimate is based on the management’s
experience of the actual useful lives and residual values of items of
property, plant and equipment and investment properties of similar
nature and functions. It could change significantly as a result of technical
innovations and actions of its competitors. Management will increase
the depreciation charge where useful lives and residual values are less
than previously estimated. The carrying amounts of property, plant and
equipment as at 31 December 2012 was RMB1,715,078,000 (2011:
RMB1,495,868,000). The carrying amounts of investment proprieties as
at 31 December 2012 was RMB10,993,000 (2011: RMB11,392,000).

Write-down of inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The
Group regularly inspects and reviews its inventories to identify slow-moving
and obsolete inventories. When the Group identifies items of inventories
which have a market price lower than their carrying amount or are slow-
moving or obsolete, the Group will write down inventories in the current
year. As at 31 December 2012 the carrying amounts of inventories was
RMB1,479,227,000 (2011: RMB1,644,019,000).

Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes
into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
As at 31 December 2012 the carrying amount of trade receivables was
RMB3,124,051,000 (2011: RMB1,714,978,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE—ZT——F+=-A=+—HIFE

5. Capital risk management 5. EXEMRERE

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts, which includes the
borrowings disclosed in note 31, and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising share capital, share premium and other reserves.

The management of the Company reviews the capital structure on an
annual basis. As part of this review, the management considers the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the management, the Group will balance its overall
structure through the payment of dividends, new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debts.

AEEER AR - ARRAEE NN R
EREEE - MRE TS BE/ LA RiESEs
MRS BADIR - A5 BEAMERHTE -

AEENEARBREEY - SERHEIMHRE
EE  ARARREA ARGER - EhEER
AR Bt (B M EL A o

ARBIEEESFEHEARE - (FRZAEHN
Hb—1R - EREESZREANANEBSEERE
BeER o RIFEEENES  AREREBXN
BB~ BITHR - BEFEBHERRBERTE
HERBENRE -

Financial instruments @I
(@) Categories of financial instruments E) é%ﬁliﬁiﬁ
2012 2011
—E-——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARBTIT
Financial assets: TRUEE
Financial assets designated as at fair value 5 BB BESE A AT ETE
through profit or loss ZEREE - 110,000
Loans and receivables (including cash and ER R EWIE
cash equivalents) (PREESRRSEEY) 8,656,031 6,199,455
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 8,335 8,335
Total A&t 8,664,366 6,317,790
Financial liabilities: TRIBME
Amortised costs BEHR AN 2,794,054 2,559,753
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

6. Financial instruments (Continued)

6. EMIT A

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial assets and liabilities include trade and
other receivables, pledged bank deposits, cash and bank balances,
trade and other payables, and bank borrowings. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how
to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to currency risk and interest
rate risk. There has been no change in the Group’s exposure to these
risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

Gurrency risk

The primary economic environment in which the company and
its principal subsidiaries operate is the PRC and their functional
currency is RMB. However, certain transactions of the company and
its principal subsidiaries including sales and purchases of goods are
denominated in foreign currencies.

The Group currently do not have a foreign currency hedging policy
but the management of the Group monitors foreign exchange
exposure by closely monitoring the foreign exchange risk profile and
will consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency denominated
monetary assets and liabilities at the end of each reporting period are
as follows:

) EREEREIREBIZE&EER

AEETReREELRAERRE S REME
WaE - EERRITER - Be RRTER
B2 REMENFTIRARBRITEE - 252/
TAHBREBMREE - AZFERTA
R R R I PR R SRR BEREINNT
EREEEYEEZERRE - ARRIEER
REVEE R °

miEER

REBEBEEEI2AZTERR RHXE
B o REBAZNZERBRIANER RFHER

B ER

AARRETENBAREEN T RLFIRE
RRE - MEDGEEERARE - A - AR
ARETEMNBRARNETRZ(BREERR
an ) JIASNEEBIE ©

A ERELMONEL TR - AAEEER
BRUERINERR - WHAEEENEEY
SEASNERR o

REERSBRERRUINEFIEEREERE
ERAREELD T

usD
ETT
Assets Liabilities
BE =N
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREETTT ARETTT
As at 31 December 2012 R-_E——HF+_-_A=+—H 86,874 32,673
As at 31 December 2011 R-_E—F+_A=+—H 74,136 215,807
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE—Z——F+=-A=+—HIFE

6. Financial instruments (Continued)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

SRI A
b) SEtEERE R B ENMBER @)
EXE k(&)
EUR
BT
Assets Liabilities
BE =0
RMB’000 RMB’000

AREET T ARMETTT

As at 31 December 2012 RZF——F+=—A=+—H 64,516 21,912
As at 31 December 2011 R-ZE——F+_A=+—H 424 29,514
HKD
BT
Assets Liabilities
BE =N
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREETIT
As at 31 December 2012 R-_TE——F+_-_HA=+—H 1,772,046 -
As at 31 December 2011 R-E—F+-_HA=+—H - -

The Group is mainly exposed to the foreign currency risk between
USD/RMB, EUR/RMB and HKD/RMB.

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s and sensitivity to a 5%
appreciation and depreciation in the relevant foreign currencies
against RMB. 5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes
only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the end of each reporting period for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates
an increase in post-tax profit for the year and a negative number
below indicates a decrease in post-tax profit for the year where the
relevant foreign currencies change 5% against RMB.

AREEEAEIT  AREEET ARE
KB/ ARERSNERR

TREJIAEREHEREE LARETHERRE
ES%HIBUREFE - 5% HAERERAEN
H2FMINERBROGRELE - WHKKREEE
HIEXRSIEN LB BN - BURESNESR
FEASNESIEM R AN ERIRE » IRER
EHIRARE R B E5%IEIE R FE - TIHIER
RERBRASNE AR B ENS%EF - F AR
BOBMIZIN - T 5B BRERF AR R
B o
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—FT——F+-_A=+—HILFE

6. Financial instruments (Continued) 6. EMIT HEu®)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) SRLERE IR B FERBEEE)
(Continued)
Currency risk (Continued) EXEE (%)
2012 2011
—E-=F —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARMET T

USD impact EnE
if USD strengthens against RMB iMZETL A REHE
if USD weakens against RMB iWZE T H ARKEE
EUR impact BreE
if EUR strengthens against RMB M BRT A REFHE
if EUR weakens against RMB BT H AR E
HKD impact BLE
if HKD strengthens against RMB AT AREAE
if HKD weakens against RMB (T 35 A MRS [

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the sensitivity analysis
is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as the year
end exposures do not reflect the exposure.

Interest risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation to
fixed-rate borrowings (see note 31 for details of these borrowings).
The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to
variable-rate pledged bank deposits, bank balances and variable-rate
borrowings (see notes 29 and 31 for details of these pledged bank
deposits, bank balances and borrowings, respectively). Currently, the
Group does not have a specific policy to manage its interest rate risk,
but the management will closely monitor interest rate exposures and
consider hedging significant interest rate risk should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the
exposure to interest rates for financial instruments (including pledged
bank deposits, bank balances and borrowings) at the end of each
reporting period and the excepted changes in interest rates taking
place at the beginning of the financial year and being held constant
throughout the reporting period in the case of pledged bank deposits,
bank balances and borrowings.

2,304 (7,084)
(2,304) 7,084
1,811 (1,454)
(1,811) 1,454
75,132 -
(75,132) -

ARBEERR  BRFEARRTERBRE
F MEREN T TR KR EBSMNERR

FRER

AEBEREEMNREE(ZEEEFEL2 RN
FE31) AE R FEMEE S o ANEE TRE S
EEMRITER  RITERIEEEZS
EEPRITER - RITEBRREEFBELFI2
SHIFE29)31) - REBRE W B ERKRE
BHERN KR - (BT R E ) B R,
b WA R EREBEINEAFERER -

UTBRESITIRESRTA(BEREER
RITER - RITEHRREE) NSRS R
) 2 i A e B B A 3R RO M R TR EREE B
(REERRITER  ROBRREEMS -
REERERER TR )EE
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE—Z——F+=-A=+—HIFE

6. EMI A
b) £ELEEEIEBZMBER @)

6. Financial instruments (Continued)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Interest risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

A 10 basis point increase or decrease in interest rates on variable-
rate pledged bank deposits and bank balance, and a 100 basis-point
increase or decrease in interest rate on variable-rate borrowings are
used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates. If the interest rates on
variable-rate pledged bank deposits and bank balances had been 10
basis points higher and all other variables were held constant, the
post-tax profit for the year would have increased by:

F=mE(E)
BRI (E)

R EEIMRITERMERITAERNE LT T
PE10MEES - FOF BEEFIE EFFsTFE100
(EEE TR A E2EIEA 8 AE2 WA R
RER - W AEEBEH RSB EE B R
ity o W% B B EMRITF R MR TR RAOF] X
EFHOERE - M EMEHTE - RIFR
BRI &8 FIHRE I A0

2012 2011
—EB——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETTT

Increase in post-tax profit for the year

FARRTIRE N0

3,048 1,172

The post-tax profit for the year would have decreased by the same
amount as mentioned above if the interest rates on variable-rate
pledged bank deposits and bank balances had been 10 basis points
lower and all other variables were held constant.

If the interest rates on variable-rate borrowings had been 100 basis
points higher and all other variables were held constant, post-tax
profit for the year after taking into consideration of capitalisation of
interest would have decreased by:

a5 B B IR I TR IR TAEERAO N R T
10{EER - MATE MBS - BIFE AR
BaEARIR EARRE R o

fish)F SfEE R X FFA1001EEE - A7 Hitb
HEAR - QK RAEBEAMERAFRERE
BREMBERD -

2012 2011
—F--F =T F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARETTT

Decrease in post-tax profit for the year

FARR TR 0 R

497 680

The post-tax profit for the year after taking into consideration the
capitalisation of interest would have increased by the same amount
as mentioned above if the interest rates on variable-rate borrowings
had been 100 basis points lower and all other variables were held
constant.

)% S8 E R R T EE100EEE - A Hit
BEAE - QIS REMMERN SROFARRE
fémﬂﬂﬂ;ﬂ: fARR & &R0
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—FT——F+-_A=+—HILFE

6. Financial instruments (Continued)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)
Credit risk

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as
stated in the consolidated statements of financial position, and the
amount of contingent liabilities in relation to the financial guarantees
issued by the Group and bills receivable endorsed by the Group with
full recourse as disclosed in note 39.

In order to minimize the credit risk, the management of the Company
has delegated a team responsible for determination of credit limits,
credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up actions are taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
management of the Company reviews the recoverability of each trade
debt at the end of each reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this
regard, the management of the Company considers that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the risk of the default
in payment of the endorsed bills receivable is low because all
endorsed bills receivable are issued and guaranteed by reputable
PRC banks.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks. However, the credit risk on bank
balances is limited because the majority of the counterparties are
state-owned banks with good reputation or banks with good credit
rating assigned by international credit-rating agencies and with good
reputation.

The Group has no concentration of credit risk on the Group’s trade
receivables and bills receivable as the Group has a number of diverse
customers.

6. €M I A%
b £REBEEBZENMBE @)
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6. Financial instruments (Continued)

——F+=A=t—ALFE

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)
Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by the management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilization of bank borrowings and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities based on the
agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The table includes
both interest and principal cash flows.

6. EMI AW
b) £ELEEEIEBZRBER @)

REE S EME

RERREESRRE  AEEQEIERMER
EEERARABRNASEEENTN—EK
FHRESRESEEY  RERSRERDHNT
2. ElENeEITRITEENER - R
BTEREE ©

TEREFIAKEITESR B BREMEER
BROBRTROTHR - ZREIIBIBERA
SEAIREBR NN RKT B RS BBERT
RAeRERY - ZXRBEEMNERAEHE

==
JLE °

Weighted  On demand Total
average  orlessthan 3 months Tyearto  2yearsto Over  undiscounted Garrying
interestrate 3 months to 1 year 2 years 5 years Syears  cashflows amount
mE REXIY 3faR k3 i3 ARRE
ToRE  HMEA BE 53 BE  SNE  REER HREE
% RMB'000 RVB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RVB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
The Group N0
As at 31 December 2012 RZE——F+-f=1-H
Trade and other payables BAREERFE - 1833813 911,241 - - - ATHB0% 2745054
Borrowings [EE 6.0 761 228 49507 - - 52,550 49,000
Financial quaranteg contracts HBERAY - 9120 - - - - 9120 -
1,843,694 913523 49507 - - 2806724 2794054
As at 31 December 2011 R=B——F+-A=1-A
Trade and other payables BAREERFE - 16%009 784674 - - - 2419788 2479753
Borrowings {EE 64 1266 18418 415 67,502 - 91,361 80,000
Financial quaranteg conlracts HBERAY - 5,246 - - - - 5,246 -
1,701,611 803,092 415 67,502 - 2516360 2,559,753
In addition to the above, the Group is also exposed to liquidity risk B EXERatigh - ANEE B R IR HE R R R N &
in the next six months from each reporting date in relation to the AEAZRSHESRAE  EAEEEEEEE
maximum loss and cash outflows that may result from the Group’s NS EZENEE  (WZEEEEH2E

endorsed bills receivable with full recourse should the issuing banks
of these bills fail to honour their obligations, please refer to note 39
for details.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

6. Financial instruments (Continued)
(c) Fairvalue

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with BERERK
standard terms and conditions and traded in active liquid markets is
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices

respectively.

The fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models FTHERETRED
based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from observable

6. TR TR
€ ~FE

current market transactions and dealer quotes for similar instruments. BEE °

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated
financial statements approximate their fair values.

Kt A ERREm S EEK

SN =

AN YN

r LR
RABUTANERENMSER SRR ZE R

ETREERTRABNRFE  INH2EM
BhnEREMNEREMETE

HiteMEERSBABENAFE - HREN

EE

EEZRR - NRE MR IRE KA TR
TREERTRABRAELZEAHERS

7. Revenue 7. WA
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBET T ARETIT
Sales of hydraulic roof supports BB 2 HE 7,283,537 5,641,994
Revenue from steel and other materials trading 88 Je EA R AL B 5 2 e 2,216,033 1,854,653
Sales of spare parts Btz SHE 408,955 393,797
Sales of other coal mining equipment HAnE R 2 SHE 238,131 122,444
Other revenue HAA 66,198 47,194
10,212,854 8,060,082
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8. Segment information 8. pEEE

The Group identifies an operating segment which is a component of
the Group (a) that engages in business activities from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses; and (b) whose operating results are
reviewed regularly by the executive directors, the chief operating decision
maker, to make decisions about resources allocation and performance
assessment.

The Group has only one operating segment which is the manufacture of
coal mining machinery and the Group’s operating results before tax are
reviewed regularly by the Group’s chief operating decision maker to make
decisions about resources allocation and performance assessment. As no
other discretionary financial information is provided to the Group’s chief
operating decision maker, no segment information is presentation other
than the entity-wide information.

Geographical information

The analysis of revenue by geographical location of customers is as
follows:

AEER TIBS BERREENEEDE @t
EARMbEMELERSHERED  RO)ZEL
EXRETEHHATES EﬁméﬁﬁA%%%

PASR &R 3 BE S R IR AL (R DR

AEBERBAERENE - BNEERERE  HE
BERETHANEENEERELRRAMER - A
FRE IR B R R B FHEE IR o R0 R ANE
@EEW%& RARBEAMBMIERERENTBE
MG ERBEESI  WEZIDEIEE

HO IS B
U ARES FE B DR A -

2012 2011

—F--F =%

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARET T

The PRC ch 9,807,859 7,851,914
Russia B ZEHT 280,208 202,359
Other countries HMER 124,787 5,809
10,212,854 8,060,082

No geographical segment information for assets is presented as the
Group’s non-current assets are mostly located in the PRC, which is
considered to be one geographical location with similar risks and returns.

The following illustrates the revenue from customers which contributing
over 10% of the total revenue of the Group:

HRAKEAE D IFRBEEDMLATE - fHE
WA AR RO REEF RS - WY ES
FIBEMIH D EIESR

ATFIRE B FF BIEASBEAAREE10%H 1K

25

2012 2011

—E--F —T——%F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T AREEFIT

Customer A ZBEA 1,360,424 1,333,428

Customer B =B N/A! 935,058
EA

1. The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of the total revenue
of the Group for this year.

1. ERREGEARFEAREEERATRI0% o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

9.

10.

11.

Other income 9. HgA
2012 2011
—E-—F —ET——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
Government grants (note) BUS B (M) 21,053 25,203
Interest income on bank deposits RITHERZ ] BUA 96,833 66,048
117,886 91,251
Note: Government grants mainly represent unconditional government grants MiEE : BUSHBIEZEEMMEMEEMENREERM

received from the local government for compensation of research and

development expenses incurred.

B 4t 75 BR A ER A S (R BT B

Other gains and losses 10. HAttr sz R E5 18
2012 2011
—E-=fF =
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBET T ARETTT
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEWE  BEREEZ W 4,650 2,206
Gain on disposal of prepaid lease payments HETEN T ERIE 2 s - 1,890
Gain on disposal of a jointly controlled entity HER LRI T L~ Was 130 -
Fair value gain on held for trading investment BEEBEIRE Z A ERE 17,320 -
Net foreign exchange gains Rz e 8,880 6,546
Allowance for doubtful debts RIREE (121,412) (66,052)
Write-down of inventories TFEMUR (798) 210
Others Eih 3,360 842
(87,870) (44,358)
Finance costs 1. BE R A
2012 2011
—E-C—F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBET T ARETTT
Interests on bank borrowings wholly repayable BARAFRNEEENZ
within five years RITIEER B 3,553 7,857
Less: Capitalisation B BANME - (953)
3,553 6,904
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

12. Income tax expense 12. FTSBiRE Y
2012 2011
—E-=fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREEFIT
Income tax expenses comprise: FrS R 21
PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT”) — current — R B EPTS
(T2 Pr1SHT ) — BIE 313,733 223,184
Under (over) provision in prior years VAR S 2 BT B (FARERE ) 858 (10,709)
Deferred tax — current year EEFRIE —AEE (17,206) (8,114)
Deferred tax — attributable to change in applicable tax rate EERSIE — FR A B AR R &)
R - 3,415
297,385 207,776
The tax rates of the major group entities for the year ended 31 December
2012 and 2011 are as follows: BE—_BE——FRK-_FT——F+-_A=1+—RHIF
EFXrZEEERERENAT
2012 2011
—E-=F —E—F
The Company (Note 1) AAR(KIEED) 15% 15%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Comprehensive RPN AR R B TR A )
Equipment Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment”) ([ BPEEHEAR |)
(Note 2) (MI7E2) 15% 15%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Hydraulic Electrical BN OB BRI B R A T
Control Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Hydraulic Control”) (Note 3) ([EppMe R BB |) (FizE3) 15% 15%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Material Trading 5/ A i ik £= [ 97 & £ 5
Co., Ltd. (“ZMJ Material Trading’) BRAE (B EHYEH5Y]) 25% 25%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Longwall Face Machinery Co., Ltd. EB/H & H# = BE#AR B R A A
(“ZMJ Longwall Machinery”) ([ R R BE R |) 25% 25%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Lu An Xinjiang 255 /4 5= 3] 22 7 s e i
Co., Ltd. (*ZMJ Lu An Xinjiang”) BRATN([ BB =E]) 25% 25%
Huainan ZMJ Shun Li Machinery Co., Ltd. YEE R EP A TR T A B PR A &)
(“ZMJ Shun Li Machinery”) ([ BB 5 T WA |) 25% 25%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Siberia Co., Ltd. BT ARI R R E A A
(“ZMJ Siberia”) (FEpEsmiaRIE]) 20% 20%
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Zhu Duan Co., Ltd. SR A SR SR PR A A
(“ZMJ Foundry”) ([ EpE e sE3R ) 25% 25%
Hua Xuan (Shanghai) Equity Investment Fund Co., Ltd. e (_LF)BESEES N/A 25%
(“Huaxuan Investment”) (Note 4) AR AR([EFFHEE 1) (H7E4) TEA
ZMJ International Trading (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. B HERE 5 (H7B)BRAR] 16.5% N/A
(“ZMJ Hong Kong”) (Note 5) (FEpEaEE D) (FIEE5) NiE R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 H=—ZF——F+-A=+—HIFE

12. Income tax expense (Continued)

12. FIEHiBI X ()

Note 1: The Company received the High and New Technology Enterprises a1 : ARRR = ——F+ A=+ /\BES = H
Certificate on 28 October 2011, which entitles to a preferential tax rate of T¥EFE BT ——F—A—HEZZT—=F
15% from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2013. T A=+ R ERZFEETEIS% °
Note 2: ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment received the High and New Technology MizE2 : B MAR N = f¢+ ANBEREEHE
Enterprises Certificate on 8 November 2010 and is entitled to a preferential fTh¥kEE AT ZTF—AF—HBE=ZT—=
tax rate of 15% from 1 January 2010 to 31 December 2012. F+=-A=+—H ﬁ%?ﬁﬁ%m <15% °
Note 3: ZMJ Hydraulic Control received the High and New Technology Enterprises MizEs : MEMBRBEELER = —F AN EIHX%%%%E
Certificate on 8 August 2010 and is entitled to a preferential tax rate of BT ¥EE EE f TEFE—A—BE_ZF
15% from 1 January 2010 to 31 December 2012. ——F+ZRA=+—HARZEEBHE15% °
Note 4: Huaxuan Investment has ceased to be a subsidiary and become an Miks - RER T ——Ft A+ LREFHRE KRR
associate of the Company since 27 July 2012 pursuant to shareholders’ REBER - BZAR EHREETBERAHRER
resolution of Huaxuan Investment on the same date. Please refer to note A BRAAARZEE AT o FIERHE -
34 for details.
Note 5: ZMJ Hong Kong was established by the Company on 8 November 2012. MisEs : BEMEAR T ——F+—B/\BBEAQAK
57 @
The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit per the FAFIEE B IRRE 2 EWR &P FE AR a0
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as follows: T e
2012 2011
—E-—F —ET——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
Profit before tax R 75 AT s A1) 1,910,928 1,421,026
Tax at the PRC enterprise income tax rate 1R B SRS T 5% 8
of 15% 5| 286,639 213,154
Tax effect of share of profit of associates and jointly FE (B E N B AN S R 320 5 B B2 s 7
control entities ROB 75 s 2 (1,779) (1,837)
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible AR 2
for tax purpose TS 2 3,548 2,630
Under (over) provision in prior years VAR 6 E BB B GEBEE R 858 (10,709)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERTIEE B 2 RS2 2,742 1,646
Effect of different tax rate of subsidiaries B AR TR R 2 10,327 3,151
Decrease in opening deferred tax assets resulting A B R T R B EUHR IR
from a decrease in applicable tax rate THIEEER D - 3,415
Additional deduction for qualified research and INEHHNERAY & B AR 3%
development expenses b3 (4,950) (3,674)
297,385 207,776

Details of deferred taxation for the year are set out in note 25. &

PMIRIER TR R KT =E25

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2012 | £f/ B iEiin £ A AR AR 20124 4R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

13. Profit for the year 13. FR=EA
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting): FRRFENR G A AT RIEBRS
2012 2011
—E-CF —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T AREEFIT
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment ME - WENMREITE 136,372 86,866
Depreciation for investment properties KREMEITE 399 359
Amortisation of intangible assets A ERE 2,749 1,179
Release of prepaid lease payments TEf LA E R IE R 6,125 4,992
145,645 93,396
Employee benefits expenses (including directors): EERMNBEY(BIEES) :
— Salary and other benefits —TEREMIEF] 377,237 367,795
— Retirement benefits scheme contributions —RIREFIFTEI 54,199 43,467
431,436 411,262
Auditors’ remuneration IZE RN & 3,380 680
Impairment loss on trade and other receivables B 5 & E b e 2 IE R E 1R 121,412 56,052
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense REBRZ ZFERAR 7,529,237 6,108,032
Gross rental income from investment properties HEYMFEES WAL (3,898) (2,125)
Less: direct operating expenses from investment properties & : AU A Z I EMEZ
that generated rental income HELERAY 1,034 654
(2,864) (1,471)
Operating lease rentals in respect of rented premises HRAEEZEEHERS 5,224 9,966
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e HRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE —Z——F+_-_A=+—HIFE

14. Directors’, chief executive’s and supervisors’ 145 BETHRAEBREEZMS
emoluments
Details of the emoluments paid and payable to directors and supervisors FAENKENESRESHMSFBOT ¢

for the year are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-E--F+ZA=Z+t—-HLEFE

Salary, wages  Performance Retirement

and other incentive benefit scheme Directors’
benefits payments  contributions fee Total
HFer  HERRHH BIRER

Hin B Hfes HE LN 20k By

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#TRE ARWTR AR%TR AR¥TRT AR%TR

Executive directors: HITEE
Mr Jiao Chengyao (note) LA (i) 217 318 65 - 660
Mr Shao Chunsheng AiEES A 217 318 65 - 660
Mr Xiang Jiayu ARBEE 646 147 62 - 855
Mr Fu Zugang AR % £

(appointed in February 2012) (R=ZE——F-FEZMF) 434 149 n - 654
Mr Wang Xinying TH&RE 327 122 64 - 513
Sub-total INEF 1,961 1,054 327 - 3,342
Independent non-executive directors; B IS TEE -
Mr Gao Guoan BB EE - - - 80 80
Mr Lin Zhijun HEBEE

(appointed in February 2012) (R=E——F_PFEZMF) - - - 146 146
Mr Li Bin VA - - - 80 80
Mr Luo Jiamang ERRERSL A - - - 80 80
Sub-total N - - - 386 386
Supervisors: EZ:
Mr Ni Heping {RAE R 296 149 101 - 546
Mr Jia Jingcheng ESf2ns 186 120 51 - 357
Mr Xu Yongen RKBITE 227 116 48 - 391
Ms Xu Mingkai Gt 153 105 43 - 301
Mr Ding Hui TELE 346 232 95 - 673
Mr Wang Tiehan TEELAE

(appointed in February 2012) (R=E——F_FEZMF) 226 216 30 - 472
Mr Lv Yu =5 §ited

(appointed in February 2012) (R=ZE——F-_FEZT) - - - - -
Sub-total INEF 1,434 938 368 - 2,740
Total &t 3,395 1,992 695 386 6,468

@ Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2012 | #p)i| /i E AN AR AT 201243R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE—ZT——F+=-A=+—HIFE

14. Directors’, chief executive’s and supervisors’
emoluments (Continued)

14. 2% RETRAEBRESEME @)

For the year ended 31 December 2011
BEZ——F+-A=t—HILFE

Salary, wages Performance Retirement
and other incentive  benefit scheme Directors’
benefits payments contributions fee Total
ek - HERAEN RREH
H At 2 7l G0l FHEIER EEiEa B
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AR%®TH ARETT ARETRT ARETR
Executive directors: HITEE -
Mr Jiao Chengyao (note) EAEL A (M) 273 248 78 - 599
Mr Shao Chunsheng REALAE 273 223 80 - 576
Mr Xiang Jiayu RRMAE 273 223 73 - 569
Mr Guo Haofeng 2 g
(resigned in December 2011) (R=Z——F+-RE{) 297 192 94 - 583
Mr Wang Xinying Bl bt 222 301 64 - 587
Sub-total N5t 1,338 1,187 389 - 2,914
Independent non-executive directors: U B TEE -
Mr Gao Guoan BETEE = - - 80 80
Mr Li Bin Eng = = - 80 80
Mr Luo Jiamang EXRERSE - - - 80 80
Sub-total /N - - - 240 240
Supervisors: EZ.
Mr Ni Heping AT E 223 317 86 - 626
Mr Jia Jingcheng E=iEn4E 127 115 38 = 280
Mr Xu Yongen Rk B 127 125 38 - 290
Ms Xu Mingkai BBy Zt 106 105 38 - 249
Mr Ding Hui TERE 220 287 75 - 582
Mr Li Shouyu EFFEAE
(resigned in December 2011) (R=T—F+=R&HL) - - - - -
Ms Ren Na Efit
(resigned in December 2011) (R=ZT—F+=R&H4E) - - - - -
Sub-total INEF 803 949 275 - 2,027
2,141 2,136 664 240 5,181

Note: Mr Jiao Chengyao is also the chief executive of the Company and his
emolument for the role as chief executive is also included above.

The performance incentive payment is mainly determined on the basis
of the Group’s and individual performance for years ended 31 December
2012 and 2011, respectively.

No remuneration was paid by the Group to the directors or supervisors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation
for loss of office in the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil). None
of the directors or supervisors has waived any remuneration in the year
ended 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).

MisE : RAERENFRERRRTHRAR - EEETH
BEMFNIE St A LIRS FA

HLRINENA I8 T BIR AL B L AR A BREE
B R T —Ft+_A=t+—HILFEZ
FRIEE °

HE_ZT——F+-_A=1+—HILFE  AEEL
BBk EE Y MMEAE - EAE BN
BAKER Ao BRAEE(CE——F &) -
HE-_Z—F+_A=+—HILFE TEE=S
REERECAWE (=T —F : &) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

15. Employees’ emoluments 15. EEM<E
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, four (2011: AEEREZRSHFALZH HE(ZE——F
three) were directors or supervisors of the Company whose emoluments =R)RARABESHES BRENMESFER L
are included in the disclosures in note 14 above. The emoluments of the MHFEAR R c BT —R(ZF—F : MB)AL
remaining one individual (2011 two) was as follows: RIS
2012 2011
—E-—F —ET——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
Salaries and other benefits TITEREAMET 430 519
Performance related incentive payments ERIFEMM S 220 598
Retirement benefit scheme contributions R EI R 34 161
684 1,278
Their emoluments were within the following bands: HEME 2 BEWNT
2012 2011
—F--F =%
Number of Number of
employees employees
EEHE EEHE
Nil to HKD1,000,000 Z 21,000,000/ 7T 4 5
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 721,500,000/ 7T 1 -
16. Dividends 16. IR 2
2012 2011
—E——fF =
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
Dividends recognised as distribution during the year HARNRER D R A AR, ¢
— 2011 Interim (RMBO.45 per share) - —E——FhH(FR
AR#0.457T) - 315,000
— 2011 Final (RMBO.12 per share) - T ——FRHEA(FK
AR¥0.127T) 84,000 -
84,000 315,000
The final dividend of RMB0.30 per share in respect of the year ended 31 BEEEERMEBE—T——F1+-A=1+—HLEF
December 2012 (2011: final dividend of RMB0.12 per share in respect of ERMN AP EF/ARENT(ZF——F :
the year ended 31 December 2011) has been proposed by the directors REBE—T——F+_A=1+—HILFERMFRH
and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual BB ARKEI12T) - AFRER AR
general meeting. FEBRRASHE - HFAIIER ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE =T ——F+=-A=+—HI-FE

17. Earnings per share 17. 8RR EF
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to RABHEE AN SRRER R ESR TR A TSR
owners of the Company is based on the following data: i

2012 2011
e —=——¢
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TT AR¥ET T

Earning for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings REREAREERIME 2

per share (profit for the year attributable to owners BF| (AN RER AEMN

of the Company) FEREA) 1,589,147 1,194,058
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the HEREARBINME 2

purpose of basic earnings per share R AR R L & 1,418,426,833 1,400,000,000
The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of basic HRERERBNN ST ERMEFIHEER—F
earnings per share has been retrospectively adjusted for the capitalisation ——F=A+ - BORMEEERNIEL BT
of share premium on 12 March 2012. Please refer to note 33 for details. o B RMI5ESS -
The computation of diluted earnings per share does not assume the HEREERNE - WEERRAARREERD
exercise of the Company’s over-allotment options granted pursuant to the EAE@"%?C?TT PR 2 ERRR RO AR IET T - R IBAX
listing of the Company’s shares in the Stock Exchange as the exercise EITEES IR 2 FETE - BELBERR
price of the options was higher than the average market price for the R-E——F+-A-t+EHKM-
shares. The over-allotment options were subsequently lapsed on 27
December 2012.
The diluted earnings per share is the same as basic earnings per share in R-ZE——F  SKEEAMNEBERRNER - R
2011 as the Company did not have any dilutive potential ordinary shares in ARARARR-_E——FWEIAEBRTRETE
issue in 2011, SEVER 2 LBk o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

18. Property, plant and equipment 18. ¥ - BMERZE
Plant and Motor Other Construction
Buildings  machinery vehicles  equipment in progress Total
BFY BER#SE Bl HttRE  EEIR st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARETT AR%TT
CoST AR
At 1 January 2011 R-E—%F
—H—H 195,782 350,873 35,009 17,7119 603,329 1,202,712
Additions B 1,753 33,426 14,536 865 475,254 525,834
Transfer B 549,040 414,754 - 40,240 (1,004,034) -
Disposals RE - (546) (3,981) 279) - (4,806)
At 31 December 2011 N-E——F
+=—A=+—H 746,575 798,507 45,564 58,545 74549 1723740
Additions NE 606 13,574 7,832 28,800 307,534 358,346
Transfer HE 132,981 92,965 - - (225,946) -
Disposals BE - (14,706) (4,795) (908) - (20,409)
At 31 December 2012 N-_TE——F
+=-A=+—H 880,162 890,340 48,601 86,437 156,137 2,061,677
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2011 RZE——4F
—H—H 17,879 103,661 16,713 5,652 - 143,905
Provided for the year AT E 16,565 52,395 6,165 1,741 - 86,866
Elimination on disposals = B 8 - (151) (2,616) (132) - (2,899)
At 31 December 2011 N_TE——4F
+=—A=+—H 34,444 155,905 20,262 17,261 - 227,872
Provided for the year HRETE 31,014 83,888 7,072 14,398 - 136,372
Elimination on disposals A=Ak = (12,617) (4,148) (880) = (17,645)
At 31 December 2012 RZE——4F
+=—A=+—H 65,458 227176 23,186 30,779 - 346,599
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 December 2011 N_TE——F
+=—A=+—H 712,131 642,602 25,302 41,284 74,549 1,495,868
At 31 December 2012 RZE——4F
+=—A=+—H 814,704 663,164 25,415 55,658 156,137 1,715,078

All the buildings are located in the PRC. The Group was in process of
obtaining the relevant property ownership certificates for buildings with
a net book value of RMB13,610,000 as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
RMB582,671,000). In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
relevant property ownership certificates can be obtained in due time
without incurring significant costs.

) g

FIEBFHEERETEINA - REBDHFERR
ZE- ST A=+ BERAFERARK
13,610,0007T (= F —— 4 « AR 582,671,0007T)
HETHREYRAAEE - ARFREERR - AE
RIS IRRAYI R PR - M A EELBAMNA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

18. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment except for construction
in progress are depreciated on a straight-line basis, taking into account
their residual value, at the following rates per annum:

18.

M BERKE®

BrEERTAZON - B - B RAERMTR B 5T &
HRHBEERABRENE - RANFEROT :

Buildings 2.71%-3.17% BF 2.711%%317%
Plant and machinery 9.50% R K i 25 9.50%
Motor vehicles 19.00% B 19.00%
Other equipment 19.00% HAth %t 19.00%
19. Prepaid lease payments 19. A Lt EERE

2012 2011

—F--F i

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARETIT

Analysed for the reporting purpose as: RERMBEMITAOT -

Current portion MENEE 6,802 5,047

Non-current portion JEREEE 316,524 284,320

323,326 289,367

The prepaid lease payments are all in respect of land use rights located in
the PRC held under a medium-term lease of 50 years.

The Group was in the process of obtaining the relevant land use right
certificates for the leasehold land with a net book value of RMB55,547,000
as at 31 December 2011 and all land use right certificates have been
obtained as at 31 December 2012.

The Group pledged leasehold land with a net book value of
RMB19,695,000 as at 31 December 2011 to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group and the pledge has been released as at 31 December
2012.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

20. Investment property 20. REYZE
Buildings
BT
RMB’000
ARETTT
COST AR
RZB—2F B ——FR-_FT-—"F+_
At 31 December 2010, 2011 and 2012 A=+—H 12,591
DEPRECIATION wE
At 1 January 2011 RZZE—F—H—H 840
Provided for the year FEENE 359
At 31 December 2011 R-ZZE—F+-_fA=+—H 1,199
Provided for the year FERE 399
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——-F+=HA=+—H 1,598
CARRYING VALUES FREE
At 31 December 2011 RN—ZE—F+=-A=+—8” 11,392
At 31 December 2012 R-_ZB——F+-_HA=+—H 10,993
As at 31 December 2012, the fair values of the Group’s investment RZE——F+-_A=+—H  "EEREWEDN
properties was RMB15,535,000 (2011: RMB15,010,000). The fair values ANEEAAREE5535000T(ZE——F : ARK
have been arrived at based on a valuation carried out by Jones Lang 15,010,0007T) ° A F{E AR5 B 7N £5 (B N 4% BA E Y
LaSalle Corporate Appraisal and Advisory Limited, independent qualified B A BB EEMER P ERITE G REHE
and professional valuers not related with the Group. The valuation was FEATIRBESE « LI (HNERERBITEEE
determined by the depreciated replacement cost method, which the RAYE » RATEERAZ A FR B ELTEY)
directors of the Company are of the view that it is the best estimate of the BN ER RIS E o

fair value of these investment properties.

The above investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis,
taking into account their residual value, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 2.711%-3.17%

All the buildings are located in the PRC. The Group had not obtained
the relevant property certificates for buildings with a net book value of

RMB5,907,000 as at 31 December 2012 (2011: RMB10,325,000).

N EREME R REFBREERABEGRNT
E - RENFERET

1B 2.71%-3.17%

FIEEFHINRPEEAN - AEERRERR -
——F+=- A =+—HBEmFEAARES5907,000
TT(ZZ——%F : AK¥10,325,0007T) iEF1E5
YVSEFT G R o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

21. Intangible assets 21. B EE

Software
B
RMB’000
AREET T

COST R
At 1 January 2011 RN—E——F—HF—H 5,606
Additions INE 4,299
At 31 December 2011 R-E——F+_A=+—H 9,905
Additions NE 2,534
At 31 December 2012 R-TE——F+-_H=+—H 12,439

AMORTISATION ey
At 1 January 2011 RZE——F—H—H 1,830
Provided for the year FE R 1,179
At 31 December 2011 TN == 3,009
Provided for the year FANEHE 2,749
At 31 December 2012 R-E——F+-_HF=+—H 5,758

CARRYING VALUES BREE

At 31 December 2011 R-_ZE—F+—-_HA=+—H 6,896
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——F+_A=+—H 6,681

Software has a definite useful life and is amortised on a straight-line basis

over three to five years.

22. Investments in associates

2. REE QT2 B’RE

FHBEEENEAFR  R=2RhFAUNEREE

2012 2011

—E-——fF —E——fF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMT T ARBETIT

Cost of investments in unlisted associates RIE LB A F) 2 B 390,392 37,484
Share of post-acquisition profits and other DU EE & = ) K E A

comprehensive income, net of dividends received ZERA - NBRE AR E 31,409 20,517

421,801 58,001
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

22. Investments in associates (Continued)

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group had interests in the
following associates:

22. REFE DR 2 RE (%)

HEZT—FR-_F——F+-A=+—Hit"
AEERATHE R A ER

Proportion of
Place of nominal value Proportion of Principal
Name of entity registration of registered capital voting power held activities
EREH it fhafMEREEL G ERERARELA FEEK
2012 2011 2012 2011
“%--F Z%—F -%--F % —F

ZMJ Suda Parts and Services Co., Ltd. The PRC 34% 40% 34% 40%  Aftermarket services

N ERRER RS ER AR H SRR

Hua Xuan (Shanghai) Equity Investment Fund Co., Ltd. The PRC 46.15% N/A 46.15% N/A Equity investment

Z5 (L) BEREESERAA F A M and financial

management
RAKE R
BBER

ZMJ (Jiangxi) Comprehensive Equipment Co., Ltd. (note 1) The PRC 38% 38% 38% 38%  Manufacture of parts

BB OT) iR B R AR (1) H EETH

Datong Coal Mining Group Zhongbei Electromechanical The PRC 31% 31% 31% 31%  Manufacture of

Equipment Machinery Co., Ltd. s machinery

ANAKBEEERERETIERAERLDA HEEH,

Xinjiang Kerui ZMJ Heavy Machinery Co., Ltd. The PRC 35% 35% 35% 35%  Manufacture of

rER SRR ERERR N ER AT F machinery

HEEH,

Heilongjiang Zhenglong Coal Mining Machinery Co., Ltd. The PRC 47.5% N/A 47.5% N/A  Manufacture of

(note 2) H A TEm machinery
BEIDEABERABERAR (MF2) HEE,
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Special Forging Pressing and The PRC 49% N/A 49% N/A~ Manufacture of parts

Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (note 3) H NEH TNER  EEDH

BMBERSRRRIEERAR (M)

Note 1: Huaxuan Investment has ceased to be a subsidiary and become an Mt BEBER - —F AT EHZEHFREZRE
associate of the Company since 27 July 2012 pursuant to shareholders’ RER - B%AR - EHREETHANEA
resolution of Huaxuan Investment on the same date. Please refer to note Al BRARRRZEENE - FIFE2EME
34 for details. 34 o

Note 2:  Heilongjiang Zhenglong Coal Mining Machinery Co., Ltd. was established MizEe : BRI IOEAEBEMAERATNNR-_Z——FtA
by the Company and Heilongjiang Longmay Mining Group Co., Ltd. &€ AARTMNEEIEEBELREEGREER
LRER BRI BB R B A ] in July 2012, BIRKAL ©

Note 3:  Zhengzhou Coal Mining Special Forging Pressing and Manufacturing Co., MIEES « EPNEESEIRBEE AR AN =T —ZFN

Ltd. was established by the Company and an independent third party in
August 2012.

ABAABRBILE =TT °
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

22. Investments in associates (Continued) 22. RERE N R 2 RE (#)
The summarized financial information in respect of the Group’s associates REEEE QT 2 PFEESBESHI|AT

is set out below:

2012 2011
—E-CfF —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREEFIT
Total assets 1B E 1,078,607 381,646
Total liabilities FEN=E (369,568) (238,673)
Net assets BEFE 709,039 142,973
Group’s share of net assets of associates REFN(LES AT 2 EBEFE 421,801 58,001
Revenue oN 824,195 275,390
Profit for the year R 36,990 29,107
Group'’s share of profits and other comprehensive AEE D HHE R B FENmA &
income of associates for the year Hi2mEmIgA 11,353 11,640
23. Investment in jointly controlled entities 23 RHEEEHERZRE
2012 2011
—E-——fF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARETTT
Cost of investment in unlisted jointly controlled entities: RIE i R4 T 2
B 4,321 7,721
Share of post-acquisition profits and other DU BETE R I K EoAth
comprehensive Income, net of dividends received Z2HEA -+ HIBRE AR B (379) 204
3,942 7,925
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

23. Investment in jointly controlled entities (continued) 23 REREZEHERZ2BE @)

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group had interests in the BE-_ZT——FR-_ZFT——F+-_A=+—HIt -
following jointly controlled entities: REERA T ERZEGIEEHEE R

Proportion of

Place of nominal value Proportion of Principal

Name of entity registration of registered capital voting power held activities
ERER it ff s hEMEREELA ERERRELH TEEK

2012 2011 2012 2011

—B--f -—EB £ -—B--F -—EB—&

Huainan Phillips Mining Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd The PRC N/A 40% N/A 33%  Manufacture of
R IERE BT R R E B R AR H i A TiE machinery

A EERA
Huainan Allen West Electromechanical Equipment Co., Ltd The PRC 40% 40% 33% 33%  Manufacture of
EmEMBETFERERAA s machinery

A EERA
Huainan Shun Li Coal Mining Machinery Maintenance Co., Ltd The PRC 40% 40% 33% 33%  Manufacture of
ERRIEEENSREREERAR e machinery

A EERA
The summarized financial information in respect of the Group’s interests IRIRME RS A PTIZ B NS B A KR E I B BE P i 2
in the jointly controlled entities which are accounted for using the equity ZHEEBBENT

method is set out below:

2012 2011
=F—=F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARMET T

Current assets MEEE 10,651 15,507
Non-current assets SEMENEE 400 1,611
Current liabilities mEAE 7,109 9,191
Non-current liabilities ERBEE - 2
Income recognised in profit or loss RIBZEERZ A 9,943 15,873
Expenses recognised in profit or loss REEEER 2 EA 9,434 15,267
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

24. Available-for-sale investments 2. HHEZRE
2012 2011
—E-CfF —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREEFIT
Unlisted equity securities (Note) FE_EMIRAE S (MIRE) 8,335 8,335
The above unlisted equity investments represent investments in unlisted it IE EMRARE BREREFREMK LIRS
equity securities issued by private entities incorporated in the PRC. They RNAIFTBITIELMRAFE S 2IRE - ZFIRERR
are measured at cost less impairment at the end of the reporting period SHRIER AR R ER 2 - RREATENAE
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that BT SEHEAKN AR ESREEAFET
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot BERJFEETE ©
be measured reliably.
25. Deferred Taxation 25, IEFEBL1E
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial RYIEERBME © AEEERIBERZOITOT ¢
reporting purposes:
2012 2011
—F--F =T F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥ETT AREFIT
Deferred tax assets RIEFIIAE BE 71,225 54,019
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

25. Deferred Taxation (Continued) 25, IEAEBLIE ()
The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised and movements RAFERERZ EBREFHHEE LSBT ¢

thereon during the year:

Bad debt Write-down Other Unrealized
Provision  of inventory provision Accruals profit Total
RERE FENSE HtEE  EREX AERAE att

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTE ARETT ARBTE ARETT ARETT

The Group REEH
At1 January 2011 R-ZE—F—H—H 25,751 3,001 1,123 17,877 1,568 49,320
Credit (charge) to profitor Loss ~ FAMEEET A (FOBR) 8,441 (31) 24 73 (393) 8,114
Effect of change in tax rate RSB 2 (2,276) (1,002) (137) - = (3,415)
At 31 December 2011 W_E——4F
+—A=+—H 31,916 1,968 1,010 17,950 1,175 54,019
Credit (charge) to profit or loss WEZSET A (FIR) 17,742 (377) - (1,824) 1,665 17,206
At 31 December 2012 R-IE——4F
+=-A=+—H 49,658 1,591 1,010 16,126 2,840 71,225
At the end of each reporting period, the Group has the following REHERR  NEBAF N KRERZ RS BRIA
unrecognised unused tax losses: EiE
2012 2011
—E——fF =
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETTT
Unused tax losses RENATIEEE 36,042 24,847
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation to the above tax SRyt it R B e R R T B B E Ty AR TR
losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. HAARSSHFITRA ©
The expiry dates of the above unrecognised tax losses are as follow: FHRIERFIBEE 2 Em B AT
2012 2011
—F--F =%
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARETTT
31 December 2014 —ZET—mFE+=-HA=+—H 7,648 7,648
31 December 2015 —ZT—hHF+=-_A=+—H 10,616 10,616
31 December 2016 —E—REt+-A=1+—H 6,583 6,583
31 December 2017 —ET—+HF+=-H=+—H 11,195 =
36,042 24,847

@ Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2012 | BBl AR = MARA AR AT 2012464



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 & ==
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26. Inventories 26. 78

2012 2011
—E--F —T——%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT
Raw materials and consumables RR KRB E @ 458,568 604,915
Work in progress ST 322,822 437,207
Finished goods EERK i 697,837 601,897
1,479,227 1,644,019

27. Trade and other receivables 27. E 5 R H AR
2012 2011
—E-CfF —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT
Bills receivable AES 561,340 622,673
Trade receivables H 5 EWGRIA 3,433,133 1,908,966
Less: allowance for doubtful debts o REREME (309,082) (193,988)
3,685,391 2,337,651
Prepayments to suppliers At FE g TR 7R IE 296,583 435,230
Deposits HES 27,751 27,004
Other tax recoverable AT [B] B A 5 IE 13,415 85,933
Staff advances EERR 4,571 4,561
Others Hfth fE W kI8 22,603 17,506
Dividends receivable from a jointly controlled entity JEUN— R HRIIEH| ERE 2 I B - 634
Less: allowance for doubtful debts B SRR (5,507) (4,423)
359,416 566,445
Total trade and other receivables B 5 REMERGRIES R 4,044,807 2,904,096

The Group generally requires its customers to make installment payments
based on certain production or delivery milestones as follows:

At the signing of the sales contract

Before volume production or delivery

Upon completion of installation of our
products at our customers’ mining sites

Upon expiration of warranty period
(typically one year)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

27. Trade and other receivables (Continued)

However, as the Group seeks to develop long-term relationships with its
customers, it attempts to accommodate the customers’ requests and, as
such, the payment schedule of sales contracts may vary on a case-by-case
basis. For long-term and/or large customers with positive credit profiles,
or selected customers with whom the Group intends to develop long-term
relationships, it may reduce the percentage of the initial installment or
extend their payment terms.

For the installment payments, the Group generally allows a credit period
of 90 days to its third-party customers. The credit period provided to a
customer can vary significantly based on a number of factors, including the
Group’s relationship with the customer, the customer’s credit profile and
payment history, total contract value and market conditions. The following is
an aged analysis of bills receivable and trade receivables net of allowance
for doubtful debts presented based on the invoice date at the end of each
reporting period:

27. ES R EMBEWEIE )

A ARARENRETFEREMAERE
HASEREMERPEK - At - HEAKZIT
PEERZEERIERAMBANE - HREA R
FERTHNREAR SIAREF  IAEEEEEA
BREMAFHRZISERR  AEERRIER
2N B DL SEE R TR o

ROBMNKME - AEE—RETE=AEFPZE
EHROX - A TEFZEEHAERSZEEERM
FRRER  BREAKEREFPZHE TPZE
RARRE RS - AHNBERTIR - LT RER
SHRREZAME) 2 RNERENE S KR
HIRR R AR B 2 BRI DT

2012 2011

—B—=F T

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARETFT

Within 90 days 90K 1,727,148 667,665
Over 90 days but within 1 year HBAIOKIEIFA 1,613,962 1,389,537
Over 1 year but within 2 years BEIFE2ER 294,932 256,485
Over 2 years within 3 years HBiE2FR3IER 49,349 23,964
3,685,391 2,337,651

In determining the recoverability of trade receivables, the Group considers
any change in the credit quality of the trade receivables from the date
credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. The Group closely
monitors the credit quality of trade receivables and considers trade
receivables that are neither past due nor impaired to be of a good credit
quality.

Most of the Group’s customers are major coal mining enterprises in the
PRC. The Group will monitor and review the credit conditions of the coal
mining enterprises on a timely basis. In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the Group has no significant credit risks because most of the
Group’s customers are coal mining enterprises that have good reputation
and/or have long term relationship with the Group.

FERETE B 5 FRUGRIR 2 R mUR IRy - REEE BE
SRERFIRERAEENZIRLEEERERER
HEAR 2 (8L - AREEE ) ERE 5 RUGIR
MEEEE  URREHEEFIERE LR
B EEEER -

REFERF DL HPBEEEREAT - NEEK
BEERNREHZIREREARZEEBR - ARF
EERR - AREUESREERR - RERAE
BAHABTLHEERIF - &/ HEAEEERY
BERRE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

27. Trade and other receivables (continued) 27. EZ R HAEWFRIE ()
Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not DS EME R RiE > E 5 el SoE R i
impaired a o a
2012 2011
—B--F =%
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T ARBETTT

Over 90 days but within 1 year HBBIOKIETIF A 349,681 261,035
Over 1 year but within 2 years A1 FEE2FER 294,932 256,485
Over 2 years within 3 years B2 FH3FEN 49,349 23,964
693,962 541,484
The Group has provided fully for all receivables over 3 years because AN BB IR IE LSRRI DA LRI AR R 2 REET 1R
historical experience is such that receivables are past due beyond 3 years i - B R BRI 2 R AR — R A ] -

are generally not recoverable.

The Group did not provide an allowance on the remaining past due ANEE RGeS T E HA PR AR RTINS - REAR
receivables as there has not been a significant change in credit quality EREETESANE  BERNBAKHRERLE
and the amounts are still considered recoverable based on the historical HZERE DR A URE o 2R KB 5% 4
experience and subsequent settliement. The Group does not hold any BRFFE (T o
collateral over these balances.
Movement of allowance for doubtful debts on trade and B 5 N E M EWEIE 2 RERIEHEE
other receivables
2012 2011
—B--F =%
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T ARBETTT

Opening balance FYEEER 198,411 142,359
Provided for the year F N 121,412 56,052
Write off i g8 (5,234) =
Closing balance FRER 314,589 198,411
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+=-_A=+—HILEE

27. Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Movement of allowance for doubtful debts on trade and

other receivables (Continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists
individually for trade and other receivables that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determine that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed trade and other receivables, whether
significant or not, it includes the trade and other receivables in a group
with similar credit risk characteristics including industry, geographical
location, collateral type, past-due status and other relevant factors and
collectively assesses them for impairment. Trade and other receivables
that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective

assessment of impairment.

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts of the Group are individually
impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance of RMB152,148,000
as at 31 December 2012 (2011: RMB150,161,000), which have been
placed in significant financial difficulties. The Group holds collateral of
RMB25,198,000 over these balances as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
RMB35,355,000) and has provided fully for the balances that exceeds the

amount of the collateral.

28. Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

27. ES R EMBEWEIE )

B 5 R AR Y R

(&)

AEBEARRESMHEE L TR EERTERM
EREACE S REMBERERERHZRRE &
FLERIM E L AERN 2 S REE ERIRAAR — BT
18 ° fWASKBISAR R HEE I BB E RN (E 5
AHEZE S REMEKKBFERE(TRESE
R) HeEAERUGERRRER(BREITE it
BE - HIREG - BB REMEERR)Z
MRIFETAE S R EMRKTIR - WREFEEZ
BHERE - CHREETTER S B ER M
HEERREERCES REMEERAETESH
SERERHS -

RZZ——F+-A=+—08 " it ALEBERE
BBz REAERNERER S EIRIE - 52
A ARK152,14800c (T ——F : ARK
150,161,0007T ) + 7% % RXIA T 1A [H FR 55 K B 7% (R 26
BAR R_Z——F+_A=+—8 x££
BZSEHZIBAMARE25198,000T (=2 ——
F . ARHES35,355,0000T) @ W E phiBBIKIE RS R
2 RERRTREIET IR o

: EE%E@EE&U\QSFEEUEEZQEQ

2012 2011
—E—CF —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARMET T

Structured deposit (Note)

AT R (MY RE)

- 110,000

Notes:  The amounts represent short-term deposits with banks, which carry
variable returns based on the return of portfolios of debt investments
as invested by the banks. The deposit at the end of 2011 matured on
15 January 2012 and the principal of RMB110,000,000 and interest of

RMBG611,000 were received on the same date.

MisE : ZRBEERIRITZ TR - RIBTTATEERR
BHREZEFRAEZHER - — T ——FRZ2F
FR_Z——F—A+HBIH  MALBAR
%#110,000,0007C & 7 8 A R #611,0007c E R R A
UGER o
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29. Bank balances and cash/pledged bank deposits 29, RITHBEE S CEBRITER

Bank balances and cash of the Group comprise cash and short-term bank REBRITES R RER S REHRITIFR
deposits. The bank balances carry interest at market rates which range RITHRBIETSHEGFR  RZE—Z_F 1+
from 0.35% t0 3.25% per annum as at 31 December 2012 (2011: 0.50% =+—H  FHESFNF035%E3.25%(=F
t0 3.50% per annum). ——% : FFZR0,50%E3.50%) °
2012 2011
—E-—CF =T
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT AR¥ET T

Cash WE 4y 104 127
Bank deposits with original maturity within REIER AR ASAT 2

three months or less FITERK 3,598,718 1,808,801
Cash and cash equivalents e MR FEEY 3,598,822 1,808,928
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months [REIEA B &3(E A A £ 2 RIT71F3 880,000 1,430,000
Bank balances and cash RITERKIRE 4,478,822 3,238,928
Pledged bank deposits represent deposits pledged to banks to secure bank BEEABRITERBRITRALEZRREZIRES
acceptance hills and letters of guarantee and are therefore classified as EHtw o B aRBEE - SEPRITHERIETHH
current assets. The pledged bank deposits carry interest at market rates B RZZE——F+=-A=+—08 ' FFET
which range from 0.35% to 3.25% per annum as at 31 December 2012 F0.35% 2 3.25% 2 & ( —F——4F : F7%0.50%
(2011: 0.50% to 3.50% per annum). £3.50%) °
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30. Trade and other payables 30. E5 R HAENSRIE
2012 2011
—E-=fF =
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARMET T

Bills payable EEE 710,746 966,703
Trade payable (Note i) =Y A E)) 1,630,413 1,005,013
2,341,159 1,971,716
Dividends payable FERTAR B 42,249 164,468
Dividends payable to a non-controlling shareholder A —KM B A a— L IEFERR
of a subsidiary AR Z BB 2,799 3,112
Salary and bonus payables B TEREES 148,572 181,013
Amount due to a non-controlling shareholder FEN—RH B A E— % FEHER
of a subsidiary (Note i) PR ER R (B i) 101,349 59,287
Deposits (Note iii) HEAC D) 20,086 10,412
Deferred income to be recognised within one year (Note iv) —%E RIBERR 2 3AE WA (Ffd3Eiv) 12,908 8,282
Other taxes payable HibEMFIE 55,295 15,715
Accruals and other payables (Note v) TE IR I H o < 7R 0B (T aEv) 70,160 54,852
Housing funds held on behalf of staff (Note vi) REEBIHABZEEES (Fizkv) 18,680 34,893
2,813,257 2,503,750
Notes: Mt
()  Trade payables and bills payable comprise amounts outstanding for trade () BIENFERENEEEEERESIEB MR
purchase. Payment terms with suppliers are mainly on credit within 90 days EBReEE - MEREENRZBRERNE B R
from the time when the goods are received from suppliers. The following is an E|EYREET0R NEER o LT AR RS BRIESE
aged analysis of bills payable and trade payables presented based on invoice ZHHZ 2 ENERERE S EMNFIERRR DT

date at the end of each reporting period:

2012 2011
—E-=F —2——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETFT
Within 90 days 90K~ 1,198,741 1,645,921
Over 90 days but within 1 year HRIBIOKBIFEA 999,027 233,354
Over 1 year HiE1F 143,391 92,441
2,341,159 1,971,716
(i) The balance represents the amount due to a non-controlling shareholder (i) RS ERTE MBI B0 KA 30 ST AR — B FE TR AR AR R 2 3R
of ZMJ Shun Li Machinery. The amount is unsecured, interest-free and 18 o B AERR RS AERERKEE -
repayable on demand.
(i) Deposits represent the deposits received from suppliers for purchasing (i) FIeEMEEEMKEIEERE  EEYREMR

equipment, construction and other services. B2il& °

@ Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2012 | Ef/ B iEiin £ A AR AR 201244,



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZE——F+ - A=+—HILFE

30. Trade and other payables (Continued) 30. ES R HAENRRIE ()
i : ()

Notes: (Continued)

(iv)  Deferred income to be recognised within one year represents the government
subsidies received by the Group towards certain research projects. The
amount has been treated as deferred income and will be transferred to
income for the relevant projects.

(v) Accruals and other payables mainly consist of payables for the acquisition
of property, plant and equipment, rental payables and payables for other
Services.

(v  The balance represents the funds received from staff and held by the Group
on their behalf for disbursement of the development costs of staff quarters.

(i)

(v

RN —FRERZEERAEAREE S THRIR
B AT KRR AT B o sz R IRRAR ERE A B
BEIEREA ZWA -

EREEMENFREBEEIZREANREEYNE  BE
REB 2 BNFRIE - EANES REAMRK 2 BRK
I o

ZAEHRIEER TP ZES - ZESMAKER
RETHXNETEESZEREAMSA °

31. Borrowings 3. EBE
2012 2011
—E-CfF —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARETIT
Bank loans RITEI 49,000 70,000
Other loans HiER - 10,000
49,000 80,000
Secured (Note 1) B (FIEET) - 5,000
Unsecured (Note 2) IR (FfI5E2) 49,000 75,000
49,000 80,000
Fixed-rate borrowings FHNREE - 15,000
Variable-rate borrowings (Note 3) FEFEGEE (H5E3) 49,000 65,000
49,000 80,000

Note 1:  The balance represented the bank loan pledged by the land use right of a
subsidiary as at 31 December 2011. The pledge was released upon loan
repayment during 2012.

Note 2:  As at 31 December 2011, RMB15,000,000 bank loans were guaranteed
by Lu An Xinjiang Coal Chemical (Group) Co., Ltd., the non-controlling
shareholder of ZMJ Lu An Xinjiang. The bank loans had been repaid in
2012.

Note 3: The variable-rate borrowings carry interest range from the People’s
Bank of China Benchmark Rate (“PBOCBR”) minus a discount of 10% to
PBOGCBR.

M : ZBEBMER T ——F+=A=+—BA—KM

B AR e AR 2 SRITEK - R IREHE
KT —FREEEREHES -

Mize : R=TF——F+-A=+—RH ROTERARK

15,000,000 7T FA &6 A 4% 58 22 37 58 2 FE 12 AR AR B8
ZHEECT(EE)BRATHELER - ZEE
TEREN T —FRHEE -

WS - FBFIREERN TREARBTEEFIR(TA

TTERR R |) AT 810% 25 AFTELR R % 2 F%
BEHS -
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31. Borrowings (Continued)

3. 88 w@)

2012 2011
—E-C—F —ET——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFTT

Carrying amount repayable: FEEEIREE
Within one year —FNR - 15,000
More than one year, but not exceeding two years BiE—F B RE 49,000 -
More than two years, but not exceeding five years BAMFERIRAT - 65,000
49,000 80,000
Less: Amounts shown under current liabilities B EYRRBBEE N e - (15,000)
Amounts shown under non-current liabilities 2IRIERSaBEE N2 49,000 65,000

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to contracted

AEBEREERMNX(ZRNFTOME) 2B ELM

interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as follows: ~:
2012 2011
—F--F e
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARETT

Effective interest rate EIRFHR
Fixed-rate borrowings EFREE N/ATiE A 6.6%
Variable-rate borrowings FEFREE 5.8% t0Z 6.2% 6.2% t0Z 7.0%
32. Other non-current liabilities 32 HivERBERE

2012 2011
—E——fF =
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBET T AREFTT
Deferred income over one year HBid—F ZIREW A 23,819 18,971

REZTTNF  NEE R EF B E BT
& AR%19,970,0007T - R=ZZE—=F=H1 ' K
HEZE T M B E TR W R BN B & AR
10,506,0007T ° %55 & B AR AIEELA - 2145 LA
CRIRITEBRAZFAREBEEZ EATHRN
RS o

In 2009, the Company received a government subsidy of RMB19,970,000
in respect of construction of its new plant. In March 2012, ZMJ Shun
Li Machinery received a government subsidy of RMB10,506,000 in
respect of construction of its new plant. The amounts have been treated
as deferred income and had been transferred to income in the form of
reduced depreciation charges over the useful lives of the relevant assets.
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33. Share capital 33. R4
Listed A Shares Listed H Shares Total
LA ETHER et
Number of Number of Number of
share share Amount share Amount
R EE RAEE £ RO=A &8
'000 ‘000 RMB’000 ‘000 RMB’000

Th ARBTTT Th ARBTTT Th ARETT

Registered, issued and fully paid ~ =-ff » 2247 %

at RMB1.0 per share: B2 RAER
AR¥A1.07T -
At 1 January 2011 and R-ZE——F—f—
31 December 2011 Ak—ZT——4F
+=-—A=+—H 700,000 = = 700,000 700,000
Issuance of H Shares (note i) BATHRR (P3ED) (22,112) (22,112) 243,234 243,234 221,122 221,122
Capitalisation of the share DB E AL
premium (note i) (B &) 700,000 = = 700,000 700,000
At 31 December 2012 (note ii) WZZT——F+_H
=+—H
(Bt i) 1,377,888 243,234 243,234 1,621,122 1,621,122

Notei:  In December 2012, upon the approval of the Stock Exchange, the Miski : RZZ2E——F+=A & &HZFAE - NAFIT
Company has completed its initial public offering of 221,122,000 H Ak E #125 A F 3 221,122,000 K HAR © 5% ER% 5
Shares, which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. TER ST ER T ©
Moreover, according to the Interim Measures of the State Council of AN - FR 4R R B B S B ([ B 7S Pk 1) 2840 2 B #5 P
the PRC (the “State Council”) on the Management of Reducing State- ARBFREREET SRELESEREITIVE
owned Shares and Raising Social Security Funds issued by the State LEGRETN G EEEBEIELZE2HE
Council and the relevant approvals of State-owned Assets Supervision and & - AR TR 2 BAE DR D BIEERSER
Administration Commission of the State Council, existing shareholders of ZA AR IRRE - A HARAR]22,112,0000% AR 2
the state-owned shares of the Company has reduced their state-owned ETYTHELEHEREESEES  MZERH
shares and transferred an aggregate amount of 22,112,000 A Shares of B iR — i —E R SHAR o
the Company to the National Council for Social Security Fund of the PRC,
and such shares were converted into H Shares on a one-for-one basis.

Note ii:  Pursuant to the shareholders’ resolutions passed at the 2011 General MisEii : BBAARR_ZE——F_A -+ /\BHETH=
Meeting of the Company held on 28 February 2012, the Company T——FRRASRBAOMEIRZR - AR A5
declared a final cash dividend of RMB0.12 per share in respect of the BE—E——Ft+-_A=1t—BItFETRAH
year ended 31 December 2011 and by way of capitalisation of share BEREEFRAREI2TT - WA REE
premium, issued 700,000,000 new A Shares (on the basis of the AW AR AIR=E——F=A+-—H&EL
Company’s total issued share capital comprising 700,000,000 A Shares as BB EIZ G SR A RE LA FIIRERE LM
of 31 December 2011) to all holders of A Shares whose names appeared ZFr B AR A A %17700,000,000 8% FTARS (32 A
on the Company’s register of members as at the closing of trading on the AR=—ZE——F+-_A=+—HZEBETRLE
Shanghai Stock Exchange on 12 March 2012, on the basis of 10 new A % - BFE700,000,0000%AR T E) - EEASF10/L
Shares for every 10 then issued A Shares. BB B TARIE S OMETARY ©

Note iii: ~ As at 31 December 2012, 549,088,000 A Shares (2011: 285,600,000 A fistii : R=ZT——F+_-A=+—H - 549,088,000A%AR%
Shares) were subject to a lock-up period of 7 months (2011: 19 months) —E——4F : 285,600,0000%AR%) BZ7EA (=
and 111,709,000 H Shares (2011: Nil) were subject to a lock-up period T——4F 19E B ) 2 ZEEHIFRR - 111,709,000
of 5 months (2011: Ni). RHRE (=T ——F : &) AXSEA(=ZF——

F ) 2SR -
Note iv:  Except for the currency in which dividends are paid, H Shares and A MizEiv : BRPTRAR S 2 EHEHN - HIR RARES A HEHEEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 BiZ —E——F+-_A=+—HILEE

34. Deemed disposal of a subsidiary

Pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution of Huaxuan Investment (then a
subsidiary of the Company and in which the Company held 75% equity
interest), which was passed at the shareholders’ meeting of Huaxuan
Investment held on 27 July 2012, the registered capital of Huaxuan
Investment will increase from RMB500,000,000 to RMB650,000,000.
Upon the completion of the capital increase, the previous non-controlling
shareholder, Jin Ling Hua Xin Venture Capital Company Limited 4 [ 2=
AR E AR AR (“Huaxin Investment”) will own 53.85% of the
equity interest of Huaxuan Investment. Also, pursuant to such resolution,
effective from 27 July 2012, Huaxin Investment is entitled to exercise
53.85% voting power at shareholders’ meetings and has the power to
appoint the majority of the members of the board of directors of Huaxuan
Investment.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the Company has ceased
to control, but has significant influence over, Huaxuan Investment since
27 July 2012. Therefore, as at 27 July 2012, Huaxuan Investment was
deemed to be disposed and ceased to be a subsidiary and became an
associate of the Company.

The net assets of Huaxuan Investment at the date of disposal were as
follows:

4 RELE—RKBLAT

BERZZE——F+A -+ RABT2EHRE
(RRRERZHBAR - HEH7-%AME) R A
L EBBZ EHRERFRER  EEHEKE
Z M E A B A R #5500,000,000TCIEINE A R #E
650,000,0007T ° SEAXIGE TR © BIFEIERARAR R S P& 2E
FAIZIEEBR AR ([FEHILE ) BHEEESIRE
53.85%Ax ANHE RS o IESN ¢ IRIBBBARR - EHR
BERE-ZE——F+ A=+ HEREFIRER
RAE E17{F53.85%1% 2 - WEHZEEESZA

BARKE °

ARAEERR BEARFABE_T—_FtH
“tERABRTBHEAEHRE 2IEHIE - BHE
DAIEMERTZEN - At R=—F——F+H
—t+tH - EHFREBECLE - THARRRIMN
BAR YRR ARRZEERF]

EHRENHE Rz EEFEWT

RMB’000
ARETIT
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was lost: KEEHEZEERBEIT
Trade and other receivables B 5 Rk EoAh R W kIR 4,000
Bank balances and cash RITEBR RIS 69,321
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 40,000
Advance to third parties for potential investment BEREME = FIRHIANK 300,000
Trade and other payables B 5 K E A pE R FE @)
Tax liabilities MIBEE (1,030)
Net assets disposed of FrHEEESRE 412,287
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—RMBRAR ZME :
Investment retained in the former subsidiary which now KA B AT (GRE BEZ A T])
become an associated company IREB 2L E 309,215
Net assets disposed of FIHEEEFE (412,287)
Non-controlling interests released FEIE IR A R 103,072
Gain (loss) on deemed disposal BRAEH & W= (B18) -
Net cash outflow arising on deemed disposal: BEHERELE 7S R IEE
Cash consideration RERE =
Less: bank balances and cash disposed of B T EIRTTESBR MRS 69,321
(69,321)
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35. Capital commitments

35. EARE

2012 2011
—E-CF —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREEFIT
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of property, B & 4B R ELEE BB HRE
plant and equipment contracted for but not provided BBz EBREYE  BEX
in the consolidated financial statements FEZ BN 57,872 124,833
Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition of land use B B HE{B R 242 B RAES
right authorized but not contracted for T {E AR BN 25,911 56,591
83,783 181,424
36. Operating leases REHE
The Group as lessee RNEBEREMEA
2012 2011
—F--F =%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARET T
Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases REHARBELSHES 2
during the year: ®EH
— Land b 5,224 5,966

At the end of each reporting period, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which
fall due as follows:

REREHR - AEERER THIHEE 2 A
HRETHEMARRKERENFRIE :

2012 2011

—EB-——F —T——4F

RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARET ARET T

Within one year —F R 5,224 5,224
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EZFERF(BREEEMT) 20,894 20,894
Over five years RFLAR 57,458 62,682
83,576 88,800

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the group for
certain parcels of land that it occupies. The leases are negotiated for terms
of 20 years.

REEEFREANE B EGRE THRREMN 2
o HARTE FH/20F ©
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36. Operating leases (Continued)
The Group as lessor

Property rental incomes earned was RMB3,898,000 for the year ended
31 December 2012 (2011: RMB2,125,000). The leases are negotiated for
terms of 1 year to 8 years.

Equipment rental incomes earned was RMB29,961,000 for the year ended
31 December 2012 (2011: RMB26,549,000). The equipment rental lease
was negotiated for a term of 2 years.

At the end year, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following
future minimum:

36. KEHE»
AEBEALEA

BE_ZT——F+_A=+—BILFE ' FrHENY
EHSWA B ARKES898,000C(—ZT——F : A
K2 125,0007T) ° FAZTEFHHR1FE8FE -

BE-Z——F+-A=1+—BILEE - AEIGR
HBHREWA S ARE29961,000(ZF——%4 : A
R#26,549,0007T ) ° SZEHERTEFHAME o

RER » AREEBHEEP T Z R KRKEHE S0
T

2012 2011

—F--F =%

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T AREF T

Within one year —FR 1,810 1,754
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EFENF(RREEEMTE) 867 2,272
2,677 4,026

37. Retirement benefit plans

The Group’s full-time employees in the PRC are covered by a government-
operated defined contribution pension scheme, and are entitled to a
monthly pension from their retirement dates. The PRC government is
responsible for the pension liability to these retired employees. The Group
is required to make annual contributions to the retirement scheme at
a rate of 20% of employees’ basic salaries, which are charged as an
expense when the employees have rendered services entitling them to the
contributions and the contributions are due.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the scheme
in the PRC and charged to the profit or loss:

37. RINERETE

AEEZzHEE2BREEFERFEEZ ERHETR
REFABIZRE  ARBERKZAEEAZHRIK
T PRBNAERZSRAERETEAREER
- ARBERZEEEARF S Z20%[RR K BIE
HERHEF - FESRANESRHEEETESZ
FHRZ R RPEREIH AR

RAEE - AEEE RS BERAENFEEL AT
HARAEE - MRESEER BRI

2012 2011

—F--F e

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARET T

Amounts contributed and charged to the profit or loss BEHTR B 2 HREE 54,199 43,467
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38. Related party transactions

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the parent of the Company
is Henan SASAC of the PRC government and that the Group is subject to
the control of the PRC government. In accordance with IAS 24, entities
that are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the PRC
government (“PRC government related entities”) are regarded as related
parties of the Group. Due to the complex ownership structure, the PRC
government may hold indirect interests in many companies. Some of
these interests may, in themselves or when combined with other indirect
interests, be controlling interests which may not be known to the Group.
Nevertheless, the Group represented that the following captures the
material related parties taking into account the exemption under IAS 24.

(1) The Group and Henan SASAC

The Group has transactions with entities controlled, jointly controlled
or significantly influenced by Henan SASAC (“Henan SASAC related
entities”) and the transactions details are as follow:

38. BEBARS

RNABEBRE  ARARZBARATERFAE
BREZL - MASEZFEBTER - BIREEE
FTAERIZE245% - AR BEBUTIES] - EEESIKEKXR
wazﬁmﬁ$lﬁfmw§%>Wﬁﬁ$%@z
B o EREM RS - PEBNINE
RARFAREER - & TREERE Pk s i
HibfEEEmA 08 - Aeel BB AEERAEZ
PERRRERS o AT - AEERM - 5 REBR SR
F245R 2 % - TXEGIEAERBES S

(1) AEERTEaEEZ

AEEEZTEEEERES - HAEHSE
K%éZE%Uﬁﬁélé?ﬁ%ELDﬁx
HEE  ZERHZFHBWOT

2012 2011
—F--F i
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T ARETTT

Sales of finished goods SHEE ERK G 138,206 567,847
Purchase of raw materials B R 619,898 554,925

For the years ended 31 December 2012, revenue from Henan SASAC
related entities accounted for 1.4% of total revenue (2011: 7.0%),
and purchases from Henan SASAC related entities accounted for 8.3%
of total cost of sales (2011: 9.1%).

The details of outstanding balances with Henan SASAC and Henan
SASAC related entities are set as follow:

HEZT——F+-A=1+—HILFE ' kH
MEEBREZEEEE 2 WD Bk Bk

14%(=ZF——F :7.0%) - R - REAEE
EEZAMER ZREED FILAHEK AR
8.3%(=ZZF——%F : 9.1%) °

BRARERERZ M mERERHRER
NMEEEHRFHTEIIT

2012 2011
—E-CfF —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR AREET T

Amount due from Henan SASAC related entities FEUCT AR EERETE 2 I8 112,273 147,892
Amount due to Henan SASAC FERPAREBIER 2508 3,050 3,050
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38. Related party transactions (Continued)

(1)

The Group and Henan SASAC (Continued)

Except for the amount due to Henan SASAC which is unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand, all the amounts due from
Henan SASAC related entities are from trade sales or purchases. The
outstanding balances with Henan SASAC and Henan SASAC related
entities have been included in note 27 and note 30, respectively.

The Group and other PRC government related
entities

Apart from the significant transactions with Henan SASAC related
entities set out above, during the years ended 31 December 2012
and 2011, the Group’s transactions with other PRC government
related entities are collectively significant as a large portion of its
sales of goods, purchases of materials, most of bank deposits,
borrowings, other general banking facilities and the relevant interest
income earned and expenses incurred during the years ended
31 December 2012 and 2011 are transacted with banks owned/
controlled by the PRC government.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the transactions with
PRC government related entities are activities in the ordinary course
of the Group’s business and entered into under normal commercial
terms and conditions, and that the dealings of the Group have not
been significantly or unduly affected by the fact that the Group and
those entities are government related. The Group has also established
its approval process for sales of goods and purchases of materials
and its financing policy for borrowings, such approval process and
financing policy do not depend on whether the counterparties are
government related entities or not.

38. BB AR B ()

(1)

AEBMTHEEREL @)

KREMIMERERZ Z RIBEAEER - 28K
BIREREREIN  EUOTEEREZ AT
2B FIEEREE 5 E S IRE o BEmA
HEZRIMEBREZERTR ZREEES
7 AT 5E27 K T 530 B8 At

AREEEE BT REE RS

B EXETH BN EE R E R AR E
ARGH  REBRBE-_T——FR_-F
——F+ - A=+—HItFERE M EKAT
HEERETZRSEHIBEKX - AERE
B FRZF—F+ZA=1+—HIE
FEZARBHEMBEE - WRHE - AHHER
IEZ - EE - B —ARERITRVE AR B BREL
R B A KRB EAFRT W K B BEET
Fiiks, EHIRIRITHEITZR S °

ARRIEERR % ERPERFRRAERE
TZRSDHAEE 2z AREBES - WIE—K
BRI NGRS - MARBETRER D
VERAASEEZEEREBTRREEM
RHBARTERE - ARENRERBEER
MRRBRIM R - U ERRERER
R ZEUEEFEBREBRRLTNIURRZ 5
HFE DB EHTHRAERS
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38. Related party transactions (Continued)

(3) The Group and its associates and jointly controlled
entities

The Group had the following significant transactions with its associates

38. AR S (®)

(3) ZNE=[E B H Bt N B N2 H A2

g

REE B EEHE N E KR

and jointly controlled entities: VEERS :
2012 2011
—B-C-fF %
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARETIT
Trade sales: HHHE
Associates i l/NE] 125,208 60,711
Jointly controlled entities HEH | F S 10,666 10,369
135,874 71,080
Trade purchases: =E
An associate NG| 23,761 -
Jointly controlled entities HEH | F 2 9,847 11,400
33,608 11,400
The Group had the following outstanding balances with its associates REMEHR - AEBEEER S N7 R AR
and jointly controlled entities at the end of each reporting period: HIEREE A T REEER
2012 2011
—E-CfF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREETTT
Amounts dug from: JRE LS EL i B Bk 75 SRR
Associates il l/NE]| 64,396 38,841
Jointly controlled entities HEZE ST 1,277 2424
65,673 41,265
Except dividends receivable from a jointly controlled entity of BR—E——F+=-A=+—HREK—

RMBG634,000 as at 31 December 2011, all the other amounts due
from other related parties are from trade sales. The outstanding
balances with the Group’s associates and jointly controlled entities
have been included in note 27.

7 )RR RS B A R 634,000 T 9 o E A E UL

Iﬁzm#ﬁ\ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁ HZE IEi’]X

BEZIHEKIK

i o EAREERE AR KRS B2 RE

EAERRO M 27 HUL -
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38. Related party transactions (Continued)
(4) Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management were as follows:

38. BB AR B ()
@) FEEREASMN
EELHMTEERABSHEMT :

AN
iz

2012 2011

—F--F =%

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARBT T

Short-term benefits SRR 6,167 5,229
Post-employment benefits RIRE A 606 760
6,773 5,989

Key management represents the directors and other senior
management personnel disclosed in the annual report. The
remuneration of key management personnel is determined with
reference of the performance to individuals and market trends.

39. Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group issued financial guarantees
of RMB22,000,000 and RMB22,000,000, respectively, to banks in respect
of banking facilities granted to an associate, of which RMB9,120,000 and
RMB5,246,000 have been utilized by the associate as at 31 December
2012 and 2011, respectively. In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the fair value of the financial guarantee provided by the Group is
not significant.

During the year, the Group has endorsed and derecognised certain bills
receivable for the settlement of trade and other payables with full recourse.
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the risk of the default in
payment of the endorsed bills receivable is low because all endorsed
bills receivable are issued and guaranteed by reputable PRC banks. The
maximum exposure to the Group that may result from the default of these
endorsed and derecognised bills receivable at the end of each reporting
period is as follows:

TEEEASEERRERTRECEETNE
EREEAR - TEERABZMETIRE
AARBETIZBLETE -

39. RAREE

RZZE—ZFRZF——F+ZA=1+—0 ' &&
EpE T —REE Qe 2 RTREMRITE LS R
AELA R #22,000,0007T & A K %22,000,0007T 2 BF
TEHE(R - B AR9,120,0007T K& A R #55,246,000
TEARZE——F R =T ——F+=ZA=1+—
HARZEE R REA - ARAESERE - AEEE
L2 B RRAFELTER -

RAEE » AEENEERR RS TRIRE
ZAANGEEALEEREZES RAMBENTIR
ARRESRR  HRBEEECBERRIHE
BRI PERITEL RIRRER  SRNEEZ
EWEBZRBRIA - REREHR - AEEARE
AR NZEEEMBUBER 2 BRSEIEMAREZ
RAERAT

31 December 31 December

2012 2011
—EB-=F —E——F
+=A=+—-8B +ZA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETTT
Outstanding endorsed bills receivable with recourse BEREZHAEEESS
A EE 1,750,755 1,427,498

©
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39.

40.
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Contingent liabilities (continued)

These endorsed and derecognised bills receivable have a maximum
maturity of 6 months, and the total undiscounted cash flows of these
endorsed and derecognised bills receivable, representing the Group’s
maximum loss if the issuing banks fail to honour their bills and guarantees,
amounted to RMB1,750,755,000 as at 31 December 2012 (2011:

RMB1,427,498,000).

Subsidiaries

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 and 2011

are as follows.

39.

40.

HAEEB @)
ZESE BRIV, RS RNEEEREEA
AER R-E——&Ft+-A=+-R ZEEE

KEUHERER < BIREBRAMBRR S RAE - B
TROREARBSEZRBEREREBRARRE
1,750,755,0007T (=T —— 4 : AR¥1,427,498,000
7T) °

B B8 2 B

R-E——FE-FT——F+-_A=+—H ' AR
AIB AR Z BT ©

Place of date Issued and
Incorporation/ fully paid up Proportion of ownership
establishment share capital/ interest and voting power
Name of subsidiary Principal activity and operation registered capital held by the Group as at
HMRM, RYL DR ITREAZR RTFBHZEEERR
Fit 8 A B & 78 FEEK EEMERAY  BAEMEA RAEEDLE
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
—E-—F ZZT——F
+=A +=A
=+—8 =+—H
% %
Directly held:
BHERE -
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery  Manufacture of The PRC Registered capital 100.00 100.00
Hydraulic Electrical Control Co., hydraulic products 14 April 1999 RMB15,000,000
Ltd. (note a) EERBE SR H EE AR
BN R EEBIE B R A A —NANE AR
(Btz¥a) mA+mEA 15,000,0007C
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery  Manufacture of The PRC Registered capital 68.89 68.89
Comprehensive Equipment Co., mining machinery 3 September 2004 RMB100,000,000
Ltd. (note a) A EE ERIE A 315 &R
BN AR R B PR A A ZETOE AR
(Fff7Ea) NA=H 100,000,0007T
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery  Trading of raw The PRC Registered capital 100.00 100.00
Group Material Trading materials and 6 March 2008 RMB10,000,000
Co., Ltd. (note a) products A FftER
ENHEEM SR A RAREME T N\F AR
BRAF (HiiEa) =A7NH 10,000,0007T
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Longwall ~ Manufacture of The PRC Registered capital 53.21 53.21
Face Machinery Co., Ltd. mining machinery 25 March 2009 RMB50,000,000
(note a) A EEERIE A [ &R
BN R R B B PR A 7 T NEF AR
(Fff7¥a) —A—+AH 50,000,0005C
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40. Subsidiaries (Continued)

Name of subsidiary Principal activity

40. B A Fl (&)

Place of date

Incorporation/
establishment
and operation

Issued and

fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Proportion of ownership
interest and voting power
held by the Group as at

HEMERY, R BEITREE RIS ARz EEERR
)= NETEE FEER EEMBRAY BEERELR FRAREBDLE
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
=F-=F —FT—F
+=A +=A
=+-—H =+—H
% %
Directly held: (Continued)
EERE - (B)
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery  Manufacture of The PRC Registered capital 54.00 54.00
Group Lu An Xinjiang Co., Ltd. mining machinery 24 December 2007 RMB50,000,000
(note a) A EE SRR H FMEAR
B E2 (B8]0 22 BT s AL ZETF AR
BRAF(Kizka) +=A=+PH 50,000,0007T
Huainan ZMJ Shun Li Machinery ~ Manufacture of The PRC Registered capital 57.97 57.97
Co., Ltd. (note a) mining machinery 24 November 1998  RMB78,600,000
HEFA PSR T B IR A R] A A BRIEHE A G FEEZR
(Hfzta) —ANNEFE+—A AR
—+mA 78,600,0007T
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery ~ Aftermarket services — Russia Registered capital 100.00 100.00
Siberia Co., Ltd. (note b) of mining 2 June 2011 US$100,000
EHET AN AERE machinery RAEHT i EAR
EraE (KisEb) KB ERRYE —T——%F 100,000% 7T
NAZH
Hua Xuan (Shanghai) Equity Equity investments The PRC Registered capital N/A 75.00
Investment Fund Co., Ltd. and financial 5 December 2011 RMB500,000,000 EH
(notes a and c) management h EERIIE= N
E( ) RERERES iR E RAE —E——F AR
BIR AR (MisFake) B +=-—AEA 500,000,0007C
Z/MJ International Trading Sale and purchase Hong Kong Share capital 100.00 N/A
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. (note d) of industrialand 8 November 2012 US$7,500,000 i A
BB E 5 (F%) mining machinery ~ &7& (&N
BREA R (FsEd) and equipment = 7,500,0003= 7T
HERKEIEE +—AN\A
R
Indirectly held:
FEZRFE -
Zhengzhou Coal Mining Zhu Duan ~ Sale of molding and ~ The PRC Registered capital 55.26 55.26
Co., Ltd. (notes a and e) metal material 25 November 2011 RMB30,000,000
Ep)N RIS IR B IR A 7 BAKESE e R &
(FMtzFalke) MEHHE —E——4 AR

<

 +—A=+F:E 30,000,000
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40. Subsidiaries (Continued)

Notes:

(@

Zhengzhou Coal Mining Machinery Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2012 | B[N B M EBRRMHER AT 201243k

All these subsidiaries are enterprises established in the PRC. The English
names of these companies represent management’s best efforts to translate
the Chinese names of these companies as no English names have been
registered.

ZMJ Siberia was established by the Company on 2 June 2011 in Russia.
The English name of this company represents management’s best effort to
translate the Russian name of this company as no English name has been
registered.

Huaxuan Investment was established by the Company and a non-controlling
interest Huaxin Investment in 2011 in the PRC. Huaxuan Investment has
ceased to be a subsidiary and become an associate of the Company since 27
July 2012 pursuant to shareholders’ resolution of Huaxuan Investment on the
same date. Please refer to note 34 for details.

ZMJ Hong Kong was established by the Company on 8 November 2012 with
an issued share capital of US$7,500,000.

ZMJ Foundry was established by the Company (38.60%) and the Company’s
subsidiaries including ZMJ Comprehensive Equipment (13.33%), ZMJ Shun Li
Machinery (3.33%) and other non-controlling interests in 2011 in the PRC.

40. B A F] (&)
BEE

(@

ZEMBAREREDERIZEE - ZZRRMIEX
EWAEEERNHZFARNP X AWIEHOBE
Rz E A B B HE o

BEKABNERARRANR_Z——F A _BEMRE
HIRKSZ - ZRAMRXERAEEER NHZ A TR
FETARIELNEE - AR AR EEMRCEHE o

EHRERNAE - ZIERERENREN T ——
FHEPEKYL - REFBHEFRERFORRSR - FH
REB-Z——FLA-+LARETERRANNE
RAE] - MRARARBENBEARE - FIEHF2EM4 -

HERBEEAARARANR_E——&+—A\BRL B
AT A7,500,000% 7T ©

B A 3 88 5 7N R)(38.60%) B AR R B A B (B 1R EP R
HEAT I (13.33%)  BJEHE TR ST AR (3.33%) ) I HL fth FE I AR A2
HRZE——FERBMK ©
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41. Information about the statement of financial M. BRARD B MBI R ZER
position of the Company
2012 2011
—E-—fF =%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y] 1,302,085 1,144,655
Prepaid lease payments A LA ERIE 243,249 209,468
Investment properties B 10,993 11,392
Intangible assets WL EE 5,182 5,391
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZEZE 232,748 485,579
Investments in associates REE T 2R E 402,398 38,641
Available-for-sale investments AR EZIRE 8,335 8,335
Loan receivables from subsidiaries FEUSHT B A R B - 50,000
Deferred tax assets EEFTEE B 53,465 41,150
2,258,455 1,994,611
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepaid lease payments T - b & FRIE 5,233 3,520
Inventories VERS 1,036,587 1,148,054
Trade and other receivables B 5 Rk E A e W RIE 3,553,378 2,571,309
Loan receivables from subsidiaries UK B AR E K 50,000 40,000
Financial assets designated as at fair value through BT AE BB m AR AR
profit or loss ZEREE - 110,000
Tax recoverable AT Uk [B1 75 T8 - 28,027
Pledged bank deposits EIEAIRITIE 408,937 520,480
Bank balances and cash RITEREE S 4,323,829 2,720,271
9,377,964 7,141,661
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMERFRIE 2,307,753 1,964,389
Advances from customers L A 573,641 1,528,786
Tax liabilities MIBBE 13,593 -
2,894,987 3,493,175
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEETFE 6,482,977 3,648,486
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BWEERABER 8,741,432 5,643,097
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAK #E
Share capital A% . 1,621,122 700,000
Share premium RRAD R (E 3,409,354 2,581,823
Reserves (Note) fra e () 3,697,643 2,342,303
Equity attributable to owners of the Company RAREB ANEGER 8,728,119 5,624,126
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kREBEE
Other non-current liabilities HinIEmaEhai 13,313 18,971
13,313 18,971

) g
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41. Information about the statement of financial
position of the Company (Continued)

N BEELFAMBIRRR 2ER (@)

Note: FisE -
Reserves &
Statutory
surplus Other Retained
reserve reserves earnings Total
EERREE HeibfEE REEFI &5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREBFT AREBFIT AREEFT
Balance at 1 January 2011 N-E——4F
—A—Bz#&&#% 168,698 - 1,402,084 1,570,782
Profit and total comprehensive income FRE AR 2 AREE
for the year - - 1,086,521 1,086,521
Transfer i 108,652 - (108,652) -
Dividends (note 16) R% 8 (BI5E16) - - (315,000) (315,000)
Balance at 31 December 2011 RIE——F
+ZA=+—Hz&E% 277,350 = 2,064,953 2,342,303
Profit and total comprehensive income FRE AR 2R A LR
for the year - - 1,406,438 1,406,438
Contribution from the parent of the Company ~ ANA &l A&+ & - 30,000 - 30,000
Contribution from a shareholder of an associate —ZRHfE & A 7 2 IRETE - 2,902 = 2,902
Transfer i 140,644 - (140,644) -
Dividends (note 16) f&% 2 (MI7E16) = = (84,000) (84,000)
Balance at 31 December 2012 R-IE—_F
+—A=t+—Bz&% 417,994 32,902 3,246,747 3,697,643
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Summary Financial Information

Summary Financial Information of the Company prepared in accordance with LB RS ERREN AR BINM B EERE
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)

2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-——F ZT——F ZT-TF ZTTNF
RMB RMB RMB RMB
millions millions millions millions
AR AREE ARHE AR
HER BETT BETT A&
Revenue and profit W AT
Revenue WA 10,212.85 8,060.08 6,358.31 4,994.41
Profit before tax FLRIAE 1,910.93 1,421.03 1,064.36 773.22
Income tax expense FriSti 2 A (297.39) (207.78) (171.57) (126.47)
Profit for the year RNEEFE 1,613.54 1,213.25 892.79 646.75
Profit for the year attributable to: NEEFHFB
Owners of the Company ViN/NETE 2PN 1,589.15 1,194.06 882.57 630.41
Non-controlling interests FEIZERR A A 24.39 19.19 10.22 16.34
Earnings per share (RMB) FlRAER(ARET) 1.12 0.85 0.71 0.56
Assets and liabilities BEHEARE
Non-current assets IERBEE 2,554.58 1,926.76 1,374.42 630.34
Current assets BB E 10,452.06 8,508.73 7,678.73 4134.72
Current liabilities REBEE 3,579.97 4,202.90 3,778.12 2,910.46
Net current assets mENEEERE 6,872.09 4,305.83 3,900.61 1,224.26
Total assets less current liabilities BARERRHAR 9,426.67 6,232.59 5,275.03 1,854.60
Non-current liabilities EmBAaE 72.82 83.97 134.97 294.97
Net assets FEE 9,353.85 6,148.62 5,140.06 1,559.63
Total equity attributable to owners AKARIER A
of the Company FE(hHE RS 9,160.78 5,874.08 4,995.02 1,496.05
Non-controlling interests JEFEAS FE RS 193.07 274.54 145.04 63.58

The financial data of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2009, ARBRBE_ZTNF  —T—ZFR_FT——F

2010 and 2011 and information as to its financial position as at 31 December T A=+ HUEFEZHBBEEUARER=-_ZZTh

2009, 2010 and 2011 are extracted from the Company’s prospectus dated 22 F T ZEFR-FT——FF+_A=+—HHHMHK

November 2012. MZER  IHEgEE AR BHA—ZT——F+—A
—+-HBZHARER -
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